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TimeERS BaR RoBBERY - Lvmipn EvEnT # 0911 13-05086:

On 11-13-09, at approximately 0343 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Timbers Bar located at 7240 W. Azure, Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several oificers responded 1o the
rabbery under event # 091113-0508, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arrival, the officers made cenlact with
the victim/bartender, identified as Aaron Parduhm, DOB: 05-03-74, and ona witnass (off duty bartender), identified as
Jennifer Favier, DOB: 03-03-B3. The fallowing is a summation ef the crima based on victim/wilness statements, video
surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Parduhm was waorking inside the bar while talking with an off duty bartender, Mrs. Favier. A Black male suspect
entered the bar and walked directly up to Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier with a black semi-autamatic pistal in his hand. The
suspect warked the action on the firearm (loading the weapon) and then pointed it at Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier while
demanding meney from the cash registers. Mr. Parduhm complied and opened the cash drawers. The suspect then
removed approximately $1550.00 {U.S. currency) and forced Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier to go 10 the men's bathroom
and lie down on the floor. Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier wailed a few minutes and then exited the bathroom to find the
suspect gone. The suspect was described as a Black male, approximately 40 to 45 years old, 5'10", 230 Lbs, and wearing
prescription eye glasses.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Parduhm
and Mrs. Favier. Crime Scene Analyst D. Fard, P# 4244, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. A copy of the
video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with Det. Dave Miller's case fila. The quality of the video surveillance is
refatively good, showing pictures of the suspact and his actions.

Timbers Bar Hobbery Suspact

TenavA LODGE BaR AQBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091114-0728:

On11-14-09, at approximately 0545 hours, the LYMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred al the Tenaya Lodge located at 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event ¥ 331114-0728, to include Officer H. Crosby, P# 6827, and Officer A. Hubbard, P# 13980. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartendar, identified as Joshua Kiehl, DOB: 08-13-77. There were also
two witnesses identified as Sofia Lozano, L0OB: 09-03-83, and Alan Daniels, DOB: 10-11-65. The lellowing is a summation
of the crime based on victim/witness statemants and officer observations. L

Mr. Kiehi was working in the bar serving customers Sofia Lozano and Alan Daniels around the time of the crime.
Mr. Daniels got up and went ta the restroom leaving Mr. Kiehl alona with Mrs. Lozano. At that time, a Black male suspect
entered the bar and worked the aclion on a pistol which he had in his hang {loading the weapon). The suspect pointed the
handgun at Mr, Kiehl and Mrs. Lozano whils demanding money from the cash registers. Mr. Kiehl complied and opened
the cash drawers. The suspect then forced Mr. Kiehl down on the lloor and stole approximately $1000.00 fromn the ragistar
before fteeing from the business. After the robbery was over, Mr. Daniels came out of the bathroom and acted like he didn't
know what happened. The suspect was described as a Black mals, 30-35 vears old, with a heavy build.
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A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Kiehl wrote a voluntary statement. Mrs. Lozano
appeared to be slightly inloxicated and was not entirely cooperative with the arriving officers. After Mrs. Lozano provided
averbal statement, she left the business. Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627, raspended to assist with the investigation. Oet. Miller
conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Daniels. For further details about the interview with Mr. Daniels, plaase
see the section of this report belaw, titled, “Investigation.” Crime Scene Analyst D. Carvouniaris, P# 12712, processed the
entire crime scene for evidence. The Tenaya Lodge did not have a functioning video surveillance system at the time of the
robhbery.

INVESTIGATION

SUSPECTS IDENTIFIED:

As brisfly menticned in the synopsis portion of this report, the eight robberies were determined to be related for
several reasons. Out of all the victims to choose from, the suspects selected businessas to victimize, and more
specifically bars/pubs. The suspects would often enter the businesses and act like customers, erdering drinks and
playing the slots. The suspects, particularly during the early stages of the series, would often wait patiently for other
patrons to leave the business before committing the crime.

There are many manners in which to commit a robbery, but these suspects used handguns every time. They
pointed their weapons al employees and sometimes patrons, controliing everyone's actions and often inquiring about
the whereabouts of personal cell phones. Once the suspects obtained the money from the hartender, they would often
herd the victims to the rear of the business, or the bathroom, whare they were told to lie down and wait. The suspects
often made efforts to eliminate evidence by wiping down the things they touched or even taking them out of the bar.
For instance, in several cases, the suspects would actually have the presence of mind to take cups, bottles, and
spoons that they'd touched or drank from.

The suspects never wore any masks or gloves, likely because they would not have besn permitied entrance
intc most bars while wearing such disguises. All eight of the described rcbberies occurred betwaen 0300 and 0700, a
lime in which most bars are locked up and customers must be *buzzed” in. The two suspects had distinet
appearances. One was an overweight Black male, in his 30's or 40's, with a receding hairline (balding), with a gap{s) in
his teeth, and he wore prescription eyeglasses during the commission of nearly every crime. The second suspect was
a taller Black male that appeared o be fit, possibly balding, and he frequently wore same sart of hat during the
commission of the crimes (baseball caps, top hals, etc.). The suspects committed some of the robberies alone, and
athers together (they may have even been assisling each other when it appeared that they were alone, i.e. - getaway
driver, etc.). In atleast four of the eight robberies, the suspect(s) used a white sedan as a getaway vehicle during the
commissicn of the crimes. In some cases, the vehicle was more accurately described as a white, four door, Nissan
Altima.

Based on their dislinct descriptions, it was relatively easy to determine which suspect(s} robbed each business.
Thera was video surveiliance in at seven of the eight robberies, which confirmed that the incidents were related and
committed by the same suspects,

For these reasons, from an investigative standpeint, Det. Miller feit that if he were to identify the suspect{s)
from evan one of the eighl robberies, then he would likely have the key 1o sclving all the others.

The real break in the case occurred on 11-14-09. Del. Miller responded to the Tenaya L adge robbery to assist
with the invesligation. Basad on the details of the call, Det. Miller felt thal it was possibly related ta the described
rcbbery series. 1tin fact ullimately turned out to be the eighth, and final, robbery in the saries, for reasans which will be
discussed in a momant,

After arriving at the Tenaya Lodge, Det. Miller was introduced to the victim and twao witnesses who were
cuslomers inside the bar at the time of the robbery. One of the alleged withesses was Alan Daniels. Dat. Miller was
immediately interested in Mr. Daniels because he looked like one of the suspects in the other bar robberies being
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investigated, specifically the taller, thinner, fit locking suspact (frequently wore a hat). The suspect that rcbbed the
Tenaya Lodge sounded like the heavier set Black male that often worse prescription eye glasses.

A witness, Sofia Lozano, was sitting next 1o Mr. Daniels prior to the crime, and she saw him using his cell
phone (possibly lexting). Mr. Daniels then suddenly got up and wenl to the bathroom. Once Mr. Daniels was in the
bathroem, the heavy set suspect entered the business and rohbed the bartender. Aiter the robbery was over and the
suspect left, Mr. Daniels came back out of the bathroom acting surprised that the grime ever occurred. His bshavior
was simply suspicious. Det. Miller felt that Mr. Daniels was possibly the co-conspirator involved in the entire robbery
sefies.

From the Tenaya Lodge bartender (and later from Mr. Daniels himself), Det. Milter learned that Mr, Daniels
was a regular customer of the business and only lived a couple streets over. This being the case, Mr. Daniels would
not be able to enter “his local bar® and de & robbery without being recognized. Sa Det. Miller's theory, at the time, was
that Mr. Danisls helped plan and coordinated the robbery from the inside while acting like a customer. Det. Miller
considered the idea that Mr. Daniels' job in the robbery was to communicate, via cell phone, with the heavier set
suspect who was waiting cutside,

Mr. Daniels agreed to sit down with Det, Miller o conduct an interview. Det. Miller conductad the interview
inside his unmarked pelice vahicle whers it was quiet and well lit. Det. Miller was wearing plain clothes without
weapons, culls, etc, visibla. Mr. Daniels was not under arrest, was net in handeuffs, and was free to leave or stop
answering questions at any time. Deat. Milter advised hr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he
understood. Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller. The interview was surreptitiously recorded and will be
transcribed and made avaitable to the court when necessary.

In summary, Mr. Daniels denied all knowledge or involvemant in any robberies. He told Det. Miller that he was
stilt on parole for a robbery that he'd already been to prison for. Mr. Daniels gave Det. Miller permission 1o search the
content of his cell phone. It was Det. Miller's theary that there would be records on Mr. Daniels’ phone showing that
he'd called or texted the heavier set suspect right belore he got up to go to the bathroom. Tha theery was that the text
message would suggest ta the other suspect thal it was a good time to enter the business to do the robbery {maybe
because there weren't many customers, ete). Howaver, upon inspecting the phene, Det. Miller found that all call and
text history had been deleted. Mr, Daniels indicated that having no history simply meant that he hadn’t received or
made any calls that day. This seermned very suspicious.

Det. Miller told Mr. Daniels that he fit the description of the suspect that had been robbing the other bars in the
valley along with the heavier set Black maie. Det. Miller even showed Mr. Daniels pictures from the other robberies to
see how he would react. He continued to deny involvement in any robberies. Det. Millsr asked Mr. Daniels for
permission to take a sample of his DNA via buccal swabs. Mr. Daniels was made aware of the fact that he could
rafuse to give the sample and that it was completely up to him. Mr. Daniels was very willing to provide the sample
which was collected via buccal swabs. Det. Miller impounded the buccal swabs as evidence that day.

During the interview, Mr. Daniels showed Det. Miller the vehicie he’d been driving that day. Parked outside the
bar was a white four door 2006 Nissan Altima that iooked just like the vehicle used in four of the eight describad
robberies. Tke vehicle had Nevada license plates 557-VSY, and was registered to Mr. Daniels' mother, 1sabsll Ganiels.
Mr. Daniels gave detectives permission to search the vehicle but nothing of interest was found. Crime Scena Analyst
D. Carvouniatis took a phatograph of Mr. Daniels’ vehicle before he departed.

Alan Danicls Alan Danials’ Nissan Altima on 11-14-09
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A records check on Mr. Daniels revealed some additional suspicious factors. In 1996 and 1997, Mr. Daniels
was an alleged witness in two ather bar robberies (evant # 961012-0315 and event # 971223-0235), Fram a robbery
detective’s point of view, being a victim/witness in three bar robberies is unlikely and suspicious. Furthermore, in 1998,
Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing the cashier's cage at the Ellis Island Casinc located 4178 Koval Lane, Las
Vegas, NV 89109 (armad robbery). In 1999, Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing Pape Muldoon's Bar locatad at
4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89108. During the Pepe Muldoon’s robbery, Mr. Daniels enterad the bar and
ordered a cup of coffee. Alter receiving the coffee, Mr. Daniels pulled out a gun and rothed the bartender. Mr. Danieis
then made the bartender go to the bathroom and wait (sound familiar?). Mr. Daniels ultimately spent approximately
eight years in prison for these robberies, and as of 11-14-09, he was still on parole [NV Parale and Probation Qfficer
O'Connell). Inall, Mr. Daniels was a registerad felon for Robbery with a Deadly Weapon - five counts (NV /2000),
Burglary with a Deadly Weapon - faur counts (NV / 2000}, Burglary with a Deadly Weagon (NV / 2000), Robbery with a
Deadly Weapon - two counts (NV / 2000), Robbery (NV / 2002), and Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2002).
Attached to this arrest package are centified capies of Mr. Daniels’ Judgements of Conviction {JOC's}),

Based an the totalty of these descrihed facts and circumstances, it appeared as though Mr. Dariels was a
likely suspect in the entire robbery series. He fit the description (based cn staternents and vidao surveillance), his car
fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance}, and he was on parole for committing similar crimes, o
include a bar where he used the exact same modus operandi {ordered coffes, then robbed, then mads victim wait in
bathroom). For these reasans, Det. Miller requested that the LYMPD ROP (Repeat Offenders Program) unit foillow Mr,
Daniels for two reasons: To prevent or catch him in the act of committing similar crimes, and to see If he would lead the
police to his co-conspirator (the heavier set suspect with prescription glasses).

The ROP unit, to include Det. Joe Giannane, P# 6225, began following Mr. Daniels around 11-17-09. On that
date, the detectives observed Mr. Daniels meet with a Black male that thay identified as Cary Pickett, ID¥ 0725059,
Mr. Pickett was a Black male, 44 years old, 5'8", 205 Lbs, with a receding hairline, and listed as having corrective
lenses per the Nevada Department of Moter Vehicles as of 07-2009. Mr. Pickett looked just like the heavier set
suspact that Dat. Miller had been looking for. The ROP detectives begar tallowing Mr. Pickett as wall, and at one paint,
Det. Giannone observed Mr. Pickett wearing what appearad to be the exact same jacket that he wora during the
Timbars Bar robbery. Det. Giannone, having obsarved the surveillance pictures fram the described robberies, fek
certain that Mr. Fickett was the heavier set suspect invalvad.

A records check on Mr. Pickett revealed that he was a registered felon for Attempt Concealed Weapon (NV /
1989), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1991}, Burglary {NV / 1992), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1993}, Escape of a
Prisoner (NV / 1994), Grand Larceny (NV / 1997), Burglary (NV / 1997), and Transport of Controlied Substance (NV f
2007). Attached to this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Pickett's Judgemants of Conviction [JOC's).

In summary, the ROP unit trackedfollowad Mr. Daniets and Mr. Fickett until mid January, 2010. They didnt
cateh them committing any additional erimes. In fact, to Det. Miller's knowledge, thera hasn't been one ather similar
bar robbery in Clark County since the date of Mr. Danisls’ interview on 11-14-09. Dat. Miller showed Mr. Daniels the
video surveillance on 11-12-09, and accused him of the crimsas. [t is believed that Mr. Daniels and Mr, Pickett were
frightened alter the interview and have been laying low Bver sinca.

VIDEO SURVEILLANCE:

In short, as already mentioned, surveillance from seven of the sight described robberies was obtained. Based
on the video surveillance and surrounding facts and circumstances, it was apparent that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
were the suspects involved in the following incidents:
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EVENT BAR SUSPECT IDENTIFIED VIA VIDEO SURVEILLANCE
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-05E60 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels

091011-0978

Beanc's Bar

Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

091023-0805

Roadrunner Salcon

Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
£91113-0506 Tinbers Bar Cary Pickett

£91114-0728

Tenaya Lodge

No Video Surveillance (but Cary Pickett fit the suspect description)

PHOTO LINE-UPS:

Pholo line-ups weare conducted with many of the victims/witnasses involved in this case. Please see the

individual line-ups for further details:

EVENT BAR PHoto LINE-UP RESULTS
0890704-0928 Bailey's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, David Edwards, but nobody was identifiad
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Line-up shown la the bartender, Crystal Earhart, bul nobody was identified

091011-0978

Beano's Bar

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Mike Cosgrove, and ha identified Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickeltt with 60% to 70% certainly

091023-0605

Raadrunner Saloon

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Justin Sanchez, and he identified Alan
Daniets and Cary Pickett with 40% to 50% certainty

(8-026503

Tiiple Bar

Unknown at this time

09-23087

Hae's Bar

Line-ups shown to the bartendar, Delton [L.ema, and he identified Cary
Pickett but he didn't identify Alan Daniels {he identifiad a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Raymond Ficklin, and he was
unable to identify Cary Pickett ar Alan Daniels (identilied a liller picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a wilness, Teresa Titus, and she was unable
ta identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels (identified a fiiler picture instead)

091113-0506

Timbers Bar

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Aaron Parduhm, and a witnsss, Jennifer
Favier, but they were unakle to identify anyeona

D91114-0728

Tenaya Lodge

Line-up shown to the bartender, Joshua Kiehl, and he identified Gary
Pickett with 90% cerainty. Line-up shown to the witness, Sofia Lozano, but
she was unable to identify Cary Pickett (identified a filler picture instead)
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PHongE RECORDS:

The investigation into Alan Daniels’ and Cary Pickett's cell phone history is still on-going. However, the results
so far would indicate that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett were in contact with one another around the dates and times of
several of the robberias. The Tenaya Lodge robbery was of particular interest, since Mr. Daniels would have one
believe that he was simply a witness to the crime and not a principle suspect. As previously mentionad, Mr. Daniels
allowed Det. Miller to look at his cell phone after the rabbery, bul his call history was suspiciously deleted. In fact, he
indicated that a blank history simply meant that he hadn’t made or received any calls that day (11-14-09). A witness,
Sofia Lozana, observed Mr. Daniels messing around with his phone just prior to the robbery (possibly taxting). A
records check on Mr. Daniels’ cell phone would indicate that he did contact Mr. Pickett via cell phone approximately two
minutes before, and six minutes after, the robbery occurred at the Tenaya Lodge. In fact, he used his cell phone for
multiple calls/texts on the morning of 11-14-09 {per records), but the cell history had been deleted. The following chart
is a summary of Mr. Daniels’ call history in relation to several of the described rabberies (the Investigation is on-going):

ALAN DANIELS PHONE HISTORY ANALYSIS
Cell Phone # (702) 445-3358

Business Event Date / Time Suspect(s) Call Details

Roadrunner | 091023-0605 | 10-23-08/0500 | Alan Daniels | 0029: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Cary Pickett | 0327: Qutbound Callto (702) 306-7971
05659: Cutbound Call to (702) 683-7058
0559: Outbound Callto (702) 683-9484
0613: Outbound Call to (702) 683-9484
0615: Outbound Callto (702) 683-7058

Tripla Bar 09-026503 | 11-07-08/0618 | Alan Daniels | 0334: Inbound Call from (702} 306-7971
Cary Pickelt 1 0338: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0740: Qutbound Call to (702) 497-2723

Rae’s Bar 09-23087 11-11-09/0313 | Alan Daniels | 0040: Outbound Call to (702) 308-7971
Cary Pickelt | 0059: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0137: Outbound Callto (702} 306-7971
0354: Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0356: Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0524: Inbaund Call from (702) 306-7971
0533: Cutbound Callto (702) 683-7058

Timbers 091113-0508 | 11-13-09/0343 | Cary Pickett | 2257: Inbound Call from (702) 497-2723
0548: Outbound Call to (702) 722-4778
0550: Outbound Call to (702) §83-7058
0642: Inbound Cali from (702) 683-7058
0715: Outbound Call to (702) 457-2723
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Tenaya 091114-0728 1 11-14-09/0545 | Cary Pickett | 0107; Qutbound Call to {702) 306-7971
Lodge 0512: Qutbound Call to ({702) 306-7971
0518: Outbound Call to (702} 306-7971
0521: Inbound Call from (702) 469-4272
0543: Qutbound Call to  (702) 306-7971
0551: Qutbound Cailto (702) 306-7871
0659: inbound Call from (702} 289-6294
0736: Inbound Call from {702) 306-797 1
0738: Outbound Call to (702} 306-7971
0739: Cutbound Call te (702) 222-9036
0740: Outbound Call to (702} 497-2723
0747: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971

(702} 306-7971: Verizon Wireless (Cary Pickett)

(702) 683-7058; Sprint Spectrum LP  (Shelby Automotive)
(702} 497-2723: Cingular Wireless  (Anthony Savage)

(702} 1533-_94844 Sprint Spectrum P (Shelby Automotive)

(702) 469-4272: Verizon Wireless (Keith A. Cexton)

(702) 722-4778: T-Mabile {Jomay Manibusan or Bertha Granados)

(702} 239—6292} Det. Miller's Cell (Used to confirm Mr. Daniels’ cell phone number)

FORENSICS!:

The crime scenas wers processed for evidence in all cight of the robberies. Many of the robberies
were committed in the sama manner: The suspects would enter, act like customers, order drinks, and then
commit the crimes. Mugs and bottles that the suspects drank from were located in at least at least four of
the eight robberies. The following chart demonstrates the forensic results as they currently are, but the
investigation is far from complete:

EVENT BAR- " FORENSIC RESULTS
090704-0928 Bailey's Bar Adan Daniels’ DNA malched to bottles the suspact drank from
{certainty = 1 in 650 billian). Other resuits still pending.
Q90831-0560 Inn Zane Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to bottles the suspect drank from
{certainly = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.
091011-0978 Beano’s Bar Alan Daniels' DNA matched to a coffee mug the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 850 billion}. Other resuits still pending.
091023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels' DNA maiched to a coffee mug the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.
09-026503 Triple Bar Results still pending.
09-23087 Rae’s Bar Results still pending.
091113-0508 Timbers Bar Results still pending.
0911140728 Tenaya Lodge Hesulls still pending.
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For turther details, please refer to the Grime Scene Reports, the Forensic Lab Requests, and the Forensic Lab
Resuits {attached to the arrest package). It should be ncied that a sample of Cary Pickett's DNA will need to be
obtained for comparison purposes. Also, latent print comparisons are still panding.

ALAN DANIELS INTERVIEW:

As previously mentioned, Det. Miller first interviswed Alan Daniels on 11-14-09. Mr. Daniels denied
invalvement in all robberies. On 02-08-10, Alan Banieks was arrested for “Parole Viglation® at the Nevada Parole and
Probaticn Offices located at 628 Belrase St., Las Vegas, NV 89107 {partially because Officar O'Conrell and Lt. Webb
were aware of the fact that there was probable cause to believe Mr. Daniels had been committing these described
robberies, therefore, violating his parcle). On 02-10-10, Det. Miller conducted an interview with Mr. Danisls while he
was still in custody at CCDC. The interview was surreptitiously recorded and will be transcribed and made availatle to
the court when necessary. Det. Miller advisad Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood.
Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller “for a few minutes.” After Det. Miller explained that Mr. Daniels was a
suspect in at ieast seven business robberies, he (Danisls) asked far a lawyer. The interview was stopped at that time.

CARY PICKETT INTERVIEW:

Det. Miller felt that there was probable cause to believe that Cary Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved
in these described robberies (based an matching suspect descriptions, video surveiliance, photo line-ups, phone
records, and other circumstantial factors). On 02-11-10, Det, Miller provided a briefing on the incident to Det. Rory
Nesiund, P# 4373, from the Career Apprehension Team (CAT’s). At approximately 1100 hours, Det. Nestund, along
with other detectives in his unit, found Mr. Pickett eating lunch in his car (Ford Mustang) at 3025 W. Sahara, Las
Vegas, NV 89102. Det. Neslund took Mr. Pickett into custody and transparted him to the LVMPD robbery office where
he was handed over to Det. Dave Miller.

Dat. Miller conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Pickett. Det. Miller advised Mr. Pickett of his
Miranda rights tc which he stated that he understood. Mr. Pickett agreed to speak with Det. Miller. Del. Miller told Mr.
Pickett that he was under arrest for involvemnent in a bar robbery series. Det. Miller explained that the co-defendant
{Alan Daniels) was already in custody for the crimes. Mr. Pickett denied any invclvement in the bar rabberies and
claimed to be completely innocent. Mr. Pickett said that he would be willing 1o voiuntarily participate in a polygraph
examination,

Det. Miller transported Mr. Pickett to the LVMPD personnel office whera Folygraph Examiner G. Flohr, P#
12912, gave Mr. Pickett a pelygraph examination {Concealed Information Test). While speaking with Examiner Flohr,
Mr. Piciett admitted that he knew Atan Daniels (the co-defendant). Mr. Pickeit said that he'd known Mr. Daniels since
they were about 12 years old, and that they'd even been to prison together. Forinvestigative purposes, the questioning
during the polygraph examination was focused grimarily on the Rae's Bar robbary reported under Henderson event #
08-23087. Part way into the examination, Mr, Picket said that he didn't want to continue. The polygraph was
immediately stopped, but Mr. PickeH said that he was still willing to talk to detectives. Enough of the pelygraph had
already been completed fer Examiner Flohr to conclude that Mr. Picket had failed. The examination results showed
that Mr. Pickett did have intimate knowledge aboui the robbery that only an actual suspect would. Examiner Flohr told
Mr. Pickett that he'd failed the exam and that there was no doubt that he (Pickett) had intimate involvement/knowladge
aboul the robbzries {Rae's Bar}), Mr. Pickett asked for an attorney at that time and the interview was concluded,

For the cemplete details regarding the pelygraph examinationfinterview, please refer to the report which will be
completed by Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr.

Two additional things of interest regarding Cary Pickett's armest: First, his physical description, including the
prascription eye glasses fil perfectly to the heavier set suspect involved in these robberies. M. Pickelt aven had a gap
in his upper teeth as described by some victims. Sacond, Mr. Pickett said that he and Alan Danials have known each
other since they were 12 years old (cver 30 years). Det. Miller previously interviewed Alan Daniels and showed him
surveillance pictures of Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels said that he didn't recagnize the male pictured. |f Mr. Daniels and Mr.
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Pickett hava knawn each other for 30 years, they would likely recognize one another. It was apparent that Mr. Daniels
was dishonest during the interview.

Cary Pickett on 02-11-10 (notice glasses, receding hairline, facial hair, gap in teeth, etc.}

CONCLUSION

Based an the totality of the above described tacts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe that
Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett are the two principle suspects involvad with the described robbery serigs.

EVENT BAA ‘ SusPECT(S) IDENTIFIED
* BASED OH DESCRIPTIONS PROVIDED BY YICTING/WITHESEER, VIGEQ SURYEILLANCE, POLICE GFFIGER
OBIEAYATIONS, PHOTO LINE-UPSE, FORENSICE, PHONE AECOROS, A POLYGRAPH EXAMINATICN, AND A TRIER CF OTHER
FACTORS DESCA/BED IN THE REPORT [ CIFGLIMST AR Tia) EVIDENCE}

090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 Inn Zore Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
081023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091113-0508 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

In these described incidents, the suspects entered occupied structures (bars/pubs) with concealed firearms
and then pointed their weapons at customers and employees while demanding meney and cell phones. In each of
these incidents, the victims complied with the suspects’ orders and provided monay {and cell phones in some cases).
The suspects then freguently forced the victims and customers to lie down on the greund in the back of the businesses
(Irequentty the bathroom}. The victim's complied in each of these incidents because the suspects placed them in fear
for their lives. The suspects were ultimately identified as Alan Danie's and Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
are canvicted felons, each registered for multiple offenses. For further details on their conviction records, please refer
lo the section of this report titled, "Suspects Identified.” Also, attached to this arrest package are the Judgements of
Conviction for each defendant.
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Basad on the lotality of thesa described facts and circumstanees, there is also probakle cause to believe that
Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickatt conspired to commit these crimes, intending to enter the businesses and ultimately rob the
victims. One might argue that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickelt entered the bars and ordered drinks like normal customers,
and anly decided to commit the crimes as almaost an afterthought (no conspiracy or premeditated intent). If anly one
bar robbery had occurred in this manner, it might be a reasonable explanation. However, eight robberies occurred,
nearly all of them carried aut by the suspects in the same exact manner {ex-felons entered the bars with concealed
firearms, acted like customers, drank, gambled, and then robbed). It would appear that the suspects did conspire,
Plan, and carry out the crimes in unison. As previously stated, this isn't the first time that Alan Daniels has committed a
robbery in this manner. He rabbed another bar back in 1999 in the exact same manner fconvicted and sent to prison).

The actions of Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickell meet the criminal elements of Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
{multiple ccunts), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon {multiple counts), Ex-Felon Possession cf a Firearm (multiple counts
- JOC's attached to arrest report), Conspiracy to Commil Robbery {multiple counts), and Conspiracy ta Commit
Burglary (multiple ceunts). It should be noted that this arrest package is only regarding Cary Pickett. Alan Daniels’
parcle was violated (as a result of these robberies) and he was booked at CCOG on 02-08-10 {tar parcle violatian).
Det. Miller ra-booked Mr. Daniets for these described robbery charges on 02-10-10.

EVENT Bar CHARGES FOR CARY PICKETT

091011.29%8 Boano's Bar Fobbery wih Deadly Weapen  {Regaiding Erpicysa b.cnas Cosgrover
Fabbery with Ceadly Weapon  [Pegardirg Employes Gregory Shealian}
Burglary with Daedly Waapgon
Ex-Fclon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy fo Commil Aohbery
Gonspiracy 1o Commil Buiglary

091023-0805 Roadrunnar Saloan Robbery with Zaady Weapon
Burglary with Geadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Posgassion Firearm

Consprasy ko Tt Aosbery

Canspiracy o Cammil Burglary

09-026503 Tripia Bar Pobbery with Deadly Waapon
Burglary with Deadly Waapon
Ex-Felon Possessicn Firearm

Canspiracy to Goemmit FRabbery

Censpiracy to Cnmmil Burglary

08-2300 7 fas's Bar Hobbary win Duady Waapon
Burglary wiitt Caaaly Weapon
Ex-Falan Fossassion Firearm

Congpiracy to Cammr Robhbary
Conspiracy ta Jammd Burglary

C91113-0505 Tirbers Bar Robbery with Deadly YWeapon
Burglary with Deadly Waopon
Ex-Falon Possession Fireamm

n91114-0728 Tanaya Lodge Habtigry with Dazdly Weapon
Burglary with “aadly Weapon
Ex-Fe'on Possassuwn Firearm
Conspirazy #¢ Cammil Aabtwery
Conspinazy te Commil Aurglary

As previously mentioned, on 02-11-10, Mr. Pickett was arrested by Dat, Rory Meslund and other members of
the Criminal Apprehension Team (CAT’s). After interviewing Mr. Pickett, Det. Miller had him bocked at the Clark
County Detention Center for these described charges. Ths investigation is stil on-gaing.
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CONFIDENTIAL

JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PRETRIAL SERVICES INFORMATION SHEET

CASE # DEPT # JC10 REQUESTED BY:
T0F02860X

NAME: ID #

Cary Pickett T2I5059

CHARGES;

ROBBERY WITH A DEADLY WEAPON 5CTS, BURGLARY WITH USE OF DEADLY
WEAPON 4CTS, POSSESSION FIREARM BY PROHIBITED PERSON 4CTS, CONSP
ROBBERY 3CTS

CURRENT BAIL: SIC

VERIFIED): ADDRESS: NOTINTERVIEWED,,,
WITH WHOM/HOW LONG:  /

VERIFIED: EMPLOYMENT STATUS: !
LENGTH:

VERIFIED: RELATIVES- LOCAL: NOT LOCAL:

FELONY/GROSS MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: NV: 06 TCS; 97 BURG AUTO;
97 GL; 94 ESC PRIS W/FEL; 92 ATT GL; %2 GL; 91 ATT GL

MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: 11

FAIL TO APPEAR: 27
COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDATION:

DATE: 02/15/2010 PRETRIAL SERVICES: Cheryl Allen
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Dept. 7 . .

JUSTICE COURT, LAS YEGAS TOWNSHIP
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

District Court Case No.; [’,Zéj 5;?;

Justice Court Case WNo.: 10F02742A/B

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

¥5.

ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS.
CARY JERARD PICKETT,

}
)
)
)
)
)
)
Defendant(s) ;
)

RECEIVED OF JUSTICE COURT THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:
JUSTICE COURT PROCEEDINGS AND DOCUMENTS

MAR - 3 2010

DATED:

Steve Grierson, Clerk of the Court

B ANN THOMSON
¥

Depuly

177




VST

o~ N

Electronically Filed
(3/08/2010 10:01:45 AM

INFO Qi = AV
DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781
ROY L. NELSON IIf
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
702) 671-2500
ttorney tor Plamott

CLERK OF THE COURT

ILA. 3/11/10 DISTRICT COURT
10:30 A.M. CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
GRECKO
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, ; Case No: C262523
) Dept No: XVII
VS )
)
ALAN DANIELS, aka, )
Alan Demetrius Daniels, #0747918 ) INEORMATION
Defendant. g
STATE OF NEVADA
$S.

COUNTY OF CLARK )
DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of

Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Couwut:

That ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, the Defendant(s) above named,
having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS
199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS
202.360), on or between the July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

il

CrPROGRAM PILESINEEVIA.COMDOCUMENT CONVLERTLERTEMP 783686
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COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE TN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of
a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building occupied by BAILEY'S BAR,
located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or INN ZONE
BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow Boulevard, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada and/or TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada and/or RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada and/or TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did then and there meet with Cary Pickett and between themselves, and each of them
with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime,
to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set
forth in Count 3, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth
herein.
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawtully, and feloniously take personal property, to-
wit: lawful money of the United States, from the person of DAVID EDWARDS and/or
CRYSTAL EARHART and/or MICHAEL COSGROVE and/or GREGORY SHEALIAN
and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, or in their
presence, by means of force or violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and
against the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS and/or CRYSTAL EARHART and/or
MICHAEL COSGROVE and/or GREGORY SHEALIAN and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or
DELTON LEMA and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a

handgun, during the commission of said crime.

C: -.PR(_‘{:(EQRAM FILESNELVIA.COMDOCUMENT CONVLRTERTEMP 753686
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COUNT 4 - POSSESSTION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, then and there wiltully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS,
aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery
With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in
2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
(156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the

laws of the State of Nevada,

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L.NELSON I
ROY L. NELSON 111
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS THE LANGUAGE CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER TO BE READ TO A JURY HEARING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT IS PRESENTLY CHARGED.

Defendant ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, hereinbefore named, is
placed on notice that, 1n accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010 and/or NRS
207.012, punishment imposed pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be
urged upon the Court if said Defendant is found guilty on the primary offenses of
BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060);
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199,480, 200.380); ROBBERY
WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200380, 193.165) and
POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), for which the

Defendant is presently charged.

CoPROGRAM PILESNELYIA.COMDOCUMENT CONVIRTLRITEMPY783686-
>
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This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court in its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels,
has been at least two (2) times convicted of crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the
crime and/or the State of Nevada, amount to felonies. to-wit:

1. That m 1999, the Defendant was convicted in the Clark County, Nevada, for the
crimes of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon and Burglary While In Possession Of A
Firearm, in Case No, C160684,

2. That i 2002, the Defendant was convicted in the Clark County, Nevada, tor the
crimes of Robbery and Burglary While In Possession Of A Firearm, in Case No. C156246.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON III
ROY L. NELSON {11
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

DO NOT READ TO THE JURY

DA#10F02742X/GCUzabf
LVMPD; NLVPD; HPD EV#0926503; 0923087;

0911140728; 0908310560; 09101 10978; 0910230605; 0907040926
](SURG WEFA: CONSP ROBB: RWDW: EX FEL POSS FA - F
TK7)
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INFO Qi = AV
DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781
ROY L. NELSON 11
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
goz) 671-2500

ttorney for Plaintiff

CLERK OF THE COURT

LA.3/11/10 DISTRICT COURT
10:30 A M. CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
ALMASE
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, ; Case No: 262523
) Dept No: XVIHI
“V§- )
)
CARY PICKETT, aka, )
Cary Jerard Pickett, #0725059 ) INFORMATION
Defendant. j‘

STATE OF NEVADA %
55,
COUNTY OF CLARK )

DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, the Detendant(s) above named,
having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(Felony - NRS 203.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS
199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS
202.360), on or between October 11, 2009 and November 14, 2009, within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

7
/i
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COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE TN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and felonicusly enter, while in possession of
a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building occupied by BEANO'S BAR,
located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada and/or TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada and/or RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada and/or TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or TENAY A LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe
Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, together with co-defendant ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, then
and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the other,
wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery,
and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 3,
said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-
wit: lawful money of the Umited States and a cellular telephone, from the person of JUSTIN
SANCHEZ and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA andfor AARON
PARDUHM and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, or in their presence, by means of force or violence or
fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ
and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or AARON PARDUHM and/or
JOSHUA KIEHL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally hable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting m the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of

o]
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conduct whereby the Defendants pointed handguns at the said victims and took said items
(3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, then and there wiltully, unlawtully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an
ex-felon, having 1n 2006, in Case No, C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled
Substance and/or having m 1997, in Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or
having in 1997, in Case No. 143146 been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in
1993, in Case No., C109725 been convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /¢/ROY L. NELSON I

ROY L. NELSON I
Chief Degputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #)07842

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES [S THE LANGUAGE CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER TO BE READ TO A JURY HEARING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT IS PRESENTLY CHARGED.

Defendant CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, hereinbefore named, is placed
on notice that, in accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010, punishment imposed
pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be urged upon the Court if said
Defendant is found guilty on the primary offenses of BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060), CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT
ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-
FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), for which the Defendant is presently charged.

3

CAPROGRAN FILESWNEEVIACUMDOCUMENT CONVERTERYTEMPIO0056-521733.D0C

184




(98] (R

O 1 N e B

This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court in its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, has been seven (7)
times convicted of crimes, which. under the laws of the situs of the crime and/or the State of
Nevada, amount to felonies, to-wit:

1. That in 20006, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada, for the crime
of Transporting a Controlled Substance, in Case No. C226282.

2. That in 1997, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada, for the ¢rime
of Burglary, in Case No. C145127.

3. That in 1997, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Grand Larceny, in Case No. C143146.

4. That in 1994, the Defendant was convicted i Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Escape, in Case No. C119000.

5. That m 1993, the Detfendant was convicted 1n Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Attempt Grand Larceny, in Case No. C109725.

6. That in 1993, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Burglary, in Case No. C107733.

7. That in 1991, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime

of Attempt Grand Larceny, in Case No. C99915.,

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSONITI
ROY L. NELSON I
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

DO NOT READ TO THE JURY

DA#10F02742BGCUzabf
LVMPD; NLVPD; HPD EV#0910230605; 091 1130506; 0911 140728; 09083 10560:
0907040926; 0910110978; 0926503; 0923087

BURG WFA; CONSP ROBB; RWDW; EX FEL POSS FA - F(TK10)

4
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GMEM
D,%VID (1§OGERO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY - X
Nevada Bar #002781 F:.";f\g IN OPEN COURT
IéEYfIb. NELSIg_)N 111 R 11 203
1et Deput 1strict Attorne
Nevada ﬁ’ar 3;007842 Y STEVEN D, GRIERSON
200 Lewis Avenue CLERK OF THE COURT
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212 -
(702) 671-2500 BY Hoa mZia/,
Attorney for Plaintiff STLVA oL e
: DEPUTY
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, CASE N C262523
DEPT NO: XV
“Vg=
ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels, #0747918
Defendant.
GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT

I hereby agree to plead guilty to: COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060 / Category B); COUNT 2 -
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199,480, 200.380 / Category
B); COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
2011.380, 193.165 / Category B) and COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-
FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360 / Category B), as more fully alleged in the charging
document attached hereto as Exiubit "1".

My decision to plead guilty is based upon the plea agreement in this case which is as
follows:

Defendant stipulates to violent habitual criminal treatment under NRS 207.012. Both
partics stipulate to a term of 5 (five) to fifteen (15) years with regard to Count | and a term

of ten (10) years to life with regard to Count 3. Count 3 to run consecutive to Count 1 for a

28 " total sentence of 15 years to life. All other counts concurrent.
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CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA

I understand that by pleading guilty I admit the facts which support all the elements of
the offense(s) to which I now plead as set forth in Exhibit "1".

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 1, the Court
must sentence me (o imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Correciions for a minimum
term of not less than two (2) years and a maximum term of not more than fifteen (15) years.
The minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) ol the maximum
term of imprisonment. [ understand that I may also be fined up to $10,000.00.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 2, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The
minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term
of imprisonment. [ understand that | may alse be fined up to $5,000.00.

1 understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 3, the Court
must sentence me te imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than two (2) years and a maximum term of not more than fifieen (15) years,
plus a consecutive minimum term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not
more than fifteen (13) years for the use of a deadly weapon enhancement. The minimum
term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term of
imprisortment.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 4, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The
minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term
of imprisonment. I understand thar [ may also be fined up to $5,000.00.

Further, T understand that if T am sentenced under the under the “small” habitual
criminal cnhancement, the Court must scntence me to a term not less than FIVE (3) years

and a maximum of TWENTY (20) ycars in the Nevada Department of Corrections. |
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understand that if I am sentenced under the “large” habitual ¢riminal enhancement the Court
must senlence me to LIFE without the possibility of parole; life with the possibility of
parole, parole eligibility begins after a minimum term of TEN (10) years has been served;
OR a definite term of TWENTY FIVE (25) vears, parole eligibility begins after a minimum
of TEN (10) years has been served.

[ understand that the law requires me to pay an Administrative Asscssment Fee.

[ undcrstand that, if appropriate, 1 will be ordered to make restitution to the victim of
the offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty and to the victim of any related offense which is
being dismisscd or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. | will also be ordered to
reimburse the State of Nevada for any expenses related 1o my extradition, if any.

I understand that I am eligible for probation for the offense to which 1T am
pleading guilty to in Count 1, 2, and 4. I understand that, except as otherwise provided by
statute, the question of whether 1 receive probation is in the discretion of the sentencing
judge.

I understand that T am naot eligible for probation for the offense to which 1 arﬁ
pleading guilty to in Count 3.

[ also understand that I must submit to blood and/or saliva tests under the Direction of
the Division of Parole and Probation to determine genetic markers and/or scerctor status.

I understand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and [ am
eligible 1o serve the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the discretion to order
the sentences served concurrently or consecutively.

1 also understand that information regarding charges not filed, dismissed charges, or
charges to be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the judge at
scntencing.

1 have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anvone. I know
that my sentence is to be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by statute.

1 understand that il my altormey or the State of Nevada or both recommend an)?

specific punishment to the Caurt, the Court is not obligated to accept the recommendation.
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I understand that if the State of Nevada has agreed to recommend or stipulate a
particular sentence or has agreed not to present argument regarding the sentence. or agreed
not to oppose a particular senlence, or has agreed to disposition as a gross misdemeanor
when the offense could have been treated as a felony, such agreement is contingent upon my
appearance in court on the initial sentencing date (and any subscquent dates it the sentencing
is continued). I understand that if I fail to appear for the scheduled sentencing date or [
commit a new criminal offense prior to sentencing the State of Nevada would regain the full
right to argue for any lawful sentence.

I understand if the offensefs) to which I am pleading guilty to was committed while [
was incnrcerated on another charge or while I was on probation or parole that I am not
cligible for credit for time served toward the instant offense(s).

[ understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty, if I am not a citizen of the
United States, I may, in addition to other consequences provided for by federal law, be
removed, depoited, excluded from entry into the United States or denied naturalization.

[ understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for the
sentencing judge prior to sentencing. This report will include matters relevant to the issue of
sentencing, including my criminal history. This report may contain hearsay information
regarding my background and criminal history. My attorncy and [ will each have the
opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report at the time of sentencing_
Unless the District Attorney has specifically agreed otherwise, then the District Attorney

may alsc comment on this report.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty, I understand that I am waiving and forever giving up
the following rights and privileges:

. The caonstitutional privilege against self-incrimination, including the right to refuse
to testify at trial, in which event the prasecution would not be allowed to comment to the

jury about my refusal to testify.
i/
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2. The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury, free of
excessive pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which trial I ‘would be entitled to the
assistance ol an atlorney, either appointed or retained, At trial the State would bear the
burden of proving bevond a reasonable doubt each element of the offense charged.

3. The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses who would
testify against me.

4. The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my hehalf.

5. The constitutional right to teslify in my own defense.

6. The right to appeal the conviclion, wilth the assistance of an attorney, either
appoinied or retained, unless the appeal is based upon reasonable constitutional jurisdictional
or other prounds that challenge the legality of the proceedings and cxcept as otherwise
provided in subsection 3 of NRS 174.035.

VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

I have discussed the elements of all of the original charge(s) against me with my
attorney and I understand the nature of the charge(s) against me.

I undersiand that the State would have to prove each element of the charge(s) against
me at trial.

I have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses, defense strategies and
circumstances which might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have been
thoroughly explained Lo me by my altorney.

I believe that pleading guilty and accepting this plea bargain is in my best interest,
and that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.

I am signing this agreement voluntarily, after consultation with my attorney, and 1 am
not acting under duress or coercion or by virtuc of any promises of leniency, except for those
set forth in this agreement.

1
/o
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[ am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug which would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend or understand this
apgreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

My attorney has answered all my questions regarding this guilty plea agreement and
its consequences to my satisfaction and I am satisfied with the services provided by my

attorney.

VG

DATED this /p/day of Ecbruasy, 2010.
WA~

MN'DT&NTELS aka, >
Alan Demetrius Daniels

Defendant
AGREED TO BY:
&7@4 WAoo F
EESON 111
uty District Atlorney

Neva ar #007842

191




NMNMMMNNN'—'—‘MHD—‘D—-—'h—i—O—
Lo T N o ¥ T - O N =T = Y >~ BN S I o VSN F TR S P4 S S0 B o

CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL:

1, the undersigned, as the attorney for the Defendant named herein and as an officer of
the court hereby certify that:

1. T have fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the charge(s)
to which guilty pleas are being entered.

2. 1 have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the restitution
that the Defendant may be ordered to pay.

3. All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuant to this agreement are
consistent with the facts known to me and are made with my advice to the Defendant.

4, To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Defendant:

a. Is competent and understands the charges and the consequences of pleading
guilty as provided in this agreement.

b. Executed this agrcement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant hereto
voluntarily.

¢. Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug at the time I consulted with the defendant as certified in paragraphs

I and 2 above,
Dated: This \(\ day ofmw. /

EY FOR DEFENDANT

10102742 X/GCU:abf

192




(o T N I~ T V. e - N VS B o

| N T NG TR G TR N5 TN 0 S ¥ I N R N5 I (N S Sy S e T e e e
[ - L« N L .~ T - - BN I« T W IR SR PR R N e =

INFO

DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

ROY L. NELSON III

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Alterney for Plaintiff

LA, 311710 DISTRICT COURT
10;30 A M. CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
GRECKO

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, Case No: (C262523

Dept No: KVII

-V5-

ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels, #0747918

Defendant.

INFORMATION

S e i e ™ ™ e

COUNTY OF CLARK
DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of

STATE OF NEVADA E
58

Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, the Delendant(s) above named,
having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS
199 480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WLEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS
202.360), on or between the July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, within the County of
Clark, Siate of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statuies in such cases made
and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Mevada,

A

FaWPDOCS\INRIN00274201 DOC

EXHIBIT 1
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COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of
a [irearm, with intent to commil robbery, that certain building occupied by BAILEY'S BAR,
located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or INN ZONE
BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow Boulevard, l.as Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/dr
BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
BEANQ'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 53990 Centenmial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada and/or TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada and/or RAE'S BAR, located at 2331 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada and/or TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did then and there meet with Cary Pickett and hetween themselves, and each of them
with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime,
to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set
forth in Count 3, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set fOI‘ti‘l
herein.
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, then and there wiltully, unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-
wit: lawful money of the United States, from the person of DAVID EDWARDS and/or
CRYSTAL EARHART and/or MICHAEL COSGROVE and/or GREGORY SHEALIAN
and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or JOSHUA KIEHIL, or in their
presence, by means of force or violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and
against the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS and/or CRYSTAL EARHART and/or
MICHAEL COSGROVE and/or GREGORY SHEALIAN and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or
DELTON LEMA and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a

handgun. during the commission of said crime.

PAWPLROCSNNRO2W00274201.D0C
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COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his contral, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS,
aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery
With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in
2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the
laws of the State of Nevada.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON l11

ROY L. NELSON III
Chiel Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS THE LANGUAGE CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER TO BE READ TO A JURY HEARING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT 1S PRESENTLY CHARGED.

Defendant ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, hereinbefore named, is
placed on notice that, in accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010 and/or NRS
207.012, punishment imposed pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be
urged upon the Court if said Defendant is found guilty on the primary offenses of
BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OIF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060),
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.38G); ROBBERY
WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and
POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), for which the
Defendnnt is presently charged.

PAWPDOCRINFOON00274201.DOC
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This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court in its discretion ONLY after the [inding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Danicls,
has been at least two (2) times convicted of crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the
crime and/or the State of Nevada, amount to felonies, to-wit:

1. That in 1999, the Defendant was convicted in the Clark County, Nevada, for the
crimes of Robbery With Use Of A Decadly Weapon and Burglary While In Possession Of A
Firearm. in Case No. C160684,

2. That in 2002, the Defendant was convicted in the Clark County, Nevada, for the
crimes of Robbery and Burglary While In Possession Of A Firearm, in Case No. C156246,

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Newvada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L.NELSON III
ROY L. NELSONIIT
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

DO NOT READ TO THE JURY

DA#10F02742X/GCUabf

LVMPD; NLVPD; HPD EV#0926503; 0923087,

0911140728; 0S08310560; 0910110978; 0910230605; 0907040926
%I,IJ(F%} WFA; CONSP ROBB; RWDW; EX FEL POSS FA - F

PAWPDOCSWNFWO2W0274201.00OC
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29 || Defendant treated as habitual under Count 2 and receive 10-25 year sentence, consecutive to

GMEM

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

ROY L.. NELSON III

Chief D%)uty District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 8G155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff’

THE STATE OF WEVADA,
Plaintiff,
-V 5=

CARY PICKETT, aka,
Cary Jerard Pickett, #0725059

Defendant.

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO:
DEPT NO:

GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT
I hereby agree to plead guilty to: COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 2{15.060 / Category B); COUNT 2 -
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380 / Category
B); COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165 / Category B) and COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-
FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360 / Category B), as more fully alleged in the charging

document attached hereto as Exhibit "1".

My decision to plead guilty is based upon the plea agreement in this case which is as

follows:

The State has agreed to dismiss the remaining counts. Defendant stipulates (o large

habitual treatment under NRS 207.010. Partics stipulate to a 2-5 year sentence on Count 1.

C262523
XVI

FAWPDOCSUNFO0200274204 doc
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Count 1, for a total of 12-30 years in the Nevada Department of Corrections, All other
counts to run concurrent.
CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA

[ understand that by pleading guilty I admit the facts which support all the elements of
the offense(s) to which I now plead as set ferth in Exhibic "1,

( understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 1, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than two (2) years and a maximum term of not more than fifieen (15) years.
The minimum ierm of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum
term of imprisonment. [ understand that [ may also be fined up to $10,000.00.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 2, the Court
must santence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) ycars. The
minimum term of imprisenment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term
of imprisonment. I understand that I may also be fined up te $5,000.00,

1 understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 3, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than two (2) years and a maximum lerm of not more than fifteen (15) years,
plus a consecutive minimum term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not
more thun fiftcen (15) vears for the use of a deadly weapon enhancement. The minimum
term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term of
imprisonment.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 4, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The
minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term
of imprisonment. I understand that I may also be fincd up to $5.000.00,

I understand that the faw requires me to pay an Administrative Assessment Fee.

198




o = A T T B L e

[ T T s T N L O O T o T T e e o T T
= = e N L Y~ - - W R W O TR U 'S N N5 B

Further, 1 understand that if T am sentenced under the under the “small” habitual
criminal enhancement, the Court must sentence me to a term not less than FIVE (5} vears
and a maximum of TWENTY (20) years in the Nevada Department of Corrections. I
understand that if I am sentenced under the “large” habitual criminal enhancement the Court
must sentence me to LIFE without the possibility of parole; life with the possibility of
parole, parole eligibility begins after a minimum term of TEN (10) years has been served;
OR a definite term of TWENTY FIVE (25) vears, parole eligibility begins after a minimum
of TEN (10) vears has been served.

{ understand that, if appropriate, I will be ordered to make restitution (o the victim of
the offense(s) to which T am pleading guilty and to the victim of any related offense which is
being dismissed or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. 1 will also be ordered to
reimburse the State of Nevada for any cxpenses related to my extradition, if any.

I understand that T am eligible for probation for the offense to which T am
pleading guilty to in Count 1, 2, and 4. 1 understand that, except as otherwise provided by
statute, the question of whether I receive probation is in the discration of the sentencing
judge.

1 understand that I am not eligible for probation for the offense to which I am
pleading guilty to in Count 3.

I also understand that I must submit to blood and/or saliva tests under the Direction of
the Division of Parole and Probation to determine genetic markers and/or secretor status.

I understand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and T am
eligible to serve the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the discretion to order
the sentences served concurrently or consecutively.

I also undcrstand that information regarding charges not [iled, dismissed charges, or
charges to be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the judge at
sentencing.

I have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. I know

that my sentence is to be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by statute.
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I understand that if my attorney or the State of Nevada or both recommend any
specific punishment to the Court, the Court is not obligated to accept the recommendation.

I understand that if the State of Nevada has agreed to recommend or stipulate a
particular sentence or has agreed not to present argument regarding the sentence, or agreed
not to oppose a particular sentence, or has agreed to disposition as a gross misdemeanor
when the offense could have been treated as a felony, such agreement is contingent upon my
appearance in court on the initial sentencing date (and any subsequent dates if the sentencing
is continued). I understand that if I fail to appear for the scheduled sentencing date or I
commit a new criminal offense prior to sentencing the State of Nevada would regain the full
right to argue for any lawful sentence.

i understand if the offense(s} to which I am pleading guilty to was committed while [
was incarcerated on another charge or while I was on probation or parole that I am not
eligible for credit for time served toward the instant offense(s).

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty, if I am not a citizen of the
United States, I may, in addition to other consequences provided for by federal law, be
remaved, deported, excluded from entry into the United States or denied naturalization.

1 understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for the
sentencing judge prior to sentencing. This report will include matters relevant to the issue of
sentencing, including my criminal history. This report may contain hearsay information
regarding my background and criminal history. My attorney and I will each have the
opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report at the time of sentencing.
Unless the District Attorney has specifically agreed otherwise, then the District Attorney
may also comment on this report.

WAIVER QF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty, T understand that I am waiving and forever giving up
the following rights and privileges:
i
H
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1. The constitutional privilege against self-incriminaticn, including the right to refuse
to testfy at trial, in which event the prosecution would not be allowed to comment to the
jury about my relusal to testify.

2. The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury, free of
excessive pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which trial I would be entitled to the
assistance of an atlorney, either appointed or retained. At trial the State would bear the
burden of proving beyond a reasonable doubt each element of the offense charged.

3. The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses who would
testify ngainst me.

:t. The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my behalf.

5. The constitutional right to testify in my own defense.,

6. The right to appeal the conviction, with the assistance of an attorney, e¢ither
appointed or retained, unless the appeal is based upon reasonable constitutional jurisdictional
or other grounds that challenge the legality of the proceedings and except as otherwisc
provided in subsection 3 of NRS 174.0335.

VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

I have discussed the elements of all of the original charge(s) against me with my
attorney and I understand the nature of the charge(s) against me.

I understand that the State would have to prove each element of the charge(s) against
me at trial.

I have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses, defense strategics and
circumsiances which might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have been
thoroughly explained to me by my attorney.

I believe that pleading guilty and accepting this plea bargain is in my best interest,
and that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.
H
/4
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I am signing this agreement voluntarily, after consultation with my attorney, and I am
not acting under duress or coercion or by virtue of any promises of leniency, except for those
set forth in this agreement.

[ am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug which would in any manner impair my ability to comprchend or understand this
agreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

My attorney has answered all my questions regarding this guilty plea agreement and

its consequences to my satisfaction and I am satisfied with the services provided by my

attorney. T | .
DATED this -\\ day of March, 2010. N

TT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickeit
Defendant

AGREED. TO BY:

"

District Attorney
007842
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL:

L, the undersigned, as the attorney for the Defendant named herein and as an officer of
the court hereby certify that:

1. T have fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the charge(s)
to which guilty pleas are being entered.

2. I have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the restitution

|| that the Defendant may be ordered to pay.

3. All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuant to this agreement are
consistent with the facts known to me and ‘are made with my advice to the Defendant.

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Delendant:

a. Is competent and understands the charges and the consequences of pleading
guilty as provided in this agreement.

b. Executed this agreement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant hereto
voluntarily.

c. Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug at the time T consulted with the defendant as certified in paragraphs
1 and 2 above.

Dated: This A\ day of March, 2010, NG
C;:_Hs\ ;— -]
E SETENDANT

10F02742B/GCU:abf
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. || Electronically Filed

03M10/2010 10:58.30 AM
DD rooen Q. b o
Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #002781

ROY L. NELSON III

Chief Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #007842

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vepas, Nevada 89155-2212
702) 671-2500

ttorney for Plaintiff
1A, 3/11/10 DISTRICT COURT
10:30 A M, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
ALMASE
THE STATE OF NEVADA, ]
Plaintift, Case No: C262523
Dept No: XVIIL
=V~
CARY PICKETT, aka,
Defendant.
STATE OF NEVADA

sS.
COUNTY OF CLARK

DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, the Defendant(s) above named,
having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS
199,480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH TUSE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS
202.360), on or between October 11, 2009 and November 14, 2009, within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the formn, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

i
Hf

EXHIBIT ''1"
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COLUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of
a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building occupiad by BEANO'S BAR,
located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Wevada and/or TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada and/or RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam. Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada and/or TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe
Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, together with co-defendant ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, then
and there meet with each cther and between themselves, and each of them with the other,
wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree lo commit a erime, to-wit: robbery,
and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did conunit the acts as set forth in Count 3,
said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-
wit: lawful money of the United States and a cellular telephone, from the person of JUSTIN
SANCHEZ and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or AARON
PARDUHM andfor JOSHUA KIEHL, or in their presence, by means of force or violence or
fear of injury to, and withoult the consent and against the will of the sald JUSTIN SANCHEZ
and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/er AARON PARDUHM and/or
JOSHUA KIEHL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of

2
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conduct whereby the Defendants pointed handguns at the said victiins and took said items
(3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COLNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his contrel, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an
ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled
Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or
having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in
1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial

District Court, Clark County, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON III

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

HEREINAFTER TO BE KEAD TO & JURY HEAKING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT IS PRESENTLY CHARGED.

Defendant CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, hereinbefore named, is placed
on notice that, in accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010, punishment imposed
pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be urged upon the Cowrt if said
Defendant is found puilty on the primary offenses of BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT
ROBBERY (Feloay - NRS 199.48(, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-

FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), for which the Defendant is presently charged.

3
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This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court in its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, has been seven (7)
times convicted of crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the crime and/or the State of
Nevada, amount to felonies, to-wit:

1. That in 2006, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada, for the crime
of Transporting a Controlled Substance, in Case No. C226282.

2. That in 1997, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada, for the crime
of Burglary, in Case No. C143127.

3. That in 1997, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Grand Larceny, in Case No. C14314a6.

4. That in 1994, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Escape, in Case No. C119000.

5. That in 1993, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Attempt Grand Larceny, in Case No, C109725.

6. That in 1993, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the erime
of Burglary, in Case No. C107733,

7. That in 1991, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Attempt Grand Larceny, in Case No. C99915.

DAVYID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSONIII

ROY L. NELSON 111
Chief Deputy District A'torney
Nevada Bar #({)784 2

DO NOT READ TO THE JURY

DA#1Q0F02742BGC U abf

LVMPID; NLVPD; HPD EV#0210230605; 0911130506; 0211 140728; 0908310560;
0907040926; 0910110978; 0926503; 0923087

BURG WFA; CONSP ROBB; RWDW; EX FEL POSS FA - F(TK10)
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evada Bar A .
CHRIS OWENS B2 9w p4g
Assistant District Attorney
Ncvada Bar #001190 Ce -
200 Lewis Avenue T
Las Ve%as, Nevada, 89155-2211
(702) 671-2500
Allorney for Plaintitt

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, Case No. 257135

C252804
< a3
C25469¢
C257413

10F01165X
240222

-Vg-

See Attached

Defendant.
Dept Neo. See Attached

e e V" vt "™ et v e "t et V"
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ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATES
TO: Nevada Depariment of Correction, Central Transportation Division

TO: Douglas C. Gillespic, Sheriff of Clark County, Nevada

Upon the ex parte application of THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, by DAVID

ROGER, District Attorney, and good cause appearing therefor,

IT [S HEREBY ORDERED that Nevada Department of Correction, Central

Transportation Division shall be, and is, hereby directed to produce the Defendants listed on

the attached document at such time and place as is designated thercon.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Douglas C. Gillespie, Sheriff of Clark County,

Nevada, shall accept and rctain custody of the said Defendants in the Clark County

Detenuon Center, Las Vegas, Nevada, pending complction of said matter in Clark County,

208




LY

(=R - N B s S = S

[ T S T o e o N i et
e = I - A R o R T B - BN I = U ¥ O LT T o B )

or until the further Order of this Court; or in the alternative shall make all arrangements for
Lhe transportation of the said Defendants to and from the Nevada Department of Corrections
which are necessary to insure the Defendants’ appearance in Clark County pending

completion of said matter, or until further Order of this Court.

e
DATED this /& dayof YMa .o 2010,
s W

DAVID ROGER
(lark County [hs
Nevada Bar #0042

'Ju‘e‘ n‘,’r '
Assist 1strict Attorney
Nevada Bdl‘ #001190

tgd
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LAS VEGAS METRCPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Inter-QOffice Maemorandum

To: All Personnel Date: 3/112110
From: Field Services Sgt.
Subject: Pending court dates of inmates sentenced to

NSP/HIGH DESERT and were transferred on: THURSDAY, MARCH 13, 2010,

The inmates listed below were transferred to Nevada State Prison and will have the following

court dates.
NAME/ACTION 1D# CASE # ERLDATEl | pEPT#

FIKE, RUSSELL 31290 0830

1| K RS 1100183 | C257135 DC#18
COLLINS, LESEAN '

2 | SOLHINS, LESES 857181 252804 83100900 | DC#9
DANIELS, ALAN

3 | SenTencG 747918 262523 510/100815 | DC#18
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

inter-Office Memorandum

To: All Parsonneal Date: 3/45/10
From: Field Services Sgt.
Subject: Pending cour dates of inmates sentenced to

NSP/HIGH DESERT and were transferred an: FRIDAY, MARCH 19, 2010

The inmates listed below were transferred to Nevada State Prison and will have the following

court dates.
NAME/ACTION 1D# CASE # ERTDATEl | pEpT#
DELUCA, ANTHONY 373010 1030
1| e o 2705727 | C254696 DRG CRT
2
3
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LAS VEGAS METROPCLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Inter-Office Memorandum

Ta: All Personne| Date: 3/15/10
From: Field Services Sqt.
Subject: Pending court dates of inmatas sentenced to

NSP/HIGH DESERT and were transferred on: MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2010

The inmates listed below were transferred to Nevada State Prison and will have the following

court dates.
NAME/AGTION 1D# CASE & CRTDAIEl | peprs

BRESSELSMITH, DAVID 4719710 0830

1| SR e 1913061 | C257413 DC#8
BELL, JAMES

2 | o romemE 1554999 | 10F01165X 3/3/10 0900 JC#1
GILLIGAN, DONALD

3 | PROBATION REveCATION | 757387 240222 331/100830 | DC#2
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NRIGINAL FILED
MAY 14 2010

Sl A b

JOCP

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
CASE NO. (262523
'VS'
BEPT. NQ. XVili
ALAN DANIELS
aka Alan Demetrius Daniels
#0747918
Defendant.

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previcusly appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a
plea of guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM (Category B Felony}, in violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY
TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 199.480, 200.380,
COUNT 3 — ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony), in
violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, and COUNT 4 — POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Category B Felony), in violaticn of NRS 202.360; thereafter, on the 10™ day
of May, 2010, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel,

MICHAEL CASTILLO, ESQ., and good cause appearing,
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THE CEFENDANT |S HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses under the
HABITUAL Criminal Statute (NRS 207.012) and, in addition to the $25.00 Administrative
Assessment Fee, to PAY $11,848.60 RESTITUTION jointly and severally with co-
defendant, and to PAY $3,034.50 RESITUTION Individually, the Defendant is
sentenced to the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC)as follows: AS TO COUNT
1-TO A MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) MONTHS with 2 MINIMUM
parole eligibility of SIXTY {60) MONTHS; AS TO COUNT 2 - TC A MAXIMUM of
SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM paroie eligibility of TWENTY-FOLIR {24)
MONTHS; AS TO COUNT 3 - LIFE with possibility of Parole eligibility after TEN {10)
YEARS, COUNT 3 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1; and ASTC COUNT 4-TO A
MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS, COUNT 4 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 2, this
Sentence to run CONSECUTIVE to Case C156246; with ZERQ (0) DAY S Credit for
Time Served. As the Fee and Genetic Testing have been previcusly imposed, the Fee

and Testing in the current case are WAIVED.
Ll:r"
DATED this / day of May, 2010

-

DAVID BARKER
DISTRICT JUDGE
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FILED
MAY 19 2010

B

JOCP b

BISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
CASE NO. 262523
-5
DEPT. NG. XVIII
CARY PICKETT
aka Cary Jerard Pickett
#0725059
Defendant.
JUDGMENT QF CONVICTION

(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counse! and entered a
plea of guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM (Categery B Felony), in violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 2 -=CONSPIRACY
TO COMMIT ROBBERY {Category B Felony), in viclation of NRS 193.480, 200.380,
COUNT 3 — ROEBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony), in
violation of NRS 200.38(, 193.165, and COUNT 4 — POSSESS3ION OF FIREARM BY
£X-FELCN {Categaory B Felony), in viclation of NRS 202.360; thereatter, an the 10™ day
of May, 2010, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel,

CAESAR ALMASE, ESQ., and good cause appearing,
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THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses under the
HABITUAL Criminal Statute (NRS 207.012) and, in addition to the $25.00 Administrative
Assessment Fee, to PAY $11,948.60 RESTITUTION jointly and severally with co-
defendant, and to PAY $1,550.00 RESITUTION Individually, the Defendant is
sentenced to the Nevada Department of Carrections (NDC)as follows: AS TO COUNT
1 -TO A MAXIMUM of SIXTY {60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parocle eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS; AS TO COUNT 2 - TC A MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60)
MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of TWENTY-FQUR (24) MONTHS; AS TO
COUNT 3 - LIFE with a MINIMUM parcle eligibility after TEN {10} YEARS has been
served, COUNT 3 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1; and AS TO COUNT 4 - TO A
MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS, COUNT 4 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 2; with
EIGHTY-EIGHT (88) DAYS Credit for Time Served. As the Fee and Genstic Testing

have been previously imposed, the Fee and Testing in the current case are WAIVED.

"
DATED this___ /& day of May, 2010

DAVID BARKER
DISTRICT JUDGE
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CASE NO. C262523 F[LE.D
IN THE JUSTICE CQOURT OF LAS VEGAS ,TOWNSHIP
q&jj &)
COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA 42 Py ‘10
-cQo- Cz@il}j o
THE STATE OF NEVADA, } (JF?IE;th%xL
}
Plaintiff, )
)
vs. ) CASE NO. 10F02742B
)
CARY PICKETT, ]
) )
Defendant.
}
REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF
UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER OF PRELIMINARY HEARING
BEFCGRE THE HCON. KAREN BENNETT-HAERECQON
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE
Thursday, February 25, 2010
10:25 A. .M.
APFEARANCES:
For the State: ROY NELSQN, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: CAFESAR ALMASE, ESQ.
Reported by: SHAWN E. OTT, CCR NOQ. 577
JUL 1
2 201
Clemy 3
T The
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LAS VEGAS, CLARK COUNTY, NV, THURS., FEB. 25, Zz010
10:25 A.M.
-odo-
PR O CEEDTINGS

THE COURT: With respect to Mr. Pickett.

MR. NELSON: Judge, it's my understanding
this morning, hs will unconditicnally waive his
preliminary hearing. In digtrict court he will plead
guilty to one count of robberv with the usgse of a
deadly weapon naming all wvictims, one count of
conspiracy to commit robbery, one count of hurglary
while in possession c¢f a firearm naming all kars, one
count of felon pessessicn aof a firsarm.

He will stipulate to the large habitual
under WRS 207.010. Both of the parties stipulate to
a term of years of 12 years to a maximum term of 30
years in the Nevada Department of Corrections.

With regard to robkery with use of a
deadly weapon, that will ke the charge that he will
plead to the large habitual on. The conspiracy to
commit robbery will be a two-to-five-year sentence to
run <consecutive to his 10-to-25-vear sentence.

MR. ALMASE: And obwvicusgly the remaining
counts will run concurrent.

MR. NELSON: That's correct.
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THE COURT: Mr. Picket, did you understand
the terms of the negotiations?

THE DEFENDLNT : Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Do you understand also that
one of the things you are being asked to do this
morning is to unconditionally waive your right to a
preliminary hearing which means that if you get to
district court and yvou change your mind about the
negotiations you won't be able to come back to this
court to have a preliwminary hearing as to these
charges?

Do yvou understand that?

THE DEFENDANT : Yeg, ma'am.

THE COURT: And understanding that, is it
still your intenticon to unconditionally waive your
right to é preliminary hearing?

THE DEFENDANT : Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Then it appearing to this
Court from the amendsed criminal complaint on file
herein that the crimes of ceonspiracy to commit
robbery, robhery with use of a desadly weapon, allege
burglary while in possession of a deadly weapon have
been committed and the Defendant, Cary Pickett,
having unconditicnally waived his right to a

preliminary hearing cn said charges shall be held to

235




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

answer said charges

Court,

THE CLERK:

level basement,

ATTEST : FULL,

Department - -

18,

Courtroom 1A.

-000 -

TRUE, ACCURATE AND CERTIFIED

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS.

Shawn E. tft, CCR No. 577
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CASE NO. C262523
IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS TCOWNSHIP
COUNTY CF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA
-000-
STATE OF NEVADA,
Elaintiff,
v, Case No. 1CF02Z74ZB
ATTEST RE;

CARY PICKETT,

Defendant. NRES 239B.030

L L I S Sy

STATE OF NEVADA )
] ss
COUNTY OF CLARK )
I, Shawn Ctt, & Certified Shorthand
REeporter within and for the County of Clark and the
State of Nevada, do hereby certify:

That REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF

UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER OF PRELIMINARY HEARING was

repcocrted in open court purguank to NRS 3.360 on
Thursday, February 25, 2010 at 10:25 a.m. in
Lags Vegas Jusztice Court, Dept. 7, 200 Lewis Avenue,
Las Vegas, Nevada.
That =zaid TRANSCRIPT:
X Does mot contain the Social Security
nunmber of any person.

Contains the Bcocial Security number oI a
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persocn.

I further certify that I am rnot interested

in the events of thies action. CLJ’
DATED this QE day of {l;Zj 2010.

€HAWN E©. OTT, CCR No. 577
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CASE NO., C262523 F:f/ é;[)

IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

i {3

COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA 143 PH 10

“OOD‘ gl J:(. :_
CLER: - ‘th“=hm
Ghigr
THE STATE OF NEVADA, OR,G'NAL
Plaintiff,

ALAN DANIELS,

)
)
)
i
vs. 1 CASE NO. 10F02742A4
) 4
}
1
Defendant. }
}

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF

UNCONDITIONAL WATVER OF PRELIMINARY HEARING

BEFORE THE HGN. KAREN EENNETT-HARON

JUSTICE ©OF THE PEACE
Thursday, February 25, 2010

10:20 A.M.

APPEARANCES:
For the State: EOY NELSON, ESQ.

Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: VICKI GRECC, ESQ.

Reported by: SHAWN E. OTT, CCE NO. B77
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LAS VEGAS, CLARK CQOUNTY, NV, THEURS., FEEB. 25, 2010
1C:20 A.M.
-o0o -

PR QO CEEDTI®NGTS

THE COQURT: Mr. HNelson, Alan Daniels, Cary
Pickett. Ms. Greco 1s present.

MRE. NELSON: It's my understanding it's
negotiated as to both of them, Judge.

With regard te Mr. Daniels, it's my
understanding, Judge, he will uncgonditionally waive
his preliminary hearing this morning. In district
court he will plead guilcy to one count of robbery
with use o0f a deadly weapon naming all victims. He
will plead guilty to one count of conspiracy to
commit robbery and one count of burglary while in
possession cf a firearm naming all bars and a felon
possegsicon of firearm.

He will stipulate to a viclent habitual
under NRS 207.012. Both parties will agree to
stipulate to 15 years on the bottom to a life
gentence. This will run consecutive to his parole
held, and the State will not seek life without the
possibility of parocle.

MS. GRECO: That's correct, Your Honor.

MR. NELSON: With regard to --
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

CARY JERARD PICKETT,
Appellant(s),

VS.

STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent(s),

Electronically Filed
Apr 05 2018 03:12 p.m.
Elizabeth A. Brown
Clerk of Supreme Court

Case No: 10C262523-2
Docket No: 75042

RECORD ON APPEAL

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT
CARY PICKETT # 57591,
PROPER PERSON

P.O. BOX 7000

CARSON CITY, NV 89702

VOLUME

ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT
STEVEN B. WOLFSON,
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

200 LEWIS AVE.

LAS VEGAS, NV 89101

Docket 75042 Document 2018-13071
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Vs
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PLEADING

MOTION FOR MODIFICATION OF SENTENCE
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NEVADA SUPREME COURT CLERK'S CERTIFICATE
JUDGMENT - AFFIRMED

NOTICE OF APPEAL
NOTICE OF APPEAL
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NOTICE OF ENTRY OF DECISION AND ORDER

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S PRO PER MOTION FOR
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Dept. 7

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintift,

VS,

ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS,

JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CARY JERARD PICKETT,
Defendant(s)
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I hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true and correct copy of the proceedings as the

same appear in the above case.
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|| CARY JERARD PICKETT,

| - .
Dept. 7 ’-.

JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

District Court Case No.:

Justice Court Case Ne.: 10F02742A/B
V8.

ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS,

)
)
}
)
)
)
)
Defendant(s) ;
)

COMMITMENT and ORDER TO APPEAR
An Order having been made this day by me that ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS and

CARY JERARD PICKETT , be held to answer before the Tighth Judicial District Court,

Department 18 upon the charge(s) of BURG WHILE POSS F/A;ROBB W/DEADLY WEAP;

and County, on between JULY 4, 2009 and NOVEMBER 14, 2009.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Sheriff of the County of Clark is hereby
commanded to receive the above named defendant(s) into custody, and detain said defendant(s)
until he/she can be legally discharged, and be committed ta the custody of the Sheriff of said
County, until bail is given in the sum of $500,000/500,000(A-DEFT); 328,000/328,000(B-
DEFT).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that said defendant(s) is/are commanded to appear in the
Eighth Judicial District Court, Regional Justice Center, Lower Level Arraignment Courtroom
“A” Las Vegas, Nevada at 10:30AM on the 11THday of MARCH, 2010 for arraignment and

further proceedings on the within charge(s).

Justice of the Peace, L.as Vegas Township

POSS OF F/A BY EX-FELON; CONSP COMMIT ROBBERY, committed in said Township
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PO T e

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
CASE NO: 10F02742A/B
-VS-
DEPTNO: 7
ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Duniels #0747918 AMENDED

CARY PICKETT, aka,
Cary Jerard Pickett #0725059

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

Defendants.

The Defendants above named having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE
IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.06{0), ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165), POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), and CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380), in the manner following, to-wit: That the said Defendant,
on or between July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, at and within the Countly of Clark, State

of Nevada,

COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BAILEY'S BAR, located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfuolly,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the Unitcd States, from the
person ol DAVID CDWARDS, or in his presence, by means of force or vielence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS, said

Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime.
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COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or abeut July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon,
having in 1999, becn convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 4 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfuily,
unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit
robbery, that certain building occupied by INN ZONE BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 5 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilflully,
unlawtully, and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawtul money of the United
States, from the person of CRYSTAL EARHART, or in her presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said
CRYSTAL EARHART, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during
the commission of said crime.
COUNT 6 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wil: a handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Dlemetrius Damels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No, C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
Distriet Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/er having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and

o
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Burglary While in Possession of a Fircarm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 7 - BURGLARY WHILE I[N POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 8 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful moncy of the United States, from the
person of MICHAEL COSGROVE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or [ear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said MICHAEL
COSGROVE, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
[ollowing principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2} by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby Defendant Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointing a handgun at the said
MICHAEL COSGROVE and forced him to the pround so that the Defendants could take
said lawful money of the United States from the bar and/or (3} pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime.
COUNT 9 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GREGORY SHEALIAN, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GREGORY
SHEAITAN, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the

commission of said ¢rime; Defendants being criminally liable under onc or more of the
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following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1} by directly committing this crime;
and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendants acting
in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit: by Defendant
Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett peinting a handgon at GREGORY SHEALIAN and
forcing him to the ground, so the Defendants could take money from the bar.
COUNT 11 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBLRY

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there meet with each other
and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and
feleniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 7, 8, and 9 above, said acts
being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
CQOUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon
having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary
While in Possession of a Fircarm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his conirol, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicled of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been

Moo
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convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada,
COUNT 14 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about Qctober 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in posscssion of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by ROADRUNNER SALQON, located at 5990 Centennial Center,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 15 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States and a
cellular telephone, from the person of JUSTIN SANCHEZ, or in his presence, by means of
force or violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said
JUSTIN SANCHEZ, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wil: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby the Defendants pointed handguns at the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ and took
said cellular telephone from the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ, and said lawful money of the
United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime
COUNT L6 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there meet with each other
and between themselves, and cach of them with the other, wilfullv, unlawfully, and
feloniously conspire and agree to commit a ¢rime, to-wit; robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 14 and 15 above, said acts
being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
H
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COUNT 17 - POSSESSION QOF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, en or about QOctober 23, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burpglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Fighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 18 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit; a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Casc No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

COUNT 19 - BURGLARY WHILL IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawlully,
and fcloniously enter, while in possession of a fircarm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.

COUNT 20 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

De¢fendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GEORGE MATTIE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of

injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GRORGE MATTIE, said

‘E\“E\eo
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Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendants pointed handguns at the said GEORGE MATTIE and took said lawtul
money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this
crime.
COUNT 2] - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawtully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and 1n furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 19 and 20 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein,
COUNT 22 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-
conspirator, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
posscssion, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been ¢onvicted of Robbery With
Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a Fircarmn, Case No.
160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in
2002, been convicled ol Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
156246, m the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark Countly, Nevada, felonies under the
laws of the State of Nevada.
/!
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1 || COUNT 23 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FEL.ON
2 Defendant Pickett did on or about November 7, 2009, then and therc wilfully,
3 || unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
4 || to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
5 || C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
6 " Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
7 || been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
8 || convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
9 || felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
10 || COUNT 24 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
11 Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
12 {| and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
L3 || certain building occupied by RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
14 || Clark County, Nevada.
15 || COUNT 25 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
16 Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
17 |i and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
18 || person of DELTON LEMA, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
19 || injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DELTON LEMA, said
20 || Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
21 || the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
22 || criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
23 || abetting in the commissicn of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
24 || providing counscl and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
25 || the Defendants pulled out handguns, Defendant Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointed
26 || his/their handgun at the said DELTON LEMA and tock said lawful money of the United
27 || States from the bar and/cr (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime,
28 || #
g HAQFFICF\TRIALS\PICKETT\AM cowg%fmc
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COUNT 26 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Dcfendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, with an unknown ce-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and [eloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 24 and 25 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.

COUNT 27 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Danicls did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unfawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Dani¢ls, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Fircarm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 28 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously awn or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

1
1
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COUNT 29 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wiltully,
unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, with intent to commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain
building occupied by TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 30 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and felonicusly take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United
States, from the person of AARON PARDUHM, or in his presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said AARON
PARDUHM, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime.
COUNT 31 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Dctendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
(ase No. 145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. Cl09725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 32 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit conspiracy to
commit robbery and/or robbery, that certain building occupied by TENAYA LODGE,

located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
i
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COUNT 33 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of JOSHUA KIEHL, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JOSIHHUA KIEHL, said
Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or {2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this ¢rime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
Defendant Daniels entered the bar and surveilled the scene, Defendant Daniels then
contacted Defendant Pickett, Drefendant Pickett then entered the bar and pointed a handgun
at the said JOSHUA KIEHL and took said lawful money of the United States from the bar
and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commil this crime.

COUNT 34 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Detendant did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 32 and 33 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.

COUNT 35 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did cn or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully. and feloniocusly own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wil: & handgun, the said Delendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicled ol Transport ol a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
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convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration subject 10 the penally of perjury.
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JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSI{_
; A

CLARK COUNTY.NLVADA  Fapreriise

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
CASENO: 10F02742A/B
-V§-
DEPTNO: 7
ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demeirius Daniels #0747918 AMENDED
CARY PICKETT, aka,
Cary Jerard Pickett #0725039 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
_Defendants.

|

The Defendants above named having commitied the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE
IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 2(5.060), ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165), POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), and CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Feleny - NRS 199.480, 200.380), in the manner following, to-wit: That the said Defendant,
on or between July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, at and within the County of Clark, State
of Nevada,
COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupicd by BAILEY'S BAR, located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and felonjously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DAVID EDWARDS, or in his presence, by means of force or vielence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS, said

Defendant using & deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said erime.
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COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniets, being an ex-felon,
having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
While in Possession of a Fircarm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 4 - BURGLARY WHILE IN FOSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit
rabbery, that certain building occupied by INN ZONE BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada,
COUNT 5 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfutly, and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United
States, from the person of CRYSTAL EARHART, or in her presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said
CRYSTAL EARHART, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during
the commission of said crime.
COUNT 6 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit. a handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been cenvicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapbn and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. Cl160684, in the Fighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
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Burglary While in Possession of a Firearmn, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 7 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BEANQ'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 8 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feleniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of MICHAEL COSGROVE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said MICHAEL
COSGROVE, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime bc
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby Defendant Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointing a handgun at the said
MICHAEL COSGROVE and forced him to the ground so that the Defendants could take
said lawful money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant ta a conspiracy to
commit this crime.
COUNT 9 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United Siates, from the
person of GREGORY SHEALIAN, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GREGORY
SHIEALIAN, said Defendanis using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the

commission of said crime; Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the

IIMOFFICEATRIALS\PICKETTVWAM, CDMPL@
Woo

17




[

O B~ N W R W N

NMI\JNMMMNN.—-—HHy—Ip—-p—ﬂa—-b—il—-
8 3 o th B OLW RN = S W e N kW~ O

following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;

Ly

and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendants acting
in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit: by Defendant
Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointing a handgun at GREGORY SHEALIAN and
forcing him to the ground, so the Defendants could take money from the bar.
COUNT L1 - CONSPTRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there meet with each other
and between themselves, and cach of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfuily, and
feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, Lo-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 7, 8, and 9 above, said acts
being incorporated by this refcrence as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
untawfully, and felonivusly own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon
having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Usc of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary
While in Possession of a Fircarm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, felonics under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
uniawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ¢x-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146

been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
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convicted of Attempi Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 14 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about Octlober 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robhery, that
certain building occupied by ROADRUNNER SALOON, located al 5990 Centennial Center,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 15 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about Qctober 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States and a
cellular telephone, tram the person of JUSTIN SANMCHEZ, or in his presence, by means of
force or violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said
JUSTIN SANCHEZ, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
{2} by aiding or abectting in thc commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby the Defendants pointed handguns at the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ and took
said cellular telephonc from the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ, and said lawful money of the
United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime
COUNT 16 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there meet with each other
and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfuliy, and
feloniously conspire and agree to commit 2 crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 14 and 15 above, said acts
being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
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COUNT 17 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfuily,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 18 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own ot have in his possession, or under his contrel, a weapon,
to-wit: & handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 becn
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 19 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and felomiously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 20 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,

and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the

| person of GEORGE MATTIE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of

injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GEORGE MATTIE, said
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Defendants using a deadiy weapon, lo-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a vourse of conduct whereby
the Defendants pointed handguns at the said GEORGE MATTIE and took said lawful
money of the Uniled States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy te commit this
crime.
COUNT 21 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on ot about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniouslty conspire and agree 10 commit a crime, to-wit:
tobbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 19 and 20 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.
COUNT 22 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-
conspirator, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With
Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a Fircarm, Case No.
C160684, in the Eighth Judicial Disn.'ict Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in
2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a Fircarm, Case No.
(156246, in the Eiphth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the
laws of the State of Nevada.
M
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COUNT 23 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an cx-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109723 bheen
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 24 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada. _
COUNT 25 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DELTON LEMA, or in his prescnce, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DELTON LEMA, said
Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this ctime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendants pulled out handguns, Defendant Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointed
his/their handgun at the said DELTON LEMA and took said lawful money of the United
States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
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COUNT 26 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfuliy, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furiherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as sct forth in
Counts 24 and 25 above, said acts being incorporated by this relerence as though fully set
forth herein.

COUNT 27 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Danicls did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Danicls, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 28 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wiltully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handpun, the said Defendant being an cx-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or baving in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,

felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
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COUNT 29 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, with intent to commit larceny and/or a feleny, to-wit: robbery, that certain
building occupied by TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.

COUNT 30 -ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United
States, from the person of AARON PARDUHM, or in his presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said AARON
PARDUHM, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime. |
COUNT 31 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY LEX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No, C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

COUNT 32 - BURGLARY WHILE IN PCSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit conspiracy to
commit tobbery and/or robhery, that certain building occupied by TENAYA LODGE,
located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.

"
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COUNT 33 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and therc wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of JOSHUA KIEHL, or in his presence, by means of force or vialence or fear ol
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JOSHUA KIEHL, said
Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this -crimc, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
Defendant Daniels entered the bar and surveilled the scene, Defendant Daniels then
contacted Defendant Pickett, Defendant Pickett then entered the bar and pointed a handgun
at the said JOSHUA KIEHL and took said lawful money of the United States from the bar
and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 34 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and therc meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree 10 commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance ol said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acis as set forth in
Counts 32 and 33 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.
COUNT 35 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own ot have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226222 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1927, in Case No. Cl43146
been convicted of Grand Tarceny and/or having in 1993, in Case Neo. C109725 been

HACDFFICENTRIALSWPICKETTAM. COMPI&@.‘%}?DC

i1 e
’@‘\?\g‘:‘-’

25




-

kDOU-dO’NLh-hMJN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
All of which is contrary 10 the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made

and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada, Said Complainant
makes this declaration subject to the penaity of perjury.

L, A SAMohpornZE

10F02742X/cas

LVMPD EV# 0911140728; 0908310360;
0910110978: 0910230605; 0907040926
NILVPD EV# 0926503;

HPD EV# 0923087
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JUSTICE COURT, UK?VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CL ADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, d“ué CouT
‘I’E(; [ '{J&n .\
PlaintifT, BTLAS 3 NE
HERTTY, PUTYCASE NO:  10F02742X
_VS_
DEPT NO: 7

ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels #0747918, }

Defendant. % CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

The Delendant above named having commitied the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE
IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060), ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200,380, 193.165), POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), and CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Felony - NRS 199.480, 200,380), in the manner following, to-wit: That the said Detendant,
on or between July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, at and within the County of Clark, State
of Nevada,
COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there willully, unlawlully, and feloniously
enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building
occupied by BAILEY'S BAR, located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las Vegas, Clark
County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - ROBBERY WITI USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United Siales, from the person of
DAVID EDWARDS, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of injury to,
and without the consent and against Lthe will of the sad DAVID EDWARDS, said Defendant
using a dcadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime. .
COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON et}

did, on or aboul July 4, 2009, then and there willully, unlawfully, ?’Qﬂ feloniously
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b || own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said
2 || ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been
3 || convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a
4 | Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada,

5 || and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a
6 | Fircarm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada,
7 || felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

& || COUNT 4 - BURGLARY WIIILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

G did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
10 feloniously cnter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent (¢ commit robbery, that
11 | certain building occupied by INN ZONE BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow Boulevard,
12 I Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.

13 || COUNT 5 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

14 did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfutly, and
15 || feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
16 || person of CRYSTAL EARIIART, or in her presence, by means of force or violence or fear
17 | of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said CRYSTAL EARHART,
18 || said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said
1% || crime.
20 [ COUNT 6 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON
21 did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawlully, and
22 || teloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit:  a
23 I handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an cx-felon,
24 || having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
25 | While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
26 || Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglar;_o,;
27 || Whilc in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
28 Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada. L...:".i;_-;D
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COUNT 7 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a fircarm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas,
Clark Countly, Nevada.
COUNT 8 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about Octcber 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
teloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of MICHAEL COSGROVE, or in his presence. by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said MICHAEL
COSGROVEL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, Lhe Delendant being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
{2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby the Defendant with an unknown co-conspirator, the co-conspiralor pointing
a handgun at the said MICHAEL COSGROVE and forced him to the ground so that the
Defendant and the unknown co-conspirator could take said lawful monev of the United
States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 9 - CONSPIRACY TC COMMIT ROBBERY

did, on or about October 11, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and there
meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agrce to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in
turtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as sct forth in Counts 7 and 8
above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein,
COUNT 10 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that

e
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certain building occupied by BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West I.ake Mead, Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada,
COUNT 11 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there willfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GREGORY SHEALIAN, or in his presence, by means of force or violence, or tear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GREGORY
SHEALIAN, said Defendant wsing a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime.
COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wiltully, unlawtully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun,
the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon having in 1999,
been convicied of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession
of a Fircarm. Casc No. C160684. in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in
Possession ot a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark
County, Nevada, felonics under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 13 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there willully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a ﬁreén‘m, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Ncvada.
COUNT 14 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States and a cellular
telephone, from the person of JUSTIN SANCHEZ, er in his presence, by means of force or

violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JUSTIN

Y
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SANCHEZ, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the
fallowing principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1} by directly commitling this crime and/or
{2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby the Defendant and an unknown co-conspirator peinted handguns at the said
JUSTIN SANCHEZ and took said cellular telephone from the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ, and
said lawful money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime
COUNT 15 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there meet with each other and between
themselves, and each of them with the other, wiltully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire
and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy,
Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 13 and 14 above, said acts being
incorporaled by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 16 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawflully, and
feloniously own or havc in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun,
the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an cx-felon, having in 1999,
been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession
of a Firecarm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in
Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark
County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 17 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
felonicusly enter, while in possession of a fircarm, with intent to commit robbery, that

certain building occupied by TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North
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Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 18 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfullv, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, (rom the
person of GEORGE MATTIE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury te, and without the consent and against the will of the said GEORGE MATTIE, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendant and an unknown co-conspirator both pointcd handguns at the said GEORGE
MATTIE and took said lawful money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant
1o a conspiracy to commilt this crime.
COUNT 19 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and there
meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in
furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 17 and
18 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 20 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FEL(N

did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and there
wiltully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a
weapon, to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an
ex-ftelon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Fighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 20012, been convicied ol Robbery und

28 | Burglary While in Possession of a Fircarm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
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District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 21 - BURGLARY WIIILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
fcloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, [lenderson,
Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 22 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there willully, untawlully, and
fcloniously take personal property, to-wit; lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DELTON LEMA, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DELTON LEMA, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendant being criminally liable under one or. more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by dircctly committing this crime and/or (2} by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by cntering into a course of conduct whereby
the Drefendant an an unknown co-conspirator pulled out handguns, the Detendant pointed his
handgun at the said DELTON LEMA and took said lawful money of the United States from
the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commuit this crime.
COUNT 23 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY _

did, on or about November 11, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and
there meet with each other and belween themselves, and each of them with the other,
wilfully, unlawfullv, and teloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime. to-wit: robbery,
and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts
21 and 22 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth
herein.
COUNT 24 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-I'ELON

did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfuliy, unlawfully, and

et 2y
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feloniously own or have in his possession, ot under his control, a weapon, lo-wit;  handgun,
the said AILAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999,
been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession
of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in
Possession of a Firearm, Casc No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark
County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 25 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about Novcmber [4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
(¢loniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit conspiracy to
commit robbery and/or robbery, that certain building occupied by TENAYA LODGE,
located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 26 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wiltully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of JOSHUA KIEHL, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JOSHUA KIEHL, said
Delendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the [ollowing principles ol
criminal liability, to-wit: {1} by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendant entered the bar and surveilled the scene, the Defendant then contacted his
unknown co-conspirator, the co-conspirator then entcred the bar and pointed a handgun at
the said JOSHUA KIEIIL and took said lawful money of the United States {from the bar
and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 27 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did. on or about November 14, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and there
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meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully,
unlawfully, and fcloniously conspire and agree 10 commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in
furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 25 and
26 above, said acis being incorporated by this reference as though fully sct forth herein.

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration subject to the penalty of perjury.

10F02742X/cas

LVMPD EV# 0911140728; 0908310560,
0910110978: 09102306035; 0907040926
NLVPD EV# 0926503;

HPD EV# 0923087
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1 JUSTICE CDUR’IEL!F%S EIQAS TOWNSHIP

2 CLA TY ADA

3 | THE STATE OF NEVADA, PSS S

4 Plaintiff, By ' 0{s "EVADA

s .. o) DEPUTYCASENO:  10F02860X

6 | CARY PICKETT, aka, DEPINO: 10

. Cary Jerard Pickett #0725059,

2 Defendant. CRIMINAIL COMPLAINT

9 The Defendant above named having commitied the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE
10 || IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO
11 | COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
12 | DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM
13 | BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), in the manner following, to-wit: That the said
14 || Defendant, on or between October 11, 2009 and November 14, 2009, at and within the
15 {| County of Clark, State of Nevada,

16 | COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

17 did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
18 || feloniously enter, with intent to commit a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building
19 I occupied by BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County,
20 | Nevada.
21 | COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
22 did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
23 | between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
24 || conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wif: robbery, and in furtherance of said
25 || conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 3 and 4, said acts being
26 | incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
27 |
28 " " - ; E% ]
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COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAFPON

did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
felonicusly take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of MICHAEL COSGROVE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said MICHAEL
COSGROVE, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: & handgun, during the
commission of said crime; Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;
and/or (2) by aiding or abetting on¢ another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-
conspirator ALAN DANIELS acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to & conspiracy to
commit this crime, to-wit: by Defendant pointing a handgun at MICHAEL COSGROVE
and forcing him to the ground, so Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANTELS could
take money from the bar.
COUNT 4 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about October L1, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GREGORY SHEALIAN, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GREGORY
SHEALIAN, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime; Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by dircctly committing this crime;
and/or {2} by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-
conspirator ALAN DANIELS acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this cnme, to-wit: by Defendant peinting a handgun at GREGORY SHEALIAN and
forcing him to the ground, so Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS could take

money from the bar, M
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COUNT 5 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance andfor having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, 1 the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under
the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 6 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5900 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada.
COUNT 7 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count &, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT & - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United Statcs and a cellular
telephone, from the person of JUSTIN SANCHEZ, or in his presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JUSTIN
SANCHEZ, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, during the
commission of said crime; Defendant being criminally liable under one or more OleiE‘P
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following principics of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;
and‘or (2) by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-
conspirator ALAN DANIELS acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime, to-wit: Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS pointing
handguns at JUSTIN SANCHEZ and taking a cellular telephone from JUSTIN SANCHEZ
and moncy from the bar.
COUNT 9 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfuily, and
felontously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. €226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Casc No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonics under
the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 10 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by TRIPLE
BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 11 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 12, said acts being

incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein,
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COUNT 12 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GEORGE MATTIE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GEORGE MATTIE, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, during the commission of said crime;
Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of criminal
liability, to-wit: (1) by dircctly committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one
ancther in the commission of this crime with the intent to commit this crime, by providing
counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS
acting in concert;, and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit:
Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS both pointing handguns at GEORGE
MATTIE to take money from the bar.
COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
teloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit:  a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No, C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and‘or having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/er having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under
the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 14 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by RAE'S
BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson, Clark County, Nevada.
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COUNT 15 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there meet with ALLAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 16, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 16 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DELTON LEMA, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DELTON LEMA, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, during the commission of said crime;
Defendant being criminally liable under onc or more of the following principles of criminal
liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one
another in the commission of this crime with the intent to commit this crime, by providing
counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS
acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit:
Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS both pulling out handguns, ALAN
DANIELS pointing his gun at DELTON LEMA while Defendant pointed his gun at the
other pcople in the bar so the co-conspirators could take moncy from the bar.
COUNT 17 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Casc No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Atternpt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under
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the laws of the State of Nevada,
COUNT 18 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by
TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada.
COUNT 19 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit; lawful money of the United States, from the
person of AARON PARDUHM, or in his presence, by mecans of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said AARON PARDUHM, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit; a handgun, during the commission of said crime.
COUNT 20 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Lareeny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonics under
the laws of the Statc of Nevada,
COUNT 21 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: handgun, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by

TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las Vcgas, Clark County, Nevada.
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COUNT 22 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feleniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 23, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 23 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of JOSHUA KIEHL, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JOSHUA KIEHL, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime;
Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of criminal
liability, to-wit: (1} by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one
another in the commission of this crime with the intent to commit this crime, by providing
counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS
acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit:
Defendant pointing a handgun at JOSHUA KIEHL and taking money from the bar.
COUNT 24 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under

the laws of the State of Nevada.
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All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration suhject to the penalty of perjury.
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JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

: DECLARATION OF ARREST
ID#: _0747918 EVENT: _090704-0926

TRUE NAME: DATE OF ARREST: TIME OF ARREST:

Alan Daniels Z-lo-1G WO

OTHER CHARGES RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKES THE FOLLOWING DEGLARAT!ONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY FOR PERJURY AND
savs: That | am a peace officer with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Pelice Department, Clark County,

Nevada, being so employed for a period of ten years.

That | learned the following facts and circumstances which lead me to believe that Alan Daniels
committed {(or was committing) the offense of Robbery (multiple charges - see details below) at
multiple locaticns throughout Clark County, NV {multiple locations - see details below).

That the offenses occurred at multiple times on multiple dates as described in further detail below.

Between the months of July and November, 2009, there were multiple business robberies in which
Alan Daniels, |D# 0747918, was determined ta be one of the suspects thereof. The below gragh
pravides a brief synopsis of each event, as well as the locations, dales, and times of the crimes.
For the complete details, please see the attached arrest report {per Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichals).

EVENT LOCATION DaATE / TIME DETAILS CHARGES
030704-0926 Bailey's Sparts Bar Saturday Tha suspect antared tha bar, Robbery with a Deadly Weapoan
4341 N. Ranche Dr, 07-04-04 ordered a souple beers, and playad Burglary with a Firearm
Las Vegas Las Vegas, NV 88130 0610 Hrs videa poker for approximalely 15 Ex-Felgn Possession Firaarm

minuas. The suspect then pulled
oul a gun and robbed tha

barender, stealing approximatahy

§£2200.00. The suspect mads the
barlender wait in the bathraom
whilg he flad. Tha crime scere
was processed for evidence and
Alan Daniels’ DNA was found on
the beer bottle the suspect drank

from during the crime,

pE0331-0560 Inn Zoewe Bar Monday The suspect entered the bar and Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
238 5 Rainpow Blvd, 08-31-08 orderad a beer and waler. Almost Burglary with a Firearm
Las Vegas Laz Vegas, W' 3912E 0416 two hours laler, the suspect pulled Ex-Felon Possession Fiream

Gut a gun and rabbed the
barendar, stealing approxamately
$630.00. The suspect magde the

bartender walt in the bathroom
while ne wiped down his peer bottle
and fled. The crime Sceng was
processed for evidence and Alan
Darnisls’ DNA was founa on the
water botlle the suspect drank frpm
during the crme.

LWMPDI74 (Rev. 2/00 ) - AUTOMATEDMWS12
o
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ID#: _0747918

) .

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION

Page 2

EVENT: _090704-0926

EVENT

LoCATION

CaTE! TIME

DETALE

CHARGES

0910110978

Lae Vegas

Beano's Bar and Gnill
F200 VY. Lake Mead
Las Veges, NV 82143

Sunday
10-11.09
QE45 Hrs

Twe suspects entered the bar and
ordered beers and coffee. One
susped complained about the
chips being slale. The bartender
went 1o the back 19 get new chipa
but was followed by one of the
suspects who then pulled out a gun
and stale approximalety 57250.00
from the cash registers and tip jar.
The suspects made the bartender
and ancther employee jie down on
the fioor in the back of the
buasiness. The suspecls also siole
tha bartendar's credit cards. The
crime scene was processed for
evidenco and Alan Daniels’ DNA
was found on the coffea mug used
by the suspects during the crime.

Robbery with a Qeadly Weapon
Rabbery with & Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Firearm
Ex-Feton Fossession Firearm
Conspiracy Rabbary
Conspiracy Burglary

081023-0605

Las Vegas

Roadrunner Saicon
5980 Gentarmnial Canter
Las Vegas, WV B2148

Friday
10-25-08
Q500 Hrs

Two suspects erered the bar and
ordered coffee. The suspects
played slols until other customers
loft . The suspecta teld the
partander that they wanted to "cash
aul® 53 he openad up the cash
register. While the register was
ppened, the suspects pointed guns
at the barender while dermanding
money. The suspects stole
approximately $3900.00 before
making the barlender go to the
bathrearm and lie dowh an the floor,
Before fieeing, the suspects sicle
the bartannars cell phone and the
coffee mugs they were drinking
from. The mugs were later
recovered by polite and procassed
for evidance The ONA on one of
iha coflee mugs was maiched to
Adan Daniels,

Robbery with & Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Firearm
Ex-Felon Possession Fiream
Conspiracy Robbery
Consgiracy Burglary

09-026503

North Las Vegas

Triple Bar
4420 N. Decalur Blvd.
N. Las Venas, NV 88030

Saturday
11-07-09
OB1E

Two suspects entered the bar and
ordered beers and cofiee. After
fifteen minutas, the suspects pulled
out handguns and robbed the
bartender, stealing approximately
$4200.00, Tha zuspects made the
partender and a customear go wait
in tha bethrocm while they fled.
Based on the totality of the
GICUMStANGes, it was apparent that
Mr. Daniels was 2 principal suspect
ir. the robbary.

Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Dead!y YWeapon
Ex-Felon Possassion Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy ko Commit Burglary

09-23087

Henderson

Rag's Bar
2531 Wigwam Pkwy.
Henderson, NV B3012

Wedresday
11.13-090
0313

Three suspects entered the bar
and ordered some beers. After
about 30 10 48 minutes, the
suspects pulled out guns and
robbed the bartander, slealing
approximately $1550.00. The
suspects made the barender and
multiple customerg go wait in the
baihroom while they fled. Based
un the totalty of the sircumstances,
it was apparent thal Mr. Daniels
waa a principal suspect in the
robbery .

Rcbbery with a Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy o Commit Robbery
Conspiracy 10 Commit Burglary

LVMPDA74 (Rev. 2/00 ) - AUTOMATEDAAVP2
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POQLICE DEPARTMENT

DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION

Page 3
ID#: 074748 EVENT: _094704-0926
EVENT LOCATION Date f TiME OFTALS CHARGES
0811140728 Tenaya Lodge Saturday Az will be futher described in the Robbery with a Deadly Weapan
5717 Sky Poime Dr. 11-14-0% arrest raporl, ihera ware multiple Burglary with 2 Degdly Weapon
Las Vegas Las Vegas, NV 83128 0543 bar robbenigs i 2008 in which the Conspiracy Robbery

suspecls ware identifiad as Alan
Daniels and Cary Picketl. tnihe
Tenaya Lodge robbery, Alan
Daniels was insida tha bar, prior ta
the robbery, acling like a cusicmer.
Mr. Daniels then calied Lary
Picket and sudcenly got up ang
went o the bethroom, Gary Pickerl
then enlerad 1he business and
committed an armed robbary. After
Mr. Picken left, Alan Daniels came
out of the bathroom acting like he
had no idea whal iad happened
Basad on the wialily of the
circumstances, it was apparant that
Mr. Daniels was a principal suspect
in the robbery and asaisied by
means of communication with Mr.
Pickett via cell phone.,

Cunspiracy Burglary

Wherefore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magisirate that probable cause exists to
hold said person for preliminary hearing {if charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for trial
{if charges are misdemeanor).

LVWPDET (Rew. 2000 ) - AUTOMATEDRNWR1?

Declarant

€2

Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627

Neo
o
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D City IE County Adult D Juvenile Sector/Beat Multiple
. —_

IDVEVENT# . ARRESTEE'S NAME (Last, First, Middie) : S.s.¢
_ onr9s | L _ Daniels, Alan . 530-76-7295
ARRESTEE'S ADDRESS {Number, Street, City, State, Zip Cade)

— 5846 Rie Vista St., Las Vegas, NV 89130
CHARGES:

BAILEY'S BAR: LvMeD EvEnT #090704-0925

Robbery with Preadly Weapon

Burglary with Dead!y YWeapan
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

INN ZONE BAR: LvMPD EvenT # 030831-D560
Robhery with Deadly Weapan
Burglary with Deadly Weapan
Ex-Felon Pessession Fi wearm

BEANO'S BAR: LvMPD EvenT #091011-0878
Robbery with Dea ay Weapan

Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Buwglary with Dzaoly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possessign Firearm

Consplracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Buyrglary

ROADRUNNER SALOCN: L¥mPD EVENT # 091 D23-060%8
Resbbery with Deadly Weaapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possessica Firearmn
Conspliracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Cammit Burglary

TRIPLE BAR: NLVPD EVENT #09-026503
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burgiary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felor Ppsgessian Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Rebbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

RAE'S BAR: HPp EvEnT # 0%-23087
Rabbery with Deadly Wezpan
Burglary with Deadly Weagon
Ex-Faton Possassipn Firearm

Conspiracy to Commir Robbery
Cansplracy to Commit Burglary

TENAYA LODGE: Lvmpo EVENT #091114-0728
Rabbery with Deadly Weapon
Hurglary wath Deadty Weapcn

Conspiracy to Gommit Robbery
Conspiracy to Cammit Burglary

'OCCURRED:  DATE | DAY OF week IT TIME T LOCATION OF ARREST (Number, Straet, City, State, Zip Cods)
I

Multiple (see | Muttiple Multiple CEDC - Rebooking
e ggiails} . [sea details) (see details} | ) 3308, Casinoicenter_, Las Vegas, NV 8_910‘!__ e
RACE | SEX D.0.8, [ T [ owr HAIR EYES | PLACE OF BIRTH
Black | Male I 10-11-65 | gyor ! 205 ' Bald ! Brown | Boston, MA
B
ARRESTING OFFICER(S) | PR APPROVED BY |  CONNEGTING RPTS. (Typs or Evert Number) i
ST T = T ) i ; [ LVMPD # 0907040076 |
Cave Miiter . 6827 ! Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichols ' LVMED # 0908310550 i
| , ' LVMFD # 0910110975 RN at
T el S : LVMPD # 091023 0805 GED
‘ NLVPD # D9-026503 W
t HPD # 0923087 2

' LVYMPD # 0911140728 )
—_—
~VMIPD 502 [REV. 12801 - ALTOMATEGIR 1S i
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”
’LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0747918 Page 2 of 2:

Victim # {:

Victim # 2:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ARREST

LvMPD EVENT # 090704-092¢6

Bailey’s Bar
Address: 4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Phone: (702) 655-7373

David Edwards

DOB: 08-07-70

SOCH 546-55-4254

White Male, 6'0", 230 Lbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eves

Home Address: 8020 Exploration Ave,, Las Vegas, NV 8913
Home Phoue: (702) 813-6964

Employer: Bailey’s Bar

Employment Address:; 434 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 635-7373

Dctective D, Miller P# 6627
Officer S. Fox P# 9485
Crime Scene Analyst R. Dahn P# 5947

LVMPD EVENT # 090831-0560

Inn Zone Bar
Address: 238 S. Rainbow Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89128
Phone: (702) 363-2424

Crystal Earhart

DOB: 05-18-64

SOC# 530-78-7261

White Female, 5'8", 110 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 7501 W. Charleston Blvd., # 9, Las Vepas, NV 89117
Home Phone: (702) 493-8023

Employer: Inn Zone Bar

Empioyment Address: 238 S. Rainbow Blvd,, Las Vegas, NV 89128 W
Employment Phone: (702) 363-2424
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5 VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTQT

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0747918 FPage 3 of 27

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Yictim # 2:

Victim # 3:

Witness:

Detective D). Miller P# 6627
Officer B. Fortner P# 13152
Crime Scene Analyst S. Shrum P# 7917

LyMPD EVENT # 09101 1-0978

Beano’s Bar
Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las VYegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 255-9150

Michael Cosgrove

DOB: 02-17-52

SOCH 322-46-5552

White Male, 6'0", 220 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 7813 Mission Pr., Las Vegas, NV 8149

Home Phone # 1: (702) 656-1399

Home Phone # 2: (702) 338-8275

Employer: Beano’s Bar

Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phene: (702) 253-9150

Gregory Shealian

DOB: G1-22-63

SOC# 524-72-0633

White Male, 5'8", 170 Lbs, Brown Hair, Green Eyes

Home Phone: (702) 982-7335

Employer: Beano's Bar

Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV §9149
Employment Phone: (702) 235-9150

Darion Cook

DOB: 04-16-88

SOC# 530-33-3854

Black Male, 58", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 2300 Rock Springs Dr., # 1199, Las Vegas, NV 89128

Home Phone # 1: (702) 756-9086 Rim

Home Phone # 2: (702) 771-0604 'Mggsn
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Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1;

Victim # 2:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

L.AS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPART@T
CONTINUATION REPORT

Detective D. Miller P¥# 6627
Detective A. Garris P# 4337
Officer J. Bledsoe P# 8300
Cadet B. Dixon P# 14105
Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor P# 9619

LvMPD EVENT # 091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon
Address: 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vepas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 309-6015

Justin Sanchez

DOB: 11-27-80

White Male, 6'0", 195 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eves

Home Address: 6021 Fiddler Ridge Trail, # 103, Henderson, NV 85011
Home Phone: (503) 440-6503

Employer: Roadrunner Saloon

Employment Address: 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 309-6015

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Sceng Analyst J. Maldonado DP# 6920
Crime Scene Analyst . Brotherson P# 4931

NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503

Triple Bar
Address: 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone: (702) 655-4462

Rim
IMAGED
BG
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Yictim # 2:

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:;

Yictim # 2:

Gearge Mattic

DOB: 03-13-69

White Male, 5'10", 200 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 4925 Vega Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 372-4691

Employer: Triple Bar

Employment Address: 4420 N. Decatur, North Las Vegas, NV 85030
Employment Phone: (702) 655-4462

Joe Berens

DOB: 05-29-47

White Maie, 6'0", 180 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 4229 Thom Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 84130
Home Phone: (702) 416-6929

Detective D. Miller P& 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective M. Suanowitz (NLVPD)
Officer 8. Noahr P# 1851 (NLVPD)
Officer M. Sullivan P 1871 (NLVPD}
Officer J. Thomason P# 1808 (NLVPD)
Officer E. Halverson P# 1943 {NLVPD)
Officer T. Desousa P# 2096 (NLVPD)
Sergeant E. Newson P# 0781 (NLVPD)
Crime Scene Analyst R. Wanta P# 1694 {NLVPD)

HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087

Rae’s Bar
Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Phone: (702) 355-231¢

Delton Lema

DORB: 02-20-76

SOCH# 591-50-7861

White Male, 6'5", 215 Ibs, Black Hair, Black Eycs

Home Address: 11 Bishopsgate, Henderson, NV 85074

Home Phone: (702) 897-2000

Employer: Rae’s Bar

Empleyment Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 85012
Employment Phone: (702) 355-2316
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Wiitness # 1:

Witness # 2:

Witness # 3:

Witness # 4:

Witness # 5:
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Raymond Fickiin

DOB: 04-30-78

SOQC# 569-51-0831

White Male, 5'11", 175 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eycs
Home Address: 397 Chadwick, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 348-7755

Teresa Titus

DOB: 01-23-78

S0OC# 229-29-5117

White Female, 5'5", 160 ibs, Brown Hair, Brown Eves
Heme Address: 2803 Via Florentine, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 622-5045

William McDaniels

DORB: 06-09-77

SOC# 383-84-2839

White Male, 6'0", 155 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 3001 Warm Springs, # 1128, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 409-0743

Stephanic McKay

DOB: 08-26-83

SOC# 572-77-9815

White Female, 5'6", 130 Lbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eyes
Home Address: 972 Coronado Peak, Las Vegas, NV 89183
Home Phone: (702) 772-6244

Joan Morris

DORB: 06-18-35

SOQCH 558-42-2742

White Female, 5'6”, 135 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 1 Hughes Center, # 803, Las Vegas, NV 89169
Home Phone: (702) 604-7967

Business Phone: (702) 897-2000
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Contact: Diane Hamu

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

Yitness:

DOB: 11-03-64

SOCH# 523-11-7810

White Female, 5'4", 130 lbs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 2464 Ram Crossing Way, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: {702) 808-0301

Business Phone: (702) 367-7662

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LYMPD)
Detective D. Bamnes P# 792 (NLVPD)
Officer B. Hyde P# 1734 {NLVPD)
Crime Scene Analyst J, Self P# 1370 (NLVPD)

LvMPD EVENT # 091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge
Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89135
Phone: {702} 395-2467

Joshua Kiehl

DOB: 08-13-77

SOCH# 530-31-9537

White Male, 6'0", 210 Lbs, Bald, Brown Eves

Home Address: 3844 Badger Brook, Las Vegas, NV 89126

Home Phone: (702) 443-4851

Employer: Tenaya Lodge

Employment Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Cmployment Phone: (702) 395-2467

Sofia Lezano

DOB: 09-03-83

SOC# 359.72-4618

White Female, 5'9", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6125 Copper Crest Ir., Las Vepas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 875-2666 RIM

IMAGED
BG
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Contact: Jennie Blomberg

DOB: 03-22-73

SOC# 511-84-8040

White Female, 5'7", 130 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6708 Rancho Santa Fe, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 274-6148

Business Phone: (702) 195-2467

Law Enforcement: Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Otficer H. Crosby P# 6827
Officer A. Hubbard P# 13980
Crime Analyst D. Carvouniaris P# 12712

DETAILS

BAR ROBBERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:

Between 07-04-09 and 11-14-08, there were eight bar robberies throughout Clark County, Nevada, that were
determined to be related based on similar suspect descriptions, modus operandi, video surveillance, forensic evidence,
and circumstantial evidence (trier of facts}. The primary two suspects involved in the robberies were identified as Alan
Daniels, 10# 747918, and Cary Pickeft, ID# 725059 The following chart serves as a summary/synopsis cf the eight

robberies in question;

DATE Tingz- | 5 . 0L 0 DETAAs. . VEQ/FORENTIGS. @
4 R o RS RTINS e e e F
9907040928 Bailay's Sparts Bar Saturday Black Male, 30-35, 510" 1688 Lbs. The suspect eriered Iha bar, ordargd Vidaa: YES {rying 1o Inome)
Skinny, Red Hat, Black Semi-Auta & couple beads, and plaved vigen
LVMPD 4341 N, Ranche Dr. 07 0409 Handgun poker far approximaiely 15 minutes Farensics: YES
1 T suspact thes pu'ed out a b'ack Latent Printa and ONA
x2 0610 Hra Vehicle: Whie 2-Door Sedar] fun, worked the acion, and said Ré&soverad
‘Letsdoit.” The suspact foread ire
bartander to apen all the cash Photo Line-ups: Nobody
registers and he stela approximatsly IJantifiad
52200.00, Thé suspact forced the
DerEnEeEr 10w e bathroom “Balley's and Inn Zong
wihile he lad the businasa. robbartes drectly Hinked vis
matehing OMA, Alan Denlehrt
Dhd maichad on auspect
beer botties
09C821-0560 I Zong Ear Monday Black Mals, 30-39, 510" - 6%, 170 The suspect entered the bar, sat Wdeo YES
Lbs, Bald, Ghargera Hat Flack Qoum, and ordaned B beer [alsc
LvMPD 238 8 Reirbow Hivd. 18-31C9 Jemni-Auto Handgun afirking from a waker baitia). Almiast Farenaics: YES
2 twl MoUrs [atew, tha suzpest pullag Latent Prinka and ONA
LPxY 0416 out 8 gun and robbed the bartender, Racovered
sleeling approximataly $630.00, The
Suspect made W e bartender wait in Phata Line-Ups; Nobody
tha bathmom while | wiped down Idertifigd
his baar doiva and flad,
“Ba/lwy's and nn Zone
robheries diracty |inkid via
matching DNA, Alan Dantals!
ONA ratchad on suspect
braar and water bottlen

RIM
IMAGED
BG
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0910110978 Beanc's Bar arnd Grill Sundoy #1. Black Male, 510, 200 Lba, The bwo suspects omievad the bar Video: YES
Moustacna, Gap in Uppar Fram and ordered & Heineken bear pnd,
LYMPD TIC0 W, Lake Maad 18-11.09 Teath, Gold Wire Rimmes ceifon.: One suspact tomplained Foranz:ica YES
3 Prescription Eye Glasses, Black oboul thae chips being atale, The Later Primta and DMA
V6 0645 Hrg Semi-gi1o Hondgun barlencer went to the back (o get naw Rocovared
chips but was followed by the Suspact
#2; Hiack Mzln, 6'1", 180 Lhe, who ten pulled out o gun and atele Pheto Lina-Uips- Gne wictim
Light Diue and Orange Hat approximataly $7250 00 from the idenimed Alan Denialy and Cary
cash ragisters and L jar. There Pickatt with appremimately 60%
Yhile 4-Door Nissan Alimd wane fwo empinyees prasent al the lo 7% carzinty
lime of tha rebbery. The suspects
made the bwo employsan lie down on Alan Dandets’ DHA s hed
the Moot in the back of e business. ©h thi suspoct coffss mug
The suspecda alsg stole the
bartender's crodd cards,
0810230605 Feadrunner Sakoon Friday #1; Black Mals, 35, 58", 225 Lbs, The twa suspects gntargd the bar Videa: YES
Prescription Eye Giassas, Goa'ee, and crdarad cofled, The suspacts
LVMPD S350 Cenlennial Center 1023089 Seiall Semi-Auto Handgun playad slols ard waited for other Foransics: YES
4 Blvd peogie o leave {ceanng crew, ale), Latent Primts ard DNA
0500 Hrs #2: Black Male, 30, 54, 195 Lbs, The suspects {hen asked *He Recoverad
X3 Ford Racing Ball Cap, Goales, barander to cash bhem o, Onca
Large Semi-Auto Handgun the barender opaned tha casn Photo Line-Upa: Viatim
register. & Suspect want behind e idantfied Alan Darals and Cary
bar, warked the action an a handgun, Pickelt with approkimaraly 40%
and demanded meney, Tha suspects to 50% certairty
stofa approximalely $3900.00. The
sumpects mada Ihe bartandar lay Al Danfety’ DNA matched
din on the bathroot Noof while on the suspect coffes mug
thoy fled from the soerie. The
sugpecl also stoke U8 victun's coll
phone and the coffee mugys thay
drank lrom. The victim's cedl phone
ad <offee mupsispoci s vars
recovered a few blacks away.
03-026503 Triple Bar Satwrday #1: Black Male, 510", 215 Lbs, Thé tuspects enterec tha nar and Video: VES
PAreseription Eye Glassea, Smal ondenad o coffee and basr. About
HLY 4420 M. Decalur 11070 Hemi-Auto Hardgun fiftaan minutes went by botors the Foransics: YES
5 Suspects pulled oul smal sllvar Possibla DNA Facoverad
MLV GE18 #2: Blach Male, 6'0", 170 Lbs, handguns and rokbbad tha hortender.
White gnd Bleck Hat, SmalF Semi- The suspects siofe aporaximately Phaie Line-Upa: Ruesulls, if any,
Auto Handgun F4200.00 before forcing a custamar &ra urknown at [his time.
and bartondor to wail in the balhraom
Newer Modal, White 4-Oom Hissarl whils they fled,
Astima with Dark Tinted Windowd
08-23087 Rag's Bar Wadnagday #1: Black Mals, 30-35, 5'7" - gem The threa suspacts mtered 1he bar, Vided; YEE
200-220 Les Prescriplion Eye orderad s0me beerd, end played tha
Hendersan 2531 Wigwam Phiwy. 11-11-C9 Glasses, Gap in Upper Froni slobs. About 30 tn 45 minules fater, Forensica: YES
[} Teath, Semi-Aute Handgun 1N& M) make suspests mbbed the Latent Prints Pass.bly
Harderson 0313 bartender. Onoe suspect stood guarg Recovered
#2: Black Mala, 30-35, 50" - 1", over all tha custormmrs while tha niher
175 - 190 Lba, Black Leather SUT DI S1018 approxenately Phota Lina-Upa: The bartendger
Baseball Cap %1550 0 from the cash raqistars. identfied Cary Pickedt but was
Tha suspects ordered ihe cusiomers unadle to identity Alen Canisls
#3. While Female, 21-23, 573 - to put thair cell phories an the bar (ideniified a “iller" pictura
55", 120 - 135 Lbs, Long Black Saunter and then fonoed evaryone o inglead). Two other wilmesses
Hair wait in the bathroomsd The suspects ware unobke Lo identiy Mr.
took their heer bottas befoes feaing Pickett, ldermifying "Liior
Lrghd Colared 4-Floor Missan Atimd the crime =cana. pictures irstaad.
0911130505 Timbers Friday Black Mala, 40-45, 510", 230 Lbs, The suspoct entarss the tar and Vided; YLS
Prescription £ys Glasses, Black immedialely approached g witnoas.
LVMFPD T240 W Azure 11-13-08 Semi-Auta Haadgun and bartender with a gun in hana, Forensics: YES
7 Tha auspest siole appracmalsly Latent Prinls Recoversd
X4 Q243 $1550.00 from the barterder befors
Making everyond |ia down on tha Phalo Line-Ups: Nebady
bathraam flaor) Idenkifiad
091114-C728 Tanaya Lodge Saturday Black Malke, 3G-35, Heavy Buila, Alan Carials acted ke a customar Vidao: NO
Black Sami-Aule Handgun mnside iha bar ang used his phone 1o
LVMPD 5717 Shy Pointa Cr. 11-14-D8 contact Caray Pickert appraximatehy Forensics: YES
3 two mmutea before the robibery. iy, Latant Prints Recvaned
xd 852 1) Daniels then wenl to the restream
whila tha suspect {Cary Pickert) Photo Lire-Ups: Yictim
sntarad e business with @ gun ang ident:fied Cary Picke!l with 0%
robbed ihe bartender. Tha s:apect <erlainty and wiinessa (Safa)
stola approximately 5100000 and wantified a "tiller" picture with
mada tha barender lia dowm on thg 90% cantarmy,
floar, Afier the robery Wr. Daniels
axited the Bathream and soted
Surprissd Lhe o victim.” Mr, Danioly
could not do tha robbery mimgatt
because he was a regulor suslomsr
at the bar and would REve Seen
racogniced.

BRIV
IMAGED
BG
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BAILEY'S BaAR ROBBERY - LYMPD EVENT # 090704-0926:

On 07-04-09, at approximately 0610 hours, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Falice Department (LYMPD) received an
emergency phane call regarding a robbary that had just occurred at the Bailey's Sports Bar located at 4341 N. Ranche Dr.,
Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 090704-0828, to include Officer S. Fox,
P#9485. Upon arrival, officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as David Edwards, DOB: 08-07-70. The
foltowing is a summation of the crime based on Mr. Edwards’ statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Edwards was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived in what appeared to he a White Sedan.
The suspect backed the vehicle into a stall which Mr. Edwards thought was a bit suspicious. The suspect entered the
business, sat down, and ordered a couple beers. The suspect drank his beers and piayed video poker for approximately
fiiteen minutes before he siood up and pulled cut a black semi-automatic handgun that he'd concealed in his waistband.
The suspect pointed the gun at Mr. Edwards, worked the action (put a bullet in the chamber) and then said, "Let's do it.”
At the suspect's request, Mr. Edwards openad the cash registers, The suspect stole approximately $2200.00 (U3,
currency) before making Mr. Edwards go the bathroom and wait, After several minutes, Mr. Edwards looked out of the
bathroom fo discover that the suspect had already fled. Mr. Edwards described the suspect as a Black male, 30-35 years
old, approximately 5'10". 165 Lbs, wearing a red baseball cap.

surveillance system, however, the surveillance tape was never recovered ap parently, and as of 02-10-10, its whereabauts
is still unknown.

INN ZONE BAR ROBBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 09834 -0560:

On 08-31-09, at approximately 0418 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Inn Zone Bar located at 238 S. Rainbow Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89128. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event# 09083 1-0560, o include Officer B. Fortner, P# 13152 Lipon arrival, the officers made contact
wilh the victim/bartender, identified as Crystal Earhart, DOB: 05-18-64. The following is a summation of the crime based
on Mrs. Earhart’s statements, video surveillance, and officer observaticns,

Mrs. Earhart was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived, sat down, and ordered a beer. The
suspect drank the beer as well a water (from a bottle) that he'd brought with him. After a couple hours went by, the suspect
pulled out a black handgun, hit a surveillance camera {to change the view) and then pointed the weapon at Mrs. Earhart's
back while demanding money from the registers. Mrs. Earhart complied and the suspect stole approximately $630.00 (.S,
currancy) from two cash registers before forcing Mrs. Earhart to wait in the bathroom. Using a rag from the bar, the suspect
made an attempt to wipe off his fingerprints from the beer bottle he’d been drinking from. The suspect then left the bar.
Mrs. Earhart described the suspect as a Black male, 30-39 years old, approximately 510" to 6'G", 170 Lbs, bald, wearing
a black Reebek baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mrs. Earhart wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Shelly Shrum, P# 7917, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. OF particular interest, CSA Shrum
racovered swabs of possible DMNA from the mouths of the “Niagra’ water bottle and “Budweiser” beer bottle that the suspect
drank from prior to the rebbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately oblaired and is with the case fi'e. The
quaiity of the video surveilance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

inn Zena Bar Robbery Suspect \"':E %6
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BEANQ'S BAR ROBRERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091011 -0978:
==AT 5 BAR RORBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 091011-0978:

On 10-11-09, at approximately 0845 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone cail regarding a robbery that
had just oecurred at the Beano's Bar located at 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149, Several officers responded

-0978, to inciude Officer J. Bledsoe, P# B300. Upen arrivai, the officers made contact

with two employees/victims, identified as Michael Cosgrove, DOB: £2-17-52, and Gregory Shealian, DOB: 01-22-683. There
was also one witness that was identified as Darion Cook, DOB: 04-156-88. The following is a summation of the crime based
on victim/witness statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian were working inside the bar when two Black male suspects entered, sat down, and
ordered a coffee and beer {Heineken). One suspect was tall and thin (6'1", 180 Lbs}, wearing a baseball cap, while the
other was shorter and heavyset (5'10", 200 Lbs), with gaps in his teeth, and wearng gold wire prescription aye glasses.
The suspects ordered some chips and salsa, but then complained that the chips were stale. Mr. Cosgrove took the chips
to the back of the business to ask the cook, Mr. Shealian, about the problem. The suspect with the glasses followed Mr.
Cosgrove to the back of the business and pulled out a black semi-automatic handgun. The suspect peinted the weapon
at Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Sheaiian and forced them tg lie down on the ground. The suspect then stole Mr. Cosgrove's
maoney clip cantaining his identification and miscellanecus credit cards. The two suspects then stole approximately
$7250.00 (U.S. currency} from the cash registers and tip jar before flesing from the business. There were two customers
inside the business at the time of the crime: Darion Cook and his cousin who was not identified. Mr. Cook saw the suspects
and thought they looked suspicious, but he didn't knaw that they'd actually robbed the business until after they were already
gone. Mr. Cook remembered the suspects arriving in a white Nissan Altima styled vehicle.

A crime report was completed 1o document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Cosgrove,
Mr. Shealian, and Mr. Cock. Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor, P# 9619, processed the entire crime scene far evidence. Of
particular intarest, CSA Shrum recovered a swab of possible DNA from a coffee mug that one of the suspects drank from
prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was witimately obtained and impounded as evidence. The quality of
the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Beano's Bar Robbory Suspects

ROADRUNNER SALOON ROBEERY - LVMPD EVENT #091023-0605:

On 10-23-09, at approximately 0500 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a rathery that
had just occurred at the Roadrunner Saioon located at 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149, Several
officers responded to the rabbery under event # 091 023-0605, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arrival, the
officers made contactwith the victim/bartender, identified as Justin Sanchez, DOB: 11-27-80. The following is a summation
of the crime based on Mr. Sanchez’s statements, video surveillance, and officer ohservations.

Mr. Sanchez was working alone when twe Biack male suspecls entered the bar, sat down, and ordered coffea,
The suspects began piaying the slots until everyone else in the bar ieft (cleaning crew). One suspect was described as
tall and thin (6'4", 195 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, while the other was described as shorter and heavyset (5'8", 225 Lbs),

wearing prescription eye glasses. One of the suspects cashed out on his slot machine which required Mr. Sanchez to ope
tha cash register to provide change. While deing s0, the suspect with the glasses walked behind the counter with a g

o
WeP
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pointed at Mr. Sanchez, The Suspect ordered Mr. Sanchez to leave the cash drawer open and he directed him argund the
bar to the secand suspect. The second suspect {the taller cne) then pointed a gun at Mr. Sanchez and forced him to lie

down in the bathroom. The taller suspect also stole Mr. Sanchez's Palm Pre cell phone,

The suspects stole ap proximately $3900.00(U.S. cu rency) before using a green rag to wipe down the areas where
they'd touched (bar, slots, efc.). The suspects stole the coffee mugs and spoons they drank from before fleaing from the

business.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Sanchez wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analysts D. Brotherson, P#4931, and J. Maldonado, P# 6520, processed the entire crime scene for evidence, Det,

Dave Miller, P& 6627, responded to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller considered the possibility

Mmay have discarded the stolen coffee mugs, spoons, etc. a sharttime after the rcbbery. It seemed apparent that the items

were only taken so as to prevent the police from gathering additional evidence (DNA, latent prints,

searched the immediate areas around the Roadrunner Saloon but founad nothing of interest. Det. Miller tried to determine
the streets the suspects may have fled on after the crime. From the husiness, Det. Miller drove north on Centennial Center,
then east on Azure. Between 7445 Azure and 7485 Azure, oh the south side of the street, Det. Miller iocated a green rag,

were impounded as evidence. Det. Miller ultimately obtained a sample of M. Sanchez's DNA, via buccal swabs, for
comparisons/eliminations. A copy of the video surveillance was uitimately obtained and is with the case file. The quality

of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Rozdrunner Saloon Rebbory Suspects

TRIPLE BAR ROBBERY - NORTH Las VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503:
——————===nl - QURTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503:

On 11-07-08, at appraximately 0618 hours, the North Las Vegas Police Department received an emergency phone
call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Triple Bar iocated at 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV,
89030. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 08-026503, to include Officer S, Moahr, P# 1851. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified asg George Mattie, DOB: (03-1 3-69,

'dentified as Joe Berens, DOS: 03-29-47. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/Awit
video surveillance, and officer observations,

The two Black male Suspects arrived at the bar in a white, newer modeled, Nissan Altima styted vehicle (per video
surveillance). They backed the vehicle into a parking stall near the front of the business. Mr. Mattie was working alone
when the suspects entered the bar. The first suspect was described as tail and skinny {5'0", 170 Lbs}, wearing a baseball
cap, while the other suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (910", 215 Lbs) wearing prescription eye glasses.
The suspects sat down and began playing the siots. The taller suspect ordered a Heineken beer while the suspect wearing

Page 12 of 2;
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A crime report was compieted to document
Mr. Berens. Crime Sceng Analysts R, Wanta, P# 18

surveiliance was ultimately obtained and is currently in th
quality of the video surveillance is relatively good, showin

Triple Bar Robbery Suspects and Vehicle

RaA€E's BAR ROBBERY - HENDERSON EVENT #09-23087:

on 11-11-09, al appraximately 0313 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding g robbery that

had just occurred at the Rae's Bar located at 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV
the robbery under event # 09-23087, to include Dfficer B, Hyde, P# 1734, Upon arri
victim/bartender., identified as Delten Lema, OB;
Joan Morris, DOB: 06-18-35. The following is a summation of the crime based
surveillance, and officer abservations.

On 11-09-09, around 0400 hours, the two suspects arrived at the bar and parked a white Nissan styled sedan in
to enter the business but found the docrs locked. The bartender didn't buzz them in
because he thought that they were suspicious. The suspects finaily departed in their vehicle.

the parking lot. The suspects tried

a gapin his teeth and wearing prescription eye glasses. The femals suspect was de
brown/black hair, wearing a biack fedora styled hat.

About 45 minutes went by before the taller suspect pulled out a semi-aut

Lema while demanding money from the cash registers. Atthe same time, the suspect wearing glasses pointed a Frandgun
at all the other witnesses and forced them into the bathrocm. Mr. Lema cemplied with the suspect's request and provided
them with approximately $1550.00 (U.S. currency). The suspect then forced Mr. Lema to wait in the bathroom with all the

other custormersfwitnesses. The Suspects took the beer bottles they'd used and fied
styled sedan.

02-20-78, and several cther witnesses identified as Raymond Fickiin,
DO8: 04-30-78, Teresa Titus, DOB: 01-23-78, William MeDaniels, DOR: 06-09-77, Stephanie McKay, DOB; 08-25-83, and

and began playing the slots. The first Black male suspect was described as tail and thin (6'0", 185 Lbs)
wearing a baseball cap, while the second Biack male suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (5'8", 210 Lbs) with
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Acrime report was campleted to docurnent the incident, and voly ntary statements were written b
Titus, Mr. McDaniels, Mrs. McKay, and Mr. Ficklin. Crime Scene Analysts J. Self, P# 1370, processed
scene for evidence. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is currentty in the p

Henderson Police Department (LVMPD Det. Dave Milter also has a copy with the case file). The quality of the video

surveillance is relatively good, sho eir aclions.

Rao's Bar Robbery Suspecta {11-11.09)

TIMBER'S BAR ROBBERY - LyMPD EVENT # 091113-05085:

On 11-13-09, at approximately 0343 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that

had just occurred at the Timbers Bar located at 7240 W. Azure, Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers r

robbery under event # 0911 13-0508, to include Officar J. Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arrival, the officers made contact with
the victim/bartender, identified as Aaren Pardubm, DOB: 05-03-74, and one witness (off duty bartender), identified as
Jennifer Favier, DOB; 03-03-83. The following is @ summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, video

survefllance, and officer cbservations,

Mr. Parduhm was working inside the bar while talking with an off duty bartender, Mrs. Favier. ABla

entered the kar and walked directly up to Mr. Parduhm and Mrs, Favier with a black semi-automatic pistol int his hand. The
suspect worked the action on the firearm (loading the weapon) and then pointed it at Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier while
demanding meney frorm the cash registers. Mr. Parduhm complied and opened the cash drawers. The suspect then
removed approximately $1550.00 (U.S currency) and forced Mr. Pardubm and Mrs. Favier to go ta the men’s bathroom
and lie down on the floar. Mr Parduhm and Mrs. Favier waited a few minutes and then exited the bathroom to find the
suspect gone, The suspectwas described as a Black male, approximately 40 fo 45 years old, 510", 230 Lbs, and wearing
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A grime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Parduhm
and Mrs. Favier. Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford, P# 4244, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. A copy of the
video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with Det. Dave Miller's case file. The quality of tha videa survaillance is
relatively good, sfiowing pictures of the Suspect and his actions.

Timbers Bar Robbery Suspecl

TENAYA LODGE BAR ROBBERY - LVMPOD EVENT # 091114-0723:

On 11-14-09, at approximately 0545 hours, the LYMPD received an emergency phone cali regarding arobbery that
had just oceurred at the Tenaya Lodgs lecatad at 5717 Sky Peinte Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event# 0911 14-0728, ta include Officer H. Crosby, P#6827, and Officer A, Hubbard, P# 13930 Upon
amival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Joshua Kiehi, DOB: 08-13-77. Thare were also
two witnesses identified as Sofia Lozano, DOB: 09-03-83, and Alan Daniels, DOB; 10-11-65. The following is a summation
of the crime based on victim/witness statements and officer observations,

the cash drawers. The su spect then forced Mr. Kieh! down on the floor and stole approximately $1000.00 from the register
before Meeing from the business. ARerthe robbery was over, Mr. Daniels came out of the bathroom and acted like he didn't
know what happened. The suspect was described as a Black male, 30-35 years old, with a heavy build.

A crime report was completed to document the ncident, and Mr. Kiehl wrote a voluntary statement. Mrs. Lozane
appeared fo be slightly intoxicated and was not entirely cooperative with the arriving officers. After Mrs. Lozano provided
a verbal statement, she left the business. Det Dave Miller, P# 6627, responded to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller
conducted a digitally recarded interview with Mr. Daniels. For further details about the interview with Mr. Daniels, please
see the section of this report below, tithed, “Investigation." Crime Scene Analyst D. Carvouniaris, P# 1271 2, processed the
entire crime scene forevidence. The Tenaya Lodge did not have a functioning video surveillance System at the time of the
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INVESTIGATION

SUSPECTS IDENTIFIED:

As briefly mentioned in the 8ynopsis portion of this report, the eight robberies were determined to be related for
several reasons. Out of all the victims to chocse from, the suspecls selected businesses to victimize, and more
specifically bars/ipubs. The suspects would often enter the businesses and act like customers, ordering drinks and
playing the siots. The suspects, particularty during the early stages of the series, would often wait patient'y for other
patrons to leave the business before commilting the crime.

There are many manners in which to commit a robbery, but these suspects used handguns every time. They
pointed their weapons at employees and sometimes patrons, controlling everyone’s actions and often inquiring about
the whereabouts of personal cell phones. Once the suspects cbtained the money from the bartender, they would often
herd the victims to the rear of the business, or the bathroom, where they were told to liz down and wait The suspects
often made sfforts to eliminate evidence by wiping down the things they touched or even taking them aut of the bar.
For instance, in several cases, the suspects would actually have the presence of mind to take cups, bettles, and
spoons that they touched or drank from.

The suspects never wore any masks or gloves, likely because they would not have been permitted entrance
inta most bars while waaring such disquises. Al eight of the described robberies occurred between 0300 and 0700, a
time in which most bars are locked up and customers must be "buzzed® in. The two suspects had distinct
appearances. One was an overweight Black male, in his 30's ar 40's, with 3 receding hairline (balding), with a gap{s) in
his taeth, and ha wore prescription eyeglasses during the commission of nearly every crime. The second suspect was
a taller Black male that appeared to be fit, possibly balding, and he frequently wore some sort of hat during the
commission of the crimes (basebal| caps, fop hats, ete.). The suspects committed some of the robberias alone, and
others together {they may have even been assisting each other when it appeared that they were alone, i.e, - getaway
driver, etc.). In at least four of the eight robberies, the suspect(s) used a white sedan as a getaway vehicle during the
commission of the ¢rimes. In some cases, the vehicle was more accurately described as a white, four deoor, Nissan
Altima.

Based on their distinct descriptions, it was relatively easy to determine which suspect(s) robbed each business,
There was video surveillance in at least six of the eight robberies, which confirmed that the incidents were related and
committed by the same suspects.

For these reasons, from an investigative standpoint, Det. Miller felt that if he were to identify the suspect(s)
from even one of the aight rabberies, then he would likely have the key to solving all the others.

Tha real break in the case aceurred on 11-14-08. Det. Miller responded to the Tenaya Lodge robbery to assist
with the investigation. Based on the detaiis of the call, Det. Miller felt that it was possidly related to the described
robbery series. It in fact ultimately turned cut to be the eighth, and final, robbery in the series, for reasons which will be
discussed in a moment.

After arriving at the Tenaya Lodge, Det. Miller was introduced to the victim and two witnesses who were
Gustemers inside the bar at the time of the robkery. Ona of the alieged witnesses was Alan Daniels. Det. Miller was
Immediately intarested in Mr. Daniels because he looked like one of the suspects in the other bar robberigs being
investigated, specifically the taller, thinner, fit looking suspect (frequently wore a hat). The suspect that robbed the
Tenaya Lodge sounded like the heavier set Black male that often wore prescription eye glasses.

A witness, Sofia Lozano, was sitting next to Mr. Daniels prier to the crime, and she saw him using his cell
phone (possibly texting). Mr. Daniels then suddenly got up and went to the bathroom. Once Mr. Daniels was in the
bathroom, the heavy set Suspect entered the business and robbed the bartender. After the robbery was over and the
suspect [efl, Mr. Daniels came back out of the bathroom acting surprised that the crime ever occurred. Mis behavior
was simply suspicious. Det. Miller feit that Mr. Caniels was possibly the Co-Conspirator involved in the antire robbery
series. RIM
IMAGED
From the Tenaya Ladge bartender {and iater from Mr Daniels himself), Det. Milter learned that Mr. Daniels  §e
was a regular customer of the business ang only lived a couple streets over. This being the case, Mr. Daniels waould
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not be able to enter “his loca! bar” and do a robbery without being recognized. So Det. Miller's theary, at the time, was
that Mr. Daniels helped plan and coordinated lhe robbery from the inside whila acting like a customer. Det. Miller
considered the idea that Mr. Daniels' joby in the robbery was to communicate, via cell phone, with the heavier set
suspect who was waiting outside.

Mr. Daniels agreed to sit down with Det. Miller to canduct an interview. Det. Miller conducted the interview
inside his unmarked police vehicle where it was quiet and well lit. Det. Miller was wearing plain clothes without
weapans, cuffs, etc, visible. Mr. Daniels was not under arrest, was not in handcuffs, and was free to leave or stop
answering questions at any time. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he

In summary, Mr. Daniels denied all knowledge or involvement in any robberies. He told Det. Miller that he was
slilt en parole for a robbery that he'd already been to prison for. Mr. Danieis gave Det. Miller permission to search the
content of his cell phone. It was Det. Miller's theory that there would be records on Mr. Daniels' phone showing that
he'd called or textad the heavier set suspect right before he got up to go to the bathroom. The theary was that the text

Det, Miller told Mr. Daniels that he fit the description of the suspect that had been robbing the other bars in the
valley along with the heavier set Black male. Det. Miller even showed Mr. Daniels pictures from the other robberies to
see how he would react. He denied involvement i any robbenes. Det. Miller asked Mr, Daniels for permission ta take
a sample of his DNA via buccal swabs. Mr. Daniels was made aware of the fact that he could refuse to give the
sample and that it was completely up to him. Mr. Daniels was very willing to provide the sample which was collecled
via buccal swabs. Det. Miller impounded the buccal swabs as evidence that day.

During the interview, Mr. Daniels showed Det. Miller the vehicle he'd been driving that day. Parked outside the
bar was a white four door 2008 Nissan Altima that tooked just like the vehicle used in four of the eight described
robberies. The vehicle had Nevada [icense plates 557-VSY, and was registered to Mr. Daniels’ maother, Isabell Daniels.
Mr. Danjels gave detectives Fermission to search the vehicle but nothing of interest was found, Crime Scene Analyst
0. Carvouniaris took a photograph of Mr. Daniels’ vehicle before he departed.

Alan Daniels

A records check on Mr. Daniels revealed some additional suspicious factars. In 1996 and 1997, Mr. Danielg
was an alleged witness in two other bar robberies levent # 961012-0315 and event # 971223-0235), Froma robbery
detective's point of view, being a victim/witness in three bar rebberies is unlikely and suspicious. Furthermore, in 1998,

Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing the cashier's cage at the Ellis Island Casino located 4178 Kaval Lane, Las

Vegas, NV 89109 (armed robbery). In 1999, Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing Pepe Mu'doon's Bar located at

4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89108, During the Pepe Muldoon's robbery, Mr. Daniels entered the bar ang

ordered a cup of coffee. After receiving the coffee, Mr. Daniels pulled out a gun and robbed the bartender. Mr, Danigls
then made the bartender go to the bathroom and wait {sound familiar?). Mr. Daniels uttimately spent approximately

eight years in prisen for these robberies, and as of 11-14-09, he was still on parole {NV Parole and Prabation Officer  RIM
O'Conneil}. In ali, Mr. Daniels was registered felon for Robbery with a Deadly Weapon - five counts {NV /2000),
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Burglary with a Deadly Weapon - four counts (NV / 2000), Burgtary with a Deadly Weapon (NV/ / 200G), Robbery with a

Deadly Weapon - two counts (NV / 2000), Robbery (NV / 2002), and Burglary with a Deadly Weapan {NV / 2002).
Attached to this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Daniels' Judgements of Convicticn (JOC’s).

Based on the totality of these described facts and circurnstances, it appeared as though Mr, Daniels was a

likely suspect in the entire robbery series. He fit the descripticn (based on statements and vigeo surveillance), his car

fit the description (based cn statements and video surveillance), and he was on parole for committing similar crimes

include a bar where he used the exact same maodus operandi (ordered coffee, then robbed, then made victim wait in
bathroom). For these reasons, Det. Miller requested that the LVMPD ROP (Repeat Offenders Frogram) unit follow Mr.

Daniels for two reasons: Ta prevent or catch him in the act of committing similar crimes, and to see if he would lead
police to his co-conspirator (the heavier set suspact with prescription glasses).

The ROP unit, to incluge Det. Joa Giannone, P# 6225, began following Mr. Daniels arcund 11-17-09. On that

date, the detectives observed Mr. Daniels maat with a Black male that they identified as Cary Pickett, ID# 0725059,
Mr. Pickett was a Black mate, 44 years old, 5'8", 205 Lbs, with a receding hairline, and listed as having corrective
lenses per the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles as of 07-2009. Mr. Pickett looked just like the heavier set

suspect that Det. Miller had been looking for. The ROP detectives began following Mr. Pickett as well, and at cne point,

Oet. Giannone observed Mr. Pickett wearing what appeared to be the exact same jacket that he wore during the
Timbers Bar robbery.

A records check on Mr. Pickett revealsd that he was a registered felon for Attempt Concealed Weapon (NV
1589), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1991), Burglary (NV / 1992}, Attempt Grand Larceny (NV 7 1993), E£scape of a
Frisoner (NV / 1994}, Grand Larceny (NV / 1997), Burglary {NV 7 1997), and Transport of Contralled Substance {NV
2007). Attached to this arrest Package are certified copies of Mr. Pickett's Judgements of Conviction (JOC's).

In summary, the RO unit tracked/followed Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett until mid January, 2010. They didn't
catch them committing any additional crimes. In fact, to Det, Miller's knowledge, there hasn't been one other similar
bar robbery in Clark County since the date of Mr. Daniels’ interview on 11-14-09. Det Miller shewed Mr, Danieis the
vidao surveillance on 11-14-09, and accused him of the crimes. It is believed that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett were
frightened after the interview and have been laying low ever since,

VIDEO SURVEILLANCE!

In short, as already mentioned, surveillance from at least six of the eight described robberies was obtained.
Based on the video surveillance and surrounding facts and circumnstances, it was apparent that Mr. Daniels and Mr.
Pickett were the suspects involved-

, to

the

!

!

EVENT BAR: SUSPECT IDENTIFIED Via VIDEO SURVEILLANCE:
080704-0928 Bailey's Bar Video surveillance did exist, however, its location is unknown
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091611-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091023-0605 | Roadrunner Salaon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

08-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickatt
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge No Video Surveiltance
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PHOTO LINE-UIPS:

Photo line-ups were conducted with many of the victims/witnesses invclved in this case. Flease see the
individual line-ups for further details.

EVENT o Bar " PHOTO LiNe4JP RESULTS
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Line-ups shown to tha bartender, David Edwards, but nebody was identified
050831-0560 thn Zone Bar Line-up shown ta tha bartender, Crystal Earhant, but nebody was identified
081011-0878 Beano's Bar Line-ups shawn to the bartender, Mike Cosgrove, and he identified Alan

Caniels and Cary Pickett with 60% te 70% certainty

091023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Line-ups shawn to the bartender, Justin Sanchez, and he identified Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickett with 40% to 50% certainty

09-026503 Triple Bar Unknown at this time

09-23087 Rae's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Deltan Lema, and he identified Cary
Pickett bul he didn't identify Alan Daniels (he identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Raymond Ficklin, and he was
unable to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels {identified a filler picture

instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Teresa Titus, and she was unabla

to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels {identified a filler picture instead)

091113-05086 Timbers Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Aaron Parguhm, and a witness, Jennifer
Favier, but they were urabie to identify anyona

091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Line-up shown to the bartender, Joshua Kiehl, and he identified Cary
Pickett with 90% certainty. Line-up shown to the witness, Scfia Lozano, but
she was unable to identify Cary Pickett {identified a filler picture instead)

PHONE RECORDS:

The investigation into Alan Daniels’ and Cary Pickett's cell phone history is still on-going. Mowever, the rasults
50 far would indicate that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett were in contact with one another around the dates and times of
several of the robberies. The Tenaya Lodge robbery was of particular interest, since Mr. Danjels would have gne
believe that he was simply a witness 1o the crime and not a principle suspect. As previously mentioned, Mr. Daniels
allowed Det. Miller to Iook at his cell phone after the rebbery, but his call history was suspiciously deleted. A witness,
Scofia Lozano, cbserved Mr. Daniels messing around with his phona just prior to the robbery (possibiy texting). A
records check on Mr. Daniels’ cell phone would indicate that he did contact Mr. Pickett via cell phcne approximately two
minutes before, and six minutes after, the robbery occurred at the Tenaya Lodge. The following chart is a summary of
Mr. Daniels' cail history in relation to several of the described robberies (the investigation is on-going}:
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Business

Event. -

Date / Time

Suspeciis}

Cail Detalis

Roadrunner

091023-0605

10-23-09/ 0500

Alan Daniels
Cary Pickett

0023
0327:
Q550:;
0559:
0613:
0815:;

Inbound Catl from (702) 206-7971

Qutbound Call to
Cutbound Call to
Outbhound Call {0
Outbound Call ta
Qutbound Call to

(702) 306-7971
(702) 683-7054
(702) 683-9484
(702) 683-9484
(702) 683-7054

Tripie Bar

09-026503

11-07-09/ 0618

Alan Daniels
Cary Pickett

0334:
0338:
0740:

Inbound Call from (702} 306-7971
inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Callto  (702) 497-2723

Rae’s Bar

09-23087

11-11-09/ 0313

Alan Daniels
Cary Pickett

0043:
0059;
O137:
0354:
0356:
0524;
0533:

Qutbound Cali to {702) 308-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 308-7971
Qutbound Call to (702) 308-7971
Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
nbound Call from {702) 308-7971
Outbound Cail to (702) 683-7054

Timbers

091113-0508

11-13-09/ 0343

ary Pickett

2257
0548
0550:;
0642:
0715:

Inbound Call from (702) 497-2723
Cutbound Call to {702) 722-4778
Outbound Call to {(702) 683-7054
Inbound Call from (702) 883-7058
Qutbound Callto (702) 497-2723

Tenaya
Lodge

021114-0728

11-14-08 / 0545

Cary Pickatt

0107:
0512:
0518:
0521:
0543;
0551:
0B659:
0736:
0738:
0739;
0740:
0747;

Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Cali to (r02) 306-7971
Outbound Cail to (702) 308-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 469-4272
Outbound Cali to (702) 306-7971
Cutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 289-6254
Inbound Call from {702) 306-7971
Cuthound Calf to {702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702} 222-9036
Qutbound Cafl to  (702) 497-2723
Inbound Call from (702) 308-7971

(702) 306-7971:
(702) 683-7058;
(702) 497-2723;
(702) 683-9484:
(702) 469-4272:
(702) 722-4778:
(702} 289-6292!

Verizon Wireless

Sprint Spectrum LP

Cingular Wireless

Sprint Spectrum [P

Verizon Wireless
T-Mobile
Det. Miller's Cell

(Cary Pickett)

(Shelby Automative)

(Anthony Savage)

(Shelby Automotive)

(Keith A, Cexton)

(Jomay Manibusan or Bertha Granados)
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FORENSICS:

The crime scenes were processed for evidence in at least eight of the eight robberies. Many of the
robberies were committed in the same manner: The suspects would enter, act like custorners, order drinks,
and then cemmit the crimes. Mugs and bottles that the suspects drank from were located in at least at
least four of the eight robberies. The following chart demonstrates the forensic results as they currently

are, but the investigation is far from complete:

S A ]

Page 21 of 23

CEVENTS S Bare o | FORENSIC RESULTS: |
C80704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels' DNA rmatched to bottles the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 650 killion). Other results still pending.
080831-0580 N Zone Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to bolties the suspect drank from
(certzinty = 1 in 650 billion). Qther results still pending.
(81011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to a coffee mug the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 biilion). Other results still pending.
091023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels’ DNA matched {o a coffes mug the suspect drank from
(cerfainty = 1 in 550 billion). Other resuits stiif pending.
09-026503 Trple Bar Results still pending.
09-23087 Rae’s Bar Resuits still pending.
081113-0506 Timbers Bar Results still pending.
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Results still pending.

For further details, please refer to the Crime Scene Reports, the Forensic Lab Requests, and the Forensic Lab
Regults {attached to the arrest package}. It should be noted that a sample of Cary Pickett's DNA will need to be

obtained for comparison purposes. Also, latent print comparisons are stiil pending.

ALAN DANIELS INTERVIEW!

As previously mentioned, Det. Miller first interviewed Alan Daniels an 11-14-09. Mr. Daniels denied
involvement in all robberias. On 02-08-10, Alan Daniels was arrested for “Parole Violation” at the Nevada Parole and
Probation Offices located at 828 Belrose St, Las Vegas, NV 89107 (partially because Officer O'Connell and Lt. Webh
were aware of the fact that there was probable cause to believe Mr. Daniels had been commiting these described
robheries, therafore, violating his parole). On 02-11-1 0, Det. Miller canducted an interview with Mr. Daniels while he
was slill in custody at CCDC. The interview was surreptitiously recorded and will be transcribed and made available tg
the court when necessary. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood.
Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller “for a few minutes.” After Det. Miller explained that Mr. Daniels was a
suspect in at least seven business robberies, he (Daniels) asked for a lawyer. The interview was stopped at that time.
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CONCLUSION

Based an the totality of the above describhed facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe hat
Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett are the two principie suspects involved with the described robbery series,

Evewr . [« . Bars o . SUSPECT(S) IDENTIFIED £ L
L LT ) 'Basmnnnsscmmsﬁmvmuwmnumsscamqsunvm,momunzmmnm-
ST ) L R FHDNER!conos.mumwomrmonqnzscmnmmenmr(mmsrmmucs[ e
080704-0928 Baiiey's Bar Alan Danigls
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
0g1011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091023-0605 | Roadrunner Sailoon Alan Daniels and Cary Fickett
05-026503 Triple Bar Alan Danigls and Cary Pickett
08-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
0g1113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
0291114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

I these described incidents, the Suspects entered occupied structures (bars/pubs) with concealed firearms
and then painted their waapans at custormers and employees while demanding money and cell phones. In each of
these incidents, the victims complied with the suspects’ orders and provided monay {and celi phones in some cases).
The suspects then frequentiy forced the victims and customers to lig down on the ground in the back of the business
(frequently the bathroom). The victim's complied in each of these incidents because the suspects placed them in faar
for their iives, The suspects were ultimately identified ag Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickeatt
are convicted falons, each registered for multiple cHenses, For further details on their conviction records, please rafer
to the section of this report titled, “Suspects Identified Also, attached to this arrest package are the Judgements of
Canviction for each defendant.

Based cn the totaiity of these described facts and circumstances, there is also probable cause to believe that
Mr. Caniels and Mr. Pickett conspired to commit these crimes with tha fuil intention of rabbing the victims after entering
the businesses. One might argue that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett entered the bars and ordered drinks like normal
customers, and only decided to commit the crimes as almost an afterthought (no conspiracy or premeditated intent). If
only one bar robbery had occurred in this manner. it might be a reasonable explanation. However, eight robberies
occurred, nearly all of them carried out by the suspeets in the same exact manner (ex-felons entered the bars with
cancealed firearms, acted lika customers, drank, gambled, and then robked). it would appear that the suspects did
conspire, pian, and carry aut the crimes in unisan,

The actions of Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett meet the criminai elements of Robbery with 5 Deadly Weapon
{muitiple counts), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (multiple counts), Ex-Felon Possession of a Firearm {multiple counts
- JOC's attached to arrest report), Conspiracy to Commit Robbery {multiple counts), and Conspiracy te Cornmit
Burglary (multiple counts). It shauid be notad that thig arrest package is gnly fegarding Mr. Danieis. Mr. Pickett's
arrest Is forthcoming (heis nat in custody at this time).
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lD{Evaﬁt Number:

®

0747918

LAS VEGAS METRQPOL/TAN POLICE DEPA! TMENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

Page 23 of 2:

EVENT

BAR

CHARGES FOR ALAN DANIELS

2207 04-0928

Bailey's Bar

Robbary wrh Doadly VWeapan
Burglary with Doy Yveapmn
Ex-Felon Fossession Firearn

OB0E1-0560

Irn Zeng Bar

Rabiyery witn gl Weapon
Burglary wih Dandly Weapor
Ex-Falon Possassion Firaarm

097011-0878

Bnano'y Bar

Robbery with Desdyy Weapon {Reqargng Emphoyes Michaal Coetrova)
Rakbary wilh Deadly Waapon (Regording Ermployse Gregory Sheolian)
Burgilary with Deadly Weapan
Ex-Felon Passassion Fireanm
Conspiregy ta Commét Robbary
Conzpiracy lo Commit Buratary

O1023-0605

Roadruener Salacn

Rabbery with Dendly Weapon

Burglary wilh Deadly Waapon
Ex-Felon Possasslon Fireann
Conspirazy i Commét Robbery
Consplracy o Commit Burglary

09026503

Trple Bar

Robbery witn Doaa)y Weapon
Burgtary with Deadhy Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firaanm
Conspiracy to Commi Robkery
Conspiracy ke Commi Burglary

05-23087

Raw's Bar

Robbery with Deagly Weapon
Burglary with Daadly Weapan
Ex-Felon Fossession Firearm
Conspiracy 1o Commil Robbery
Conspiracy {0 Commil Burglary

051114.0728

Tanaya Lodga

Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burgtary wilhy Dedly Woapan
Conspiracy (o Commit Rebbory
Conspiracy 15 Commi Burglary

AS previously mentioned, 02-08-1 0. Mr. Daniels was arre
the Ctark County Detention Center.
CCDC and re-bcoked Mr. Danisls for the charges described above.
be charged in the near future {

sted by Nevada Parole and Probation and booked at

On 62-10-10, Mr. Daniels was still in custody at CCDT. Det. Milter rasponded to

Mr. Daniels' co-defendant, Cary Pickett, will also
once he is located). The investigation is still on-going.

Ring
’M.d G-E
o
wid
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v JUSTICE COURT, TAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP *= '

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PEETRIAEL SERVICES INFORMATION SHELT

CASE# DEPT # REQUESTED BY:
10F02742X JC-07

NANME: ID &

Alan Daniels 747918

CIHHARGES:

ROBBERY WITH A DEADLY WEAPON 6CTS, EX-FELON I"OSSESS1ON OF FIREARM
4CTS, CONSF ROBBERY 3CT5. BURGLARY WITH USE OF DEADLY WEATPON 5CTS
CHRRENT BAll: SIC

VERIFIED: ADDRESS: NOTINTERVIEWED,,,
WI1TH WHOM/HOW LONG: /

VERIFIED: EMPLOYMENT STATUS: /
LENGTIH:

VERIFIED: RELATIVES - LOCAL : NOT LOCAL:

FELONY/GROSS MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: NV: 02 ROBB; 02 BURG WDWwW,
00 RWDW 2CTS; 00 BURG WDW 2CTS;

MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: 192 DULALC 1sT

FAIL TO APPEAR: 1
COMMENTS: ALSO I/C: PAROLE VIOLATION

RECOMMENDATI(N:

DATE: 02/22/2010 PRETRIAL SERVICES: Maritza Aguilar

S e e e RN
IMAGED
SB
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CONFIDENTIAL
JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PRETRIAL SE ES INFORMATION SHEET

CASE # DEPT # K7 REQUESTED BY:
10K02742X

NAME: 1D #

Alan Daniels 747918

CHARGES:

ROBRBRERY WITH A DEADLY WEAPON aCTS, EX-FELON POSSESSION OF FIREARM
4CTS CONSP ROBBERY 3CTS BURGLARY WITH USE OF DEADLY WEAPON 5CTS
CURRENT BAIL: SIC

VERIFIED: ABDRESS: NOTINTERVIEWED,,,
WITH WHOM/HOW LONG:  /

VYERIFIED: EMPLOYMENT STATUS: !
LENGTH:

VERIFIED: RELATIVES- LOCAL: NOT LOCAL-

FELONY/GROSS MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: NV: 02 ROBB; 02 BURG WDW;
00 RWDW 2CTS; 00 BURG WD'W 2CTS5;

MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: 1 92 DUI ALC 157

FAIL TO APPEAR: 1
ALSO IC: PAROLE VIOLATION;

RECOMMENDATION:

DATE: 015110 PRETRIAL SERVICES: Cheryl Allen

RIV
IMAGED
RwW
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DAVID ROGER h
Clark County District Altorney A SSlensd
Nevada Bar #002781 LU0 Of cEw

ROY L. NELSON III
Chief De ]ﬁmty District Attorney

Nevada #007842

200 Lewis Avenue 10F02742X
Las Vepas, Nevada 89155-2211

(702 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

.‘a?"‘rﬂ i

JUSTICE CQURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )

PlaintifT, Case No. 10F02742X

-V5- 10F02860X

ALAN DANIELS, DeptNo. 7
50747918,
CARY PICKETT,
#0725059,

Defendants.

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO CONSOLIDATE CASE
10F02860X INTO CASE 10F02742X
DATE OF HEARING: 02/19/10
TIME OF HEARING: 7:45 A.M.

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attormey, through
ROY L. NELSON III, Chicf Deputy District Attomey, and files this Nolice of Motion and
Motion to Consolidate Case 10F02860X into Case 10F02742X.

This Motion is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if
deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.
I
i

e
iy

o
.\»@P*

EOftice\TRIALS\Pickenhm_Consolidate. doc
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NOTICE OF HEARING
YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the

undersigned will bring the foregoing motion on for setting before the above entitled Court, in

| Department 7 thereof, on Friday, the 19th day of February, 2010, at the hour of 7:43 o'clock

a.m., or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard.

DATED this 18" day of February, 2010.

DAVID ROGER
Clark County Dislrici Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY CA- MM o™=

OY[LYRTETLSONTII
hie uty District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

CASE 10F02860X

Cary Pickett was arrested for charges of Conspiracy to Commit Robbery, Robbery
With Use of a Deadly Weapon, and Burglary While in Possession of a Deadly Weapon
under several different events. His case was assigned casc number 10F02860X and
randomly tracked to Justice Court Department 10. He currently has a preliminary hearing
scheduled for March 3, 2010,
CASE 10F02742X

Alan Daniels was also arrested for charges of Censpiracy to Commit Robbery,
Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon, and Burglary While in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon under several different events. His case was assigned case number 10F02742X and

randomly tracked to Justice Court Department 7. He currently has a preliminary hearing

. @ o
scheduled for March 2, 2010. 29,7
v

HADMicATRIATS\PicketMin_Consolidate.doe
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STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

The State has attached a twenty-three {23) page arrest report written by Detective
David Miller to the instant motion. In it, Detective Millcr details several bar robberics that
were commilted within the valley between October 11, 2009 and November 14, 2009. In
each of the robberies, both Defendant Pickeit and Defendant Daniels conspired together to
commit the robberies and the other attendant crimes. Currently, Defendant Daniels is
charged in a twenty-seven (27) count Criminal Complaint. Should this Court grant the
instant motion, the State anticipates consolidating Defendant Pickett’s Criminal Complaint
and he will be charged in Counts scven (7} through (27) of Defendant Daniels’ Criminal
Complaint.

ARGUMENT

NRS 173.1335 provides:

Two or more defendants may be charged in the same indictment or information
if they are alleged to have participated in the same act or transaction or in the
same series of acts or transactions constituting an offense or offenses. Such
defendants may be charged in one or more counts together or separately and all
of the defendants need not be charged in each count.

The general rule favoring joinder has evolved for a specific reason—there is a substantial
public interest in joint trials of persons charged together because of judicial economy. Jones
v, State, 111 Nev. 848, 854, 899 P.2d 544, 547 {1995). Joint trials of persons charged with
committing the same offense expedites the administration of justice, relieves trial docket
congestion, conserves judicial time, lessens the burden on citizens called to sacrifice time
and money while serving as jurors, and avoids the necessity of calling witnesses more than
one Lime. Ld. at 853-54, 899 P.2d at 547, see also United States v. Brady, 579 F.2d 1121 (9th
Cir. 1978), cert. denied, 439 U.5. 1074, 99 8. Ct. 849 (1979). Therefore, the legal

presumption is in favor of a joint trial among co-defendants.

Although, of course, both of these cases are still at the preliminary hearing stage, the
same principles of judicial cconomy, the intent of the legislature in NRS 173.135 strongly
supports consolidating the two cases so that only one preliminary hearing can be heard. The
same witnesses will be testifying at both preliminary hcarings. Thc State will call

(S
297

H:\Oﬂ'lce‘.TR!ALS\Picken\idlrl_ConsuIidutc‘duc

84




aoee =1 O b B N e

| S T V5 TR (6 TR (N N (% T B (O O e et e e e e
G0 -] 2 h e R e D D GO -l b A W M = D

% %

approximately fifteen (15) to twenty (20) witnesses including the victim bartenders, crime
scene analysts, and police oflicers in order to establish probable cause that the Defendants
committed the instant offenses. Additionally, the Court’s time would not be wasted by two
preliminary hearings being heard. Tt also makes sense for one judge to make the probable
cause determination in hearing the evidence against both defendants. The general rule
followed by the courts is that the cases should be consolidated into the lower casc number,
which in this instance is case number 10F02742X.

CONCLUSION

Based on all of the above reasons, the State respecttully requests the Court grant its

motion to consolidate.

1
DATED this 8" day of February, 2010.

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY

uty District Attorney

Nevada #007842

HAOfice\ TR ALS\PicketiMtn_Consolidate dog
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RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing Enter Document Name is hereby

acknowledged this day of February, 2010,

ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT

BY

HAOMicc\TRIAL kﬁ‘\Mtn_C ansolidate doc
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‘u;!ms METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTM .Qﬂ: OAR D X {\Q
ARREST REPORT 3 03, 2% [ (ehl
la F H 03aa X [Glbsew

D City E County E Adult l:l Juvenile Sector/Beat  Muitiple

ID/EVENT# ARRESTEE'S NAME (Last, First, Middle) ! 5.5.4
0725059 Pickett, Cary _ . | 337-66-2091
ARRESTEE'S ADDRESS {Number, Street, Cily, State, ZIp Code)

2320 Tucumcari Dr., # 1007, Las Vegas, NV 89108

[ CHARGES:

BEAMO'S Bar. LvwrD EvenT # 0910110978
Robibary with Dsadly Wespon

Hobbary with Deadty Weapon

Burgtary with Deadly Weapcn

Ex-Folon Fossassion Firasnm

Conspiracy 1o Commil Sobbory

Conapimcy to Comemil Burglary

ROADRLNNER SALOON: LVMPD EVENT # 091023-8605
RAobbary with Deadly Wanpcn

Burgtary with Daadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy o Commit Pobbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burgla ry

TRIPLE BAR: NLVPD EVENT B
Robbary with Deadly Weapon
By ary with Deadly Weapan
Ex:Falon Possession Flrearm
Ceonapiracy ta Commil Aotbeny
Conspiracy jo Commit Burghany

Rae's Bak: HPD EVENT # 09-23087
Robbery wih Deadly Wazpan

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Poasassion Fireamm
Conspiracy o Commit Rabbary
GConsplracy to Commit Burglary

TIMBERS BAh: LVMPD EVERT # 091113-0504
Rck e ry wilh Deacly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possession Fimarm

Tenava LODGE: LvaPo EVENT # 0311 14-D728
Rotbery with Doadly Weapon

Burgiary with Deadly Weaspon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Congpiracy to Commit Fakbary

Conspiracy o Cammit Surglany

OCCURRED: CATE DAY OF WEEK | TIME LOCATION OF ARREST (Nurnber, Strest, City, State, Zip Code)

Multiple Mulliple | Multiple 3026 W. Sahara, Las Yegas, NV 89102
{sea delails) isea datails) (see delails}y ! |
RACE SEX DOB. | HT = WT HAIR | EYES | PLACE OF BIRTH
slack  Male  11.07.65 | w8 | 185 |  Black . Brown Chicago, IL

CIRCUMSTAMCES OF ARREST

ARAESTING OFFICER{S) . P# | APPAOVED BY CONNECTING RPTS. (Fype or Event Number}

Dave Millar 6637 Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichols } o oo oane

MLVPD ¥ 39026503
HAD F NG-2WIBT
091113-0306
L LYMFD ¥ 0911140728
LVMEQ 602 {REV. 12-80) + AUTOMATED/WPI12
N
10FN0353X - PICKETT, CARY/GARY Page 23 of 348 yu’
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N ' ) AGPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTF:\..s

LAS VEGAS MET

CONTINUATION REPORT
ID/Event Number: 0725059 Page Z of 23

LvMPD EVENT # 091011-0978

Victi 1: Beano's Bar
Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 255-9150

Yictim # 2: Michael Cosgrove
DOB: 02-17-52
SOC# 322-46-5552
White Male, 6'0", 220 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 7813 Mission Pt., Las Vegas, NV 8149
Home Phone # 1: (702) 656-1399
Home Phonc # 2: (702) 338-8275
Employer: Beano’s Bar
Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-9150

Yictim # 3: Gregory Shealian
DOB: 01-22-63
SOC# 524-72-0633
White Male, 58", 170 Lbs, Brown Hair, Green Eyes
Home Phone: (702) 982-7335
Employer: Beano’s Bar
Employment Address; 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Yegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 235-9150

Witness: Darion Cook
DOB: 04-16-88
SOC# 530-33-5854
Black Male, 5'8", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 2300 Rock Springs Dr., # 1199, Las Vegas, NV 89128
Home Phone # 1: (702) 756-9086
Home Phone # 2: (702) 771-0604

Law Enforcement; Deiective D. Miller P# 6627
Detective A. Garris P# 4337
Officer J. Bledsoe P# 8300
Cudet B. Dixon P# 14105 o
Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor P# 9619 0’@’2?
%%

10FNO353X - PICKETT, CARY/GARY Page 24 of 348
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S ! i VEGAS METRGROUITAN POLICE DEPARTM. .4 .

CONTINUATION REPORT

1D/Event Number: 0725059 Page 3 ot 23

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

Law Enforcement:

Yictim # 1;

Victim # 2:

TOFN0O333X -

LVMPD EVENT # 091023-0605

Roadnunner Saloon
Address: 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89145
Phone: (702) 309-6015

Justin Sanchez

DOB: 11-27-80

White Male, 6'0", 195 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6021 Fiddler Ridge Trail, # 103, Henderson, NV 89011
Home Phone: {503} 440-5503

Employer: Roadrunner Saloon

Employment Address: 5990 Cemennial Center, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 309-6015

Detective D, Miller Pét 6627
Cificer J. Larosa P# 13448
Come Scene Apalyst ). Maldonado  P# 6920
Crime Scene Analyst D. Brotherson P# 4931

NoRTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503

Triple Bar
Address: 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone: (702) 655-4462

George Mattie

DQOB: 03-13-69

White Male, 5'10", 200 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 4925 Vega Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 372-4691

Employer: Triple Bar

Employment Address: 4420 N. Decaur, North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Employment Phone: (702) 635-4462

o
N

N

PICKETT, CARY/GARY Page 25 of 348
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Wilness:

Law Enforcement:

Yictim # 1:

Vietim # 2

Witness # 1:

' ! VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLGE DEPARTH. g

CONTINUATION REPORT

IDfEvent Numbar 0725059

loe Berens

DOB: 05-29-47

White Male, 60", 180 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 4229 Thom Bivd., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: {(702) 416-6929

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective M. Suanowitz [NLVPD)
Cfficer S. Noahr P# 1861 (NLVPD)
Cfficer M. Sullivan P# 1871 {NLVPD)
Officer J. Thomason P# 1808 {NLVPD)}
Officer E. Halverson P¥ 1943 {NLVPD)
Officer T. Desousa P# 2006 {NLVPD)
Sergeant E. Newson P# 0781 (NLVFPD)
Crime Scene Analyst R. Wanta P# 1694 {NLVPD)

HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23(87

Rae’s Bar
Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Phone; (702) 355-2316

Delton Lema

DOB: 02-20-76

SOCi# 591-50-7861

White Male, 6'5", 215 Lbs, Black Hair, Black Eyes

Home Address: 11 Bishopsgate, Henderson, NV 39074

Home Phone: (702) 897-2000

Empioyer: Rae's Bar

Employment Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Hendersan, NV 89312
Employment Phone: (702} 355-2316

Raymond Ficklin

DOB: 04-30-78

SQCH# 569-51-0831

White Male, 53'11", 175 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 397 Chadwick, Henderson, NV 89014
Ftome Phone: (702) 348-7755

10FNO353X - PICKETT, CARY/GARY Page 26 of 348
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QUEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTME. ‘

CONTINUATION REPORT
10/Event Number: 0725059
Witness # 2; Teresa Titus
DOB: 01-23-78

SOC# 229-29-5117

White Female, 5'5", 160 lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 2803 Via Florentine, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 622-5045

Witness # 3: William McDaniels
DOB: 06-09-77
S0OC#H 383-84-2839
White Male, 6'0", 155 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blus Eyes
Home Address: 3001 Warm Springs, # 1128, Henderson, NV 83014
Home Phone: (702) 405-0743

Witness # 4: Stephanie McKay
DOB: 08-26-83
SOC# 572-77-9815
White Female, 56", 130 Lbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eyes
Home Address: 972 Coronado Peak, Las Vegas, NV 89183
Home Phone: {702) 772-6244

Witness # 5: Jozn Morris
DOB: 06-18-35
SOC# 558-42-2742
White Female, 53'6", 135 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eycs
Home Address: | Hughes Center, # B03, Las Vegas. NV 89169
Home Phone: (702) 504-7967
Business Phone: (702) 897-2004

Cantact: Diane Hamn
DORB: 11-03-64
SOC# 523-11-7810
White Female, 5'4", 130 lbs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eyes
Home Address: 2464 Ram Crossing Way, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 808-0301
Business Phone: {702) 367-7662

Law Enforcement: Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective D. Barnes P# 792 {NLVPD)}
Officer B. Hyde P# 1734 (MLVPD)
Crime Scene Analyst J. Self P# 1370 {NLVPD)

TO0FNO3583X - PICKETT, CARY/GARY Page 27 of 348
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Lo - iE VEGAS METROFPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTME. “

CONTINUATION REPORT

1DYEvent Number: 0725059 Page & of 23

1.vMPD - EVENT # 091113-0506

Vietd 1: Timbers Bar
Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Phone: (702} 645-0655

Yictim # 2: Aaron Parduhm
DOB: 05-03-74
Asian Male, 5'6", 150 Lbs, Black Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 7216 Grand Palace, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phene: (702) 493-2922
Employer: Timbers Bar
Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 643-0655

Witness: Jennifer Favier
DOB:; 03-03-83
White Female, 4'11", 110 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 8040 Cracker Barrel, Las Vegas, NV 89143
Home Phene: (702) 324-7850
Emplover: Timbers Bar
Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Law Enforcement: Deciective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst DD, Ford P# 4244

LvvpeD EVENT # 091114-0728

Yictam # 1 Tenaya Lodge
Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NY 89136
Phone: (70G2) 395-2467

1w
FAGED
YU

L
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTM.. '

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Numbar: 0725059

Victim # 2;

Witness:

Contact:

Law Enforcement:

Joshua Kiehi

DOB: 08-13-77

SOC# 530-31-9537

White Male, 6'0", 210 Lbs, Bald, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 3844 Badger Brook, Lus Vegas, NV 89129

Hoame Phone: (702) 443-4851

E.m'i:uloyer: Tenaya Lodge

Employment Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Employment Phone: (702) 395-2467

Sofia Lozano

DOB: 09-03-83

SOC# 359-72-4618

White Femnale, 5'9", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6125 Copper Crest Dir., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone; (702) 875-2666

Jcnnie Blomberg

DOB: 03-22-73

SOC# 511-84-8040

White Female, 57", 130 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6708 Rancho Santa Fe, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 274-6148

Business Phone: (702) 395-2467

Detective D, Miller PH 6627
Officer H. Crosby P% 6827
Officer A. Hubbard P# 13930

Crime Analyst D. Carvouniaris P¥ 12712

DETAILS

Bang HOBBERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:

Page 7 of 23

Between 07-04-09 and 11-14-09, there were eight bar robberies throughout Clark Counly, Nevada, that were
determined to ba related based on similar suspect descriptions, modus operandi, video surveillance, forensic evidence,
and circumstantial evidence (trier of lacts). The primary two suspects involved in the rocbberies were idenlified as Alan
Danialg, [D¥ 747918, and Cary Pickett, ID# 725059. The following chart serves as a summary/synopsis of the eight

robberies irt question:

10FNO353X - PICKETT, CARY/GARY

Page 29 of 348

93

25

£,
&




ID/Event Number: a725059 Page B of 22
Q90704 0828 Baiksy 3 Sp0ns Bar Saturday Black Male. 30-35, 510", 185 Lha, The suapec? entersd tha Bar, omared Vidaa: YES
Bhurcy, Aad Hal Biith Semi- Ao B couplp bears, and playsd wdeo
LvMPD 4341 N. Rencho Dr. 07-04-09 Handgun pokar kor sppronimatddy 15 fAubeE, Faransics: YES
1 The suapect thiv pulled &ut A Blsck Lator Pricts and ONA
x2 B0 Hrs Varcie: White 2-Dogr Badan U, warked the actlon, and said, Racoverad
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BalLEY'S BAR ROBBERY - LYMPD EVENT # 090704-0926;

On 67-04-09, at approximately 0610 hours, the Las Vegas Metrcpolitan Pollee Department (LVMPD) received an
emergency phone cali regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Bailey's Sports Bar located at 4341 N. Ranche Dr.,
lLas Vegas, NV 89130, Several officers responded to the robbery under everit # 030704-0926, 1o Include Officer S. Fox,
F# 9485. Upon arrival, officers made contact with the victim/bantender, identified as David Edwards, DOB: 08-07-70. The
following is a summation of the crime based on Mr. Edwards’ statemenits, videc surveillance, and officer obsarvations.

Mr. Edwards was working inside the bar alone when the suspact arrivea in what appeared to be a White Sedan.
Tha suspect backed tha vehicle into a stall which Mr, Edwards thought was a bil suspicious. The suspect entered the
business, sat down, and ardered a couple beers. The suspect drank his beers and pleayed video poker for approximatsly
fifteen minutes befare he stood up and pulled out a black semi-autornatic handgun that he'd concealed in his waisthand.
The suspect pointed tha gun ai Mr. Edwards, worked the action (put a bullet in the chamber} and then said, “Let’'s do it."
At the suspect's request, Mr. Edwards opened the cash registers. The suspect stale approximately $2200.00 (U.S.
currency) belore making Mr. Edwards go the bathroom and wait. After several minutes, Mr. Edwards locked out of the
bathroom to discover that the suspect had alreadyiled. Mr. Edwards described tha suspect as a Black male, 30-35 years
ald, approximately 5107, 165 Lbs, wearing a red basebalt cap.

A crime reporl was completed to document the incidant, and Mr. Edwards wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Robbie Dahn, P# 5947, processed the antire crime scene for evidence. Of particular interest, CSA Dahn
recovered lhe two beer botites that the suspect drank fram prior to the robheny. A copy of the video surveillance was
ultimately obtained and is with the case file (still shots only). The quality of the video is extramely poor, bul does show a
picture of the suspect wearing a basebail styled hat.

L
u o
i

-
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v ZONE Ban RoeBerY - LyMPD EVENT # 09831-0560:

Cn 08-31-09, at approximately 0416 hours, the LYMPD received an emergency phone caliragarding a robbery that
had just cccurred at the Inn Zone Bar located at 238 S. Rainbow Blvd,, Las Vegas, NV 89128. Sevaral officers responded
to the robbery undar event # 030831-0560, o include Officer B. Fartner, P# 13152. Upon arrival, the officers mads contact
with the victim/bartender, identified as Crystal Earhan, DOB; 05-18-64. The following is a summation of the crime based
on Mrs. Earhart's statements, video survaillance, and officer observations.

Mrs. Earhant was working insice the bar alone when the suspect amived, sat down, and ordered a beer. The
suspect drank the beer as well a water (from a boltle} that he'd brought with him. Attera couple hours went by, the suspect
pufied out a black handgun, hit a surveillance camera {to change the view) and then pointed the weapon at Mrs. Earhart's
back while damanding meney fram the registers. Mrs. Earhart complied and the suspect stole approximately $£630.00{L1.5.
currency) from two cash registers before lorcing Mrs. Earhart to waitinthe bathroom. Using a rag from the bar, Ihe suspect
made an attempt tc wipe off his fingerprints from the beer bottle ha'd been drinking from. The suspect then left the bar.
Mrs. Earharl described the suspect as a Black mala, 30-39 years old, approximately 5'10" to 6'0%, 170 Lbs, bakl, wearing
a btack Heebok baseball cap.

A crime repor was completed 1o document the incident, and Mrs. Earhart wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scena Analyst Shelly Shrum, P# 7917, processed tha entire crime scens for evidence. Of particular interest, CSA Shrum
recovered swabs of possible DNA from the mouths of the “Niagra” water bottle and "Budweiser” bser bottle that the suspact
drank from prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the case file. The
guality of the video survaillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions,

N Zone Bar RODDaY Suspict

BEANC'S Ban ROpBERY - LyMrp EVENT # 08101 1-0978:

On 10-11-09, at approximately 06845 hours, tha LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Beano's Bar located at 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vagas, NV 88149, Several officers responded
to the rabbery under event # 081011-0878, lo include Officer J. Bledsoe, P# 8300. Upon arrival, the officers made contact
with two empicyees/victims, identified as Michael Cosgrove, DOB: 02-17-52, and Gregory Sheaiian, DOB: 01-22-63. There
was also one witness thal was identilied as Darion Cook, DOB: 04-16-88. The following is a summation of the crime based
on viclim/witness staterments, video surveillance, and officer cbsarvatians.

Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian were working inside the bar when two Black male suspacls entered, sat down, and
ordered a cotfee ard beer (Heineken). One suspact was 1all and thin (61", 180 Lbs}, wearing a baseball cap. while the
other was shorter and heavyset (5'10°, 200 Lbs), with gaps in his leeth, and wearing gold wire prascription eye glasses.
The suspects ordered seme chips and salsa, but then complained that the chips were stale. Mr. Cosgrove took the chips
1o the back of the business to ask the cook, Mr. Shealian, about the problem. The suspect with the glasses followed Mr.
Cosgrova to the back of the business and pulted out a black semi-automatic handgun. The suspect pointed the weapon
at Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian and forced them to lie down an the ground. The suspect then stale Mr. Cosgrove's
maney clip containing his identification and miscellancous credit cards.
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The two suspects Ihen slole approximately $7250.00 (U.S. currency) from the cash registers and tip jar befere
flasing from tha business. There wera two custemers inside the business at the time of the crime: Darion Cook and his
cousin who was nol identilied. Mr. Caok saw the suspects and thought they looked suspicious, but ne didn't know that
theyd actually robbed the business until after they were already gone. Mr. Cook rememberad the suspecls arriving in a
white Nissan Altima styled vahicle.

A crime report was completad to document the incident, and voluntary staternents were written by Mr. Cosgrave,
Mr. Shealian, and Mr. Cook. Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor, P¥# 9618, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of
particular interest, CSA Shrum racovered a swab of possible DNA fram a coffee mug that one of the suspecis drank from
prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimalaly obtainred and impounded as evidence. The quality of
the video surveillance is relatively good, showing piclures of the suspects and their actions.

Boanc's Oer Robbary Suspecks

RoADAUNNER SALOON BERY - LvyMPD EVENT # 00 -0G05:

On 10-23-09, at approximately 0500 heurs, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Roadrunner Saloon located at 5990 Centennial Center Bivd., Las Vegas, NV 63149, Several
otficers responded 1o the robbery under even # 091023-0805, o Include Officer ). Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arrival, the
officers mada contact with the victim/bartendar, identified as Justin Sanchaz, DOB: 11-27-80. The following is a summation
of tha crime based on Mr. Sanchez's statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Sanchez was working alone when two Black male suspects entered the bar, sat down, and ordered coffee.
The suspecls began playing the slots unlil everyone alse in the bar left [cleaning crew). One suspect was described as
1all and thin {6'4*, 195 1 bs), wearing a baseball cap, while the other was described as shorter and heavyset (5'8", 225 Lbs),
wearing prescription eye glasses. One of the suspacls cashed out on his slot machine which required Mr. Sanchez ta open
the cash register to provide change. While doing se, the suspect with the glasses walked behind the counter with a gun
painted at Mr. Sanchez. The suspect ordered Mr. Sanchez to leave the cash drawer open and he directed him around the
bar 1o tha second suspect. The second suspect (tha taller cne) then pointed a gun at Mr. Sanchez and forced him ta lie
down in the bathrcom. The taller suspect alse stola Mr. Sanchez’s Palm Fre cell phone.

The suspects stole approximately $3900.00 (U.S. currency) before using a green rag to wipa downthe areas where
they'd touched (bar, slois, etc.). Tha suspects stole the coflee mugs and spoons Lhey drank from belore fleeing from the
business.

A crime report was completed ta document the incident, and Mr. Sanchez wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analysts D. Brotharson, P# 4931, and J. Maidaonado, P# 8920, processed the entire crime scena for evidence. Det.
Dave Miller, P# 6627, responded 1o assist wilh the investigation. Det. Miller considared the possibility that the suspects
may have discarded the stolen coltee mugs, spoons, elc. a short time after the robbery. It seemed apparent that the fems
wera only takan $o as to prevent the police trom gathering additional evidence (ONA, latent prints, etc.). Det. Miller
eearched the immediate areas around the Roadrunner Satoon but found nathing of interest. Det. Miller tried to deternine
the streets the suspecls may have fled on afier the crime. From the business, Del. Millar drove north an Centennial Center,
then east on Azure. Betwsesn 7445 Azure and 7485 Azure, on the south side of the street, Det. Miller localed a greag‘r‘.g‘:_tg??
two glass mugs {broken), a melal spoon, a grey box culter, and Mr. Sanchez's stolen Palm Pre {cell phone)t:The
Roadrunner Saloon manager, Shawn Olsan, pasitively idenlified the coffee mugs and spoen as items belenging to their
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business. Del. Miller tock digital photograghs of all the items and recovered them while wearing latex gloves. The items
were impaunded as evidence. Det. Miller uhimately cbtained & sample of Mr. Sanchez's DNA, via buccal swabs, for
comparnsons/eliminations. A copy of the video surveillance was ullimately obtained and is with the case file. The quality
of tha video survsillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

RAoadrunner Salaon Robbery Suapecis
TrirLE Ban RoeeenY - NORTH LAs VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503:

©n 11-07-09, at approximalely G618 hours, the Nerlh Las Vegas Police Department received an emergency phone
<all regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Tripta Bar located at 4420 N. Decatur Bivd., North Las Vegas, NV,
B9030. Several officers responded {o Ihe mbbery undar avent # 08-026503, to include Officer S. Noahr, P# 1861. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as George Matlie, DOB: 03-13-89, and one witness
identified as Joe Berens, DOB: 05-29-47. The following is a summation of the crime based on victims/witness statements,
vidao surveillance, and officer observations.

The two Black male suspects arrived at the bar in a white, newer modeled, Nissan Atima styled vehicle {per video
surveillance). They backed the vethicle into a parking stall near the front of the business. Mr. Mattie was waorking alone
whan the suspects entered the bar. The first suspect was described as tall and skinny (6'0%, 170 Lbs), wearing a basebal
cap, whila the other suspact was described as shorer and heavy set (510", 215 Lbs} wearing prescription eya glasses.
The suspecis sat down and bagan playing the slots. The talier suaspect orderad a Heineken beer while the suspect wearing
glasses ordered a coffea. After about fiftean minutes, the suspects stood up and pulled out small framed handguns. The
suspects demanded money from the cash register, arid Mr. Matiie complied, handing them approximataly $4200.00 (U.S.
currancy). The two suspects then forced Mr. Mattie and a customer, Mr. Berens, (o wait in the bathroom. The suspects
then fled trom the bar in the same white Nissan sedan.

A crime repor was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Mattie and
Mr. Berens. Crime Scene Analysts A. Warta, P# 1694, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. A copy of the video
surveillance was ultimately obtalned and is currently in the possession of the Narth Las Vegas Police Department. The
quality of the video sutveillancea is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Triple Bar Robbary Suspecta and Vehicle - :_‘..l
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Rag’s BAR ROBBERY - HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087:

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the LVMFD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just cccurred at the Rae’s Bar located at 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012, Several officers resporded to
the robbery under event # 09-23087, to include Officer B, Hyde, P# 1734. Uponarrival, the officers made contact wilh the
victim/artender, idertitied as Delton Lerna, DOB: 02-20-76, and several other witnesses identified as Raymond Ficklin,
DOB: 04-30-78, Teresa Titus, DOB: 01-23-78, William McDaniels, DOB: 06-08-77, Stephanie McKay, OOB; 08-26-83, and
Joan Maris, DOB: 06-18-35. The following is a summation of 1he crime based on victim/witness statements, video
surveillance, and officer chservations.

On 11-09-09, around 0400 hours, the two suspects amived at the bar and parked a white Nissan atyled sedan in
the parking lot. The suspects tried to enter the business but found the doors locked. The bartendar didn't buzz them in
because ha thought that they were suspicious. The suspecis finally departed in their vehicle.

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the same suspects returned to the bar, in the sama vehicie, but a White
female accompanied them as well. The baniender, Delton Lema, checked the female's identification and remembeared that
it was issued in California, and that the lemale's year of birth was 1987. The three suspects sat down at the bar, ordered
three beers, and began playing the slots. The first Black male suspect was described as tall and thin (60", 185 Lbs}
wearing a baseball cap, while the second Black male suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (58", 210 Lbs) with
a gap in his taath and wearing prescriplion eye glasses. The female suspect was described as 22 years old, 5'3", with long
brown/black hair, wearing a black fedora styied hat.

Ahout 45 minutes wenl by before the taller suspect pulled out a semi-automatic handgun and pointed it at Mr.
Lema white demanding money from the cash regisiers. Atthe same time, the suspect woaring glasses pointed a handgun
at all lhe other witnessas and forced thern into the bathroom. Mr. Lema complied with the suspect’s request and provided
them wilth approximately $1560.00 (U.S. currency). The suspect then larced Mr. Lema to wail in the baithroom with all the
athar cuslomers/witnesses. The suspects took the beer bottles they'd used and fled from the bar in the same white Nissan
stylad sedan.

A crime repart was complated to document the incident, and voluntary stalements were written by Mr. Lema, Mrs.
TiHus, Mr. McDaniels, Mrs. McKay, and Mr. Ficklin. Crime Scene Analysts J. Self, P# 1370, processed the entire crime
scane for evidence. A copy of the video surveillance was ulimately oblained and is currently in the possession of tha
Henderson Palice Depadment {LVMPD Dst. Dave Miller also has a copy with the case file). The quality of the video
surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Rae's Bar Robhary Suspects (11-11-09) ?’1%
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TiMBERS BAR ROPBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091113-0506;

Cn 11-13-09, at approxirnately 0243 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone cail regarding arobbary that
had just occurred at the Timbers Bar located at 7240 W. Azure, Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers responded lo the
rohbery under aveni # 091113-0508, to include CHicer J. Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arnval, tha officars mada contacl with
the vicltm/bartender, identified as Aarcn Parduhm, DOB: 05-03-74, and one witness (off duty bartander), identified as
Jenniter Favier, DOB: 03-03-83. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, video
surveiitance, and officer ocbservations.

Mr. Pardutm was working inside the bar while talking with an off duty bartender, Mrs. Favier. A Black male suspect
entered the bar and walked directly up to Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier with a black serni-automalic pistol in his hand. The
suspact worked the action on the firearm (Ioading the weapan) and then pointed it at Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier while
demanding monay from the cash registers. Mr. Parduhm complied and opened the cash drawers. The suspect than
removed approximately $1550.00 {U.S. currency) and forced Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier to go to the men’s bathroom
and lie down on tha floor. Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier waited a few minutes and then exited the bathroom to find the

suspect gone. The suspeci was described as a Black male, approximately 40 to 45 years old, 5'10%, 230 Lbs, and wearing
prascription eye glassas.

A crime raport was completed to document Ihe incident, and voluntary statemants were written by Mr_ Parduhm
and Mrs. Favier. Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford, P# 4244, pracessed the entire cime scene for evidence. A copy of the
vidao survelllance was ultimately obtained and is with Det. Dave Miller's case file. The quality of the video surveillance is
relatively good, shawing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

Timbers Bar Robbery Suspact

TENAYA LODGE BAR RoBBERY - Lvmpp EVENT # 091114-0728;

On 11-14-09, at approximately 0545 hours, ihe LVMPD received an emergancy phona catl regarding a robberythat
had just ocourred at the Tenaya Lodge located at 5717 Sky Pointa Dr., Las Vegas, NV 83136. Several oHicers responded
to the rabbery under event # 081 114-0728, to inglude Otficer H. Croshy, P# 6827, and Officer A, Hubbard, P4 13980. Upon
arrival, the officers made cantact with the victim/artender, identified as Joshua Kiehl, DOB: 08-13-77. Thare were also
two witnasses identified as Sofia Lazano, DOB: 09-03-83, and Alan Daniels, DOB: 10-11-65. The following is a surmmation
of the crime based on victim/wilness statements and officer observations.

Mr. Kieh! was working in the bar serving customers Sofia Lozano and Alan Daniels around the time of the crime.
Mr. Daniels got up and went to the restroom leaving Mr. Kish! 2lone with Mrs. Lozano. Atthattime, a Black male suspect
entered the bar and worked the action on a pistol which he had in his hand {loading the weapon). The suspect pointed the
handgun at Mr. Kighl and Mrs. Lozano while demanding meney from the cash registars. Mr. Kiehl complied and apened
the cash drawars. The suspect then forced Mr. Kieht down on the floor and stole approximately 51000.00 from the reg:ster
bafore fieeing from the business. Afterthe robberywas over, Mr. Daniefs cama oul of ihe bathroom and acted like he didn't
know what happened. The suspect was described as a Black male, 30-35 years old, with a heavy build,
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A crime raport was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Kiehl wrote a voluntary statement. Mrs. Lozano
appearad to be slightly intoxicaled and was not entirely cooperative with the arriving officers. After Mrs. Lozano provided
a verbal statement, she left the business. Det. Dave Miller, P4 8827, responded to assist with the investigation. Del. Miller
conducted a digilally recorded interview with Mr, Daniels. For furthar details about the interview with Mr. Daniels, pleasa
see the section of this repart below, titled, *Investigation.” Crime Scene Analyst D. Carvouniaris, P# 12712, processed the
entire crime scene tor evidence. The Tenaya Lodge did not have a functioning video surveillance system at the time of the
robbery,

INVESTIGATION

SUSPECTS IDENTIFIED:

As briefly mentioned in the synopsis porion of this report, the sight robberies were determined ta be related for
saveral reasons. Out of all the victims to chocse from, the suspects selected businesses to victimize, and more
specifically bars/pubs. The suspecis would often enter the businesses and act like customers, ordering drinks and
playing the slots. The suspects, particularly during the eariy stages of the series, would often wail patiently for other
patrons to leave the business before committing the crime.

There are many manners in which to commit a robbery. but these suspects used handguns every time. They
pointed their weapons at amployees and somatimes patrons, cantrolling sveryona's actions and often inquiring about
the whereabouts of personal cell phones. Once the suspects obtained the money from the bartender, they would alen
herd the viclims to the rear of the business, ar tive bathroom, where they were told to lie down and wait. The suspacls
aoften made efforts to eliminate evidence by wiping down the things they touched or even taking them out of the bar.
For instance, in several cases, the suspects would actually have the presence of mind to take cups, bottles, and
spoons that they'd lauched or drank from.

The suspects never wore any masks or gloves, likely because they would not have been permitted entrance
into most bars while wearing such disguises. All eight of the described robbenes cccurred between 0300 and 0700, a
time in which mosl bars ara locked up and custemers musi be “buzzed™ in. The two suspecis had distinct
appearances. One was an overwgight Black male, in his 30's or 40's, with a receding hairline (balding), with a gap!s) in
his teeth, and ha wore prescription eyeglasses during the commission of nearly every crime. Tha second suspect was
a taller Black male that appeared tc be fit, possibly balding, and he fraquently wore same sart of hat during the
commission of the crimes (baseball caps, top hats, ete.). The suspacts committed some of the robberies alone, and
others togethar (they may have even been assisting each other when it appeared that they were alone, i.a. - getaway
driver, etc.). In at least four ot the eight robberies, the suspect(s) used a while sedan as a getaway vehicle during the
commission of the crimes. In some cases, the vehicle was more accurately described as a white, four door, Nissan
Altima.

Based on their distinct descriptions, it was relatively easy to determine which auspect!{s) rabbed each business.
There was video surveillance in at seven of the eight robberies, which confirmed 1hat the incidents were related and
committed by the same suspecis.

For these reasons, from an investigative standpoint, Det, Miller felt that if he were to identify the suspect(s}

from even one of the eight robbenes, then he would likely have the key to solving all the others.

The real break in the case occurred en 11-14-09. Tet. Miller respondad to the Tenaya Lodge robbery to assist
with the investigation. Based on the details of 1he call, Det. Miller felt that it was possibly related to the described
robbery series. Itin fact ultimately lurned out to be the eighth, and final, robbery in the series, for reascns which will be
discussed in 2 moment.

After ariving at the Tenaya Lodge, Det. Miller was introduced to the victim and two witnesses who were
custamers inside the bar at the time of the robbery. One of the alleged witnesses was Alan Daniels. Det. Miller was
immadiately interested in Mr. Daniels because he looked like one of the suspects in the other bar robberies being
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investigated, specifically the 1aller, thinner, fit locking suspec! {frequenlly wore a hatl. The suspect that robbed the
Tenaya Lodge sounded like the heavier set Black male that often wora prescription aye glassas.

A witness, Sofia Lozano, was sitting next to Mr, Daniels prior ta the crime, and she saw him using his cell
phone [possibly lexting). Mr. Daniels than suddenly got up and went to 1he bathroam. Once Mr. Daniels was in the
bathroom, the heavy set suspect entered the business and robbed the partendar. After the rabbery was ovar and the
suspect left, Mr. Daniels cama back out of the bathrocom acting surprised that the crime ever occurrad. His behavior
was simply suspicious. Det. Miller talt that Mr. Daniels was possibly the co-conspirator involved in the entire robbery
senes.

From the Tenaya Lodge bartender {(and later from Mr. Baniels himseif}, Det. Miller learned that Mr. Danials
was a raqular customer of the business and only lived a coupls streets aver. This being the case, Mr. Daniels wculd
not ba able ta enter "his local bar” and do a robbery without being recognrized. So Det. Miller's theory, ai the time, was
that Mr. Danisls helpsd plan and coordinated the rebbery fram the inside while acting like & custormer. Dat. Miller
considered the idea that Mr. Daniels' job in the robbery was to communicate, via cell phone, with the heavier set
suspect who was waiting cutside.

Mr. Daniels agreed to sit down with Det. Miller to conduct an intarview. Det. Miller conducted the interview
inside his unmarked police vehicle where it was quiet and welllit. Det. Miller was wearing plain clothas without
weapons, cuffs, ete, visible, Mr. Daniels was not under arrest, was nat in handculis, and was ¥res to leave or stop
answering questions at any time. Det. Miller advised Mr. Danials of his Miranda rights to which he stated thal he
understood. Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller. The Interview was surreptitiously racorded and will be
transcribed and made available to the court when nacessary.

In summary, Mr. Daniels denied all knowledge or involvernent in any robberies. He tweid Dat. Mittar that ha was
still on parole for a robbery that he'd already been o prison for. Mr. Daniels gave Det. Millar parmission 1o search the
content of his cell phone. It was Det. Miller's theory that there would be records on Mr. Daniels’ phone showing that
he'd called or texted the heavier set suspect right before he got up 1o go to the bathroom. The theory was that the lex
massage would suggest to the other suspect that it was a good time to enter the business to do the robbary (maybe
because there weren't many custorners, eic}. However, upon inspecling the phone, Det. Miller found thal alt call and
text history had been deleted. Mr. Danigls indicated that having no histary simply meant that he hadn’t received or
made any calls that day. This seemed very suspicious.

Det. Miller told Mr. Daniels that he fit the description of the suspect thal had been robbing the other bars inthe
valley along with the heavier set Black male. Det. Miller evan showed Mr. Daniels pictures from the other robberies 1
see how he would react. He continued to deny invelvement in &ny robberies. Det. Miller asked Mr. Danie's tor
permission to take a sample of his DNA via buccal swabs. Mr. Daniels was made aware of the fact that he could
refuse ta giva the sample and that it was completely up to him. Mr. Daniels was very willing to provide the sample
which was collected via buccal swabs. Dat. Miller impounded the buccel swabs as evidence that day.

During the intarview, Mr. Daniels showed Det. Miller the vehicia ha'd been drving that day. Parked outsida the
bar was a white four door 2006 Nissan Altima that looked just like the vehicle used in four of the eight described
robberies, The vehicle had Nevada license plates 557-VSY, and was registered to Mr. Daniels” mother, Isabell Danigls.
Mr. Daniels gave detectives permission Lo search the vehicle but nothing of interast was found. Crime Scane Analyst
D. Carvouniaris took a pholagraph of Mr. Daniels’ vehicle before he departed.

Alan Daniets flan Danie's' Nisaan Atlima on 11-14-09
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A records check on Mr. Daniels revealed some additional suspicious factors. In 1996 and 1297, Mr. Danie's
was an alleged witness in twa other bar robberies {event # 951012-0315 and event # 971223-0235). From a robbery
detective’s paint of view, baing a victim/witness in three bar robberies is unlikely and suspicious. Furthermaore, in 1994,
M. Daniels was amested afier robbing the cashier's cage at the Ellis Island Casino located 4178 Koval Lane, Las
Vegas, NV 89109 {armed robbery). in 1869, Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing Pape Muldoor's Bar located at
4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 88108. During the Pepe Muldoon’s robbery, Mr. Dzniels enlered the bar and
ordered a cup of coflee. After receiving the coffee, Mr. Daniels pulled cut a gun and robbed the bartender. Mr. Daniels
then made the bartender go to the bathroom and wait (sound familiar?). Mr. Daniels uitimately spant approximately
eight years in prison for these robberies, and as of 11-14-08, he was siill on parole {NV Parole and Probation Oflicer
O'Conneli). In all, Mr. Dania's was a ragistered felon lor Robbery with a Deadly Weapon - tive counts {NV /2000),
Burglary with a Deadty Weapon - four counts {NV / 2000), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV 7 2000}, Robbery with a
Deadly Weapon - two counis (NV / 2000), Robbery (NV / 2002}, and Burglary with a Deadly Weapan (NV / 2002).
Atiached to this arrest package are cenified copies of Mr_ Danials’ Judgements of Conviclion (JOC's).

Based on the totality of these describad facts and circumstances, it appeared as though Mr. Daniels was a
likely suspect in the entire robbery series. He fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), his car
fit the dascription (based on slatements and video surveillance}, and ha was on parole for committing similar crimes, to
nelude a bar whare he used tha exact same modus operandi {ordered coffee, then robbed, then made victim wail in
bathroom}. For these reasons, Det. Miller requesied that the LVMPD RCP (Rapeat Offenders Program) unit tollow Mr.
Daniels for two reasons: To prevent or catch him in the act of committing similar ¢rimes, and to sea il he wouid tead the
palice to his co-conspirator {the heavier set suspect with prescriplion glasses).

The ROP unit, to inciude Det. Joe Giannone, P4 6225, bagan fallowing dr. Danials around 11-17-09. On that
date, the detectives observed Mr. Dariels meet with a Black male that they identified as Cary Pickett, iD# 0725059.
Mr. Pickett was a Black male, 44 years old, 58%, 205 Lbs, with a receding hairline, and listed as having corrective
lenses per the Nevada Departmant of Motor Vehicles as of 07-2009. Mr. Picketf locked just like the heavier set
suspact that Det. Mifler had been icoking for. The ROP detectives began following Mr. Pickett as well, and at one paint,
Det, Giannone observed Mr. Pickett wearing what appeared to be the exact same jackel that ha wore during the
Timbers Bar robbery. Det. Giannane, having observed the surveillance pictures from the described robberies, feil
certain that Mr. Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved.

A records check on Mr. Pickett revaaled ihat he was a registered felon for Attempt Concealed Weapon (NV/
1989), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1991), Burglary {(NV / 1992), Attempt Grand Larceny [NV / 1993), Escape ol a
Prisoner (NV / 1994), Grand Larceny (NV / 1897), Burglary (NY / 1997), and Transport of Controlled Subslance (NV/
2007). Attached to this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Picket's Judgements of Conviction (JOC’s).

In summary, the ROP unit trackadAoliowsd Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett until mid January, 2010, They didn't
catch them commitfing any additional crimes. In fact, lo Det. Miller's knowledge, there hasn’t been one ather similar
bar robbery in Clark County since the date of Mr. Daniglg’ interview on 11-14-09. Det. Miller showad Mr. Daniels Ihe
video surveillance on 11-14-09, and accused him of the crimes, [t is believed that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett were
frightenad alter the interview and have been laying low ever since.

ViDEQ SURVEILLANCE!

In short, as already mentioned, surveiltance Irom seven of the aight described robberies was oblained. Based
an the video surveillance and surrounding facts and circumstances, it was apparent that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
were the suspects involved in the following incidents:
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| EvENT U Ban L Suseeer IDENTIFIED Yk VIDEG SURVEILLANGE.

090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alar Daniels

090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels

091011-0974 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickatt

0891023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-025503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickatt

091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickatt

081114-0728 Tenaya Lodge No Video Surveillance (but Cary Picke!t fil the suspect description)

PHOTO LINE-UPS;

Phote line-ups were conducted with many of the victimsAwitnesses involved in this case. Please soa the
individual line-ups for further details;

090704-0928 Bailey's Bar Line-ups shown te the bartender, David Edwards, but nobody was identified
G90831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Line-up shown to the bartender, Crystal Earhart, but nobady was identified
091011-0278 Raaro's Bar Line-upsg shown te the hartender, Mike Cosgrove, and he identified Alan
Danigls and Cary Pickenl with 60% 1o 70% cerainty
091023-0805 | Roadrunner Saloon Line-ups shown to the bartender, Justin Sanchez, and he identified Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickett wilh 40% to 50% certainty
08-026503 Tripie Bar Unknown at this time
09-23087 Rae's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartander, Delton Lema, and he identified Cary
PickeR but he didn't identify Alan Daniels (he identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Raymond Ficidin, and he was
unabie to idantity Cary Pickett ar Alan Daniels {identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown lo a wilness, Teresa Titus, and she was unable
to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels (identified a fifler picture instead)
091113-0508 Timbers Bar Line-ups shown 1o the bartender, Aaron Pardubhm, and a witness, Jennifer
Favier, but they ware unable to identity anyane
091114-0728 Tenayz Lodge Lina-up shown to the barender, Joshua Kishl, and he identitied Cary
Picketl with 90% certainty. Line-up shown to the witness, Sofia Lozane, but
she was unable fo identify Gary Pickett {identified a filler picture instsad)
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PHCNE RECORDS:

The investigation into Alan Daniels’ and Cary Pickett's cell phone history is still on-going. However, the results
so far would indicate that Mr. Danials and Mr. Pickett wers in cantact with one another around the dales and times of
several of the rabberies. The Tenaya Lodgae robbery was of particular inlerest, since Mr. Daniels would have ona
beliave that he was simply a witness to the crime and not a principle suspect. As previcusly mentioned, Mr. Daniels
allowed Del. Miller to lock at his cell phone after the robbery, but his call history was suspiciously deleted. In tact, he
indicated that a blank history simply meant that he hadn't made or received any calis that day {11-14-09). A witness,
Sofia Lozano, observed Mr. Danicls messing around with ks phone Just prior to the robbery (possibly texting). A
recards check an Mr. Daniels’ cell phone would indicate that he did contact Mr. Pickett via cell phone approximately two
minutes befare, and six minutes after, the robbery occured at the Tanaya Lodge. In fact, he used his cell phone far
multiple callkfexts on the maming of 11-14-09 [per records), but the cell history had been deleted. The lollowing chan
is a summary cf Mr. Daniels’ call history in relation to several of the described robberies {the investigaticn is on-going):

ALAN DANIELS PHONE HISTORY ARALYSIS
Cell Phone # {702) 445-3358

Businesa Event Date / Time Suspeci{s) Call Detalls

Roadrunner | 091023-0605 | 10-23-08/0500 ; Alan Daniels | 0029: inbound Call from {702) 306-7971
Cary Pickett | 0327: Cutbound Cail to (702} 306-7971
0559: Outbound Cail to  (702) 683-7058
0559: Outbound Call to
0613: Outbound Call to
0615: Outbaund Cail to  (702) 683-7058

Triple Bar 09-026503 11-07-08/ 0618 | AlanDaniels | 0334: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971

Cary Fickett | 0338: Inbound Call from {702) 306-7971
0740: Qutbound Czll to RN

Rae's Bar 09-23087 11-11-09/ 0313 | Alan Daniels | 0040: Qutbound Call to  (762) 308-7671
Cary Pickett | 0059: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0137: Outbound Call to  (702) 306-7971
0354: Outbound Gallto (702) 308-7971
0356: Outbaund Call o (702) 306-7971
0524: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0533: Qutbound Callto (702) 883-7058

Timbers | 091113-0506 | 11-13-09/0943 | Cary Pickett | 2257: Inbound Call from PyERENERE
0548: Qutbound Call to (702) 722-4778
0550: Outbound Call to  (702) 683-7058
0842: Inbound Call from (702) 683 7059
0715: Outbound Call to (EREFEFRIRE
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Tenaya
Lodge

091114-0728

11-14-09 / 0545

0747:

Cary Pickatt | 0107
0512;
0518
0521:
0543:
0551:
0659;
0736:
Q738:
0739:
0740:

Qutbound Call to (702} 306-7971
Qutbound Call to  (702) 306-7971
Qutbound Call to  (702) 306-7971
Inbound Call from {702} 469-4272
Cutbound Call to  (702) 306-7971

Outbound Call to  (702) 306-7971
Inbound Call from _
Inbound Cail from {702) 306-7971
Outbound Cali to (702} 306-7971
Outbound Call to [702} 222 91’]36
Qutbound Call to  ISEETEIRa

Inbound Call from (?‘02} 306 79?1

(702) 306-7971:
(702) 683-7058:

O Cingular Wireless
(702) 469-4272: Verizon Wireless
{(702) 722-4778: T-Maobile

Det. Miller’s Cell
Fo ICS:

Verizon Wireless

(Cary Pickett}

Sprint Spectrum LP  (Shelby Automotive)

(Anthony Savage)

Sprint Spectrum LP  (Shelby Automotive)

(Keith A. Cexton)

{Jomay Manibusan or Bertha Granados)
(Used to confirm Mr. Daniels' cell phone number)

The crime scenes ware processed for evidence in all eight of the robberies. Many of the robberies
were committad |n the same manner: The suspects would enter, act like customers, order drinks, and then
commit the crimes, Mugs and bottles that the suspacts drank from were located in at leasi at least four of
ihe eight robberies. The following chart demonsirates the forensic results as they currently are, but the

investigatian is far from complete:

CEveNT-: | . BAR. " FORENSIC RESULTS " o

090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to betiles the suspect drank from
(cortainty = 1 in 850 billion). Other results still panding.

090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to botiles the susgact drank from

(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results siill pending.

091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels’ DMA maiched to a coffee mug the suspect drank 1rom
{certainty = 1 in §50 billion). Other results still pending.
(91023-0G605 | Roadrunner Salcan Alan Daniels' DNA matched to a coffes mug the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 650 billicn). Other results still pending.
09-026503 Triple Bar Results still pending.
09-23087 Rae's Bar Results still pending.
0891113-0506 Timbers Bar Results still pending.

091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge

Resuits still pending.
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For further details, please refer to the Crima Scene Reports, the Forensic Lab Reguests, and the Forensic Lab
Results (attached to Lhe arrest package). It should be noted hat & sample of Cary Ficketl's DNA will need to be
obtained for comparison purposes. Also, latent print comparisons ara still panding.

ALAN DAMIELS INTERVIEW:

As previously mantioned, Det. Miller first interviewed Alan Daniels on 11-14-09. Mr. Daniels denied
invalvement in all robberies. On 02-08-10, Alan Qaniels was amrestad for “Parcle Violation™ at the Nevada Parole and
Probation Offices located at 26 Belrose St Las Vegas, NV 89107 (partially because Officer O'Connell and Lt. Webb
were awara of the fact that there was probable cause to believe Mr. Danisls had baan committing these described
robberies, therefore, violating his parole). On 02-10-10, Det. Miller conducted an interview with Mr. Daniels while he
was slill in custody at CCDC. The interview was surreplitiously recorded and will be transcribed and made available to
the court when necessary. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood.
Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller “for a few minutes.” After Det. Miller explained ihat Mr. Daniels was a
suspect in at least seven business rcbberies, he (Daniels) asked for a lawyer. The interview was stopped at that timae.

CaARY PICKETT INTERVIEW;

Det. Miller felt that there was prmbable cause to believe that Cary Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved
in thesa described rabberies (based on matching suspect descriptions, video surveillance, photo line-ups, phone
regords, and other circumstantial factora). On 02-11-10, Det. Millar provided a briefing on the incident to Det. Rory
Neslund, P# 4373, from the Career Apprehension Team (CAT's). At approximataly 1100 hours, Det, Neslund, along
wilh other detectives in his unit, found Mr. Pickett eating lunch in his car (Ford Mustang) at 3025 W. Sahara, Las
Vegas, NV B9102, Det. Neslund took Mr. Pickett into custody and transported him to the LVMPL robbery offica where
he was handed over to Det. Dave Miller.

Det. Miller conductad a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Pickett. Det. Miller advised Mr. Pickett of his
Miranda rights to which he stated thal he understood. Mr. Fickeit agread to spealk with Det. Miller. Det. Mitler told Mr,
Pickett that he was undar arrest for involvement in & bar robbery series. Det. Miller explained that the co-defendant
{Alan Daniels) was already in custody for the crimes. Mr. Pickett denied any invalvement in the bar robberies and

claimed to be completely innocent. Mr. Pickett said that he would be willing to voluntarily participate in a polygraph
examinatian,

Det. Miller transported Mr. Pickett to the LVMFPD personnel office where Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr, P#
12912, gave Mr. Pickett a polygraph examination {(Ccncealed Information Test). While speaking with Examiner Flohr,
Mr. Rickeit admitted that he knew Alan Daniels (lhe co-defendant). Mr. Pickett said that he'd known Mr, Danie!s since
they were about 12 years cld, and that they'd aven besn to prison together, Faor investigative purposes, the quastioning
during the polygraph examination was focused grimarily on the Ras's Bar robbery reported under Hendersor event #
09-23087. Part way into the examination, Mr. Picket said that he didn't want to continus. The polygraph was
immediately stopped, but Mr. Pickett said that he was still willing to talk to detectivas. Enough of the polygraph had
already heen completed for Examiner Flohr lo conclude that Mr. Picket had failed. The examination results showed
that Mr. Pickett did have inlimate knowledge about the robbery that only an actual suspect would. Examiner Flohr told
Mr. Pickett that he'd failed the exam and that there was no doubt that he {Picket) had intimate involvementknowledge
about the robberies [Rae’s Bar). Mr. Pickett asked for an attornay at that time and the interview was concluded.

For the complete details regarding the palygraph examination/interview, please refer to the report which will be
compleled by Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr,

Two additional things of interest regarding Cary Pickett’s arrest: First, his physical description, including the
prascriplion eya glasses fit perfectly to the heavier sel suspect invclved in these robberies. Mr. Pickett even had a gap
in his upper teeth as dascribed by some victims. Second, Mr. Pickett said thal he and Alan Daniels have known each
other since they were 12 years cld (over 30 years). Det. Miller previously interviewed Alan Daniels and showed him
surveillance pictures of Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels said that he didn't recognize the male pictured. If Mr. Danigls and Mr.

|
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Pickett have known each other for 30 years, they would likely recognize one another, R was apparent that Mr. Daniels
was dishonest during the interview,

Cary Pickett on 02+11-10 (notice glasses, receding hairline, facial hair, gap in teeth, etc.)

CONCLUSION

Based on the totality of the above described facts and circumstances, there is pmbable cause to believe that
Alan Daniels and Cary Pickatt are the two principle suspects involved with the described robbery series,

090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Danisls
081011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Danisls and Cary Pickett
081023-0605 | Readrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Picketl
051113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
051114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Alan Daniels and Cary Picketl

In these described incidents, the suspects entered oceupied structuras (bars/pubs) with concealed firearms
and then pointed their weapons at customers and employees while demanding money and cell phonaes. In each of
these incidenits, the viclims complied with the suspecls' orders and provided money (and cell phonas in sorma casas).
The suspects then frequently forced the victims and customers ta lie down on the ground in the back of the businesses
(frequently the bathroom). The victim's complied in each of these incidents because the suspects placed them in tear
for their lives. The suspacls ware ultimately identitied as Atan Daniels and Cary Pickett. Mr. Danials and Mr. Pickett
arae convictad felons, each registered tar multiple cHenses. For further details on their conviction records, please refer
to the section cf this repon titied, “Suspects tdentitied.” Alsa, attached to this arrest package are the Judgements of
Conviction for each delerdant. -
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Based on the lotality of these descnbed facts and circumstances, thare is also probable cause o beiieve that
Mr. Dariels and Mr. Pickelt canspired to commit these crimes, intending to enter ihe businesses and uttimately roh the
victims. One might argue that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett enfared the bars and ordered drinks like normal customers,
and only decided to commit the crimes as almosi an afterthought [no conspiracy or premeditated intent). If only cne
bar robbery had occurrad in this manner, it might be a reasonable explanation. However, eight robberies cceurred,
nearly all of therm carried oul by the suspects in the same exact manner (ex-felons entered the bars with concealed
firearms, acted lika customers, drank, gambled. and then robbed). it would appear that the suspects did conspire,
plan, and carry cut the crimes in unison. As previgusly stated, this isn’t the first time that Alan Daniels has committed a
robbery in this manner. He rebbed another bar back in 1993 in the axact same manner {conviclad and sent to prison).

The actions of Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett meet the criminal elemenis of Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
(multiple counts}, Burglary with a Deadly Weapon {multiple counts), Ex-Felon Passession of a Firearm {multiple counts
- JOCU's altached to arrest report), Canspiracy ta Commit Robbery {multiple counts), and Conspiracy to Commit
Burglary {multipla counts}. 1t should be noted that this arrest package is only regarding Cary Pickett. Alan Daniels’
parcie was violated (as a result of these robberies) and he was booked at CCDC on 02-08-10 {{or parcle violation).
Det. Miller re-booked Mr. Daniels for Ihese described robbery charges on 02-10-10.

_Evenr | BAR b -t GHARGES FOR GARY PCKETT .
0g1a11-0978 ‘Baana's Bar Robbery wih Ceady Woapan {Ragaromg Enmployes Michzel Cosgrove)
Robbery with Desaty Waapan (Sagandig Exglaysd Gregory Shesliany
Burglary with Dapdly Weapan

Ex-Folen Passasalen Flrearm
Conaprmacy 10 Cpmmi Aoibbery
Conspiracy to Gornmil Burgrary

0910230502 Roacrunner Saioon Rabibery with Depd'y Weepon
Burglary with Daacry Weapon
Ex-Felon Posssegian Firgarm

Conspiraty 1o Commit Robbary

Consp macy [o Lommt Buglary

09-026500 Ttipde Bar Robbery with Deanly Weapon
Burglary vith Qeadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Posssssion Firesm

Canaplrecy to Comm.t Rabbary
Canspiracy to Sammdt Burglary

09-2M087 Faa's Bar Robbery Wil Deadly Wakoon
Burglary with Duadly ‘Wanpon
Ex-Falon Porasssian Fireamm
Conspiracy ko Commi Robbery
Conspirasy 1o Commu Burglary

099 113-0508 Tirnbers Bar Aobheny with Coanly ‘Weapon
Burgiary with DesJly 'Weapon
Ex-FRion Podsédsion Fircarm

001 na-orza Tenays Looge Robbe ¥ with Dasdiy Weapon
Burglary wth Dardly YWaapon
Ex-Felon Possaayioa Firgamn
Conspiracy he Commit Aobibwry
Coneokacy o Cormit Burglary

As previously mentioned, on 02-11-10, Mr. Pickett was arrested by Det. Hory Nesiund and other members of
tha Criminal Apprehansion Team (CAT's). After inlerviswing Mr. Pickett, Det. Miller had him booked at tha Clark
County Detention Center for these described charges. The investigation is still on-going.
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JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS

STATE V5. PICKETT, CARY CASE NO. 10F02742B
PAGE.:
DATE, JUDGE
OFFICERS OF COURT
PRESENT APPEAR ANCES - HEARING CONTINUED TC:
02/23/2010 FURTHER PROCEEDINGS NOT CALENDARED 02/25/109:30 #7

K. BENNETT-HARON
R. NELSON, DA

C. AMASE, ESQ

5. OTT, CR

V. KENDRICK, CLK

DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT **IN CUSTOLY **

AMENDED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT FILED IN OPEN COURT 10F02742.A/R
MOTION BY STATE TO SET BIGH BAIL BY STATE ~ OBJECTION BY DEFENSE
MOTION GRANTED TO SET HIGH BAIL

RESET BATL: $328,00¢/$328,000 TOTAL

MARCUM NOTICE SERVED

PASSED FOR STATUS CHECK ON NEGOTIATIONS / AND OR SET
FRELIMINARY HEARING

DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF

VK

02/25/2010

K. BENNETT-HARON
R. NELSON, DA

C. ALMASE, ESQ

S. OTT, CR

V. KENDRICK, CLK

TIME SET FOR PRELIMINARY HEARING

DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT**IN CUSTODY**

PER NEGOTIATIONS: DEFENDANT UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVES THE RIGHT
TQ A PRELIMINARY HEARING

DEFENDANT BOUND OVER TQ DISTRICT COURT #18 AS CHARGED
DEFENDANT TO APFEAR IN THE LOWER LEVEL ARRAIGNMENT
COURTROOM A

DATE SET

DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF

03/11/10 10:30 #18
DISTRICT COURT

VK

CASRRT
MAR 03 71
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JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

STATE Vs.

PICKETT, CARY JERARD

. DATE, UDGE
OFFICERS OF COURT
PRESENT

APPEARANCES - HEARING

CASE NO.

1GF02860X

CONTINUED TO:

FERRUARY 12, 2010

CRIMINAIL. COMPLAINT FILED

CQUNTS 1, 6, 10, 14, 18, 21 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
DEADLY WEAPON

COUNTS 1, 7, 11, 15, 22 —- CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBEERY
COUNTS 3, 4, 8, 12, 16, 19, 23 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON

COUNTS 5, 9,13, 17, 20, 24 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

MRK

02/16/2010

M. ANDRESS-TOBIASSON
A.BOTELHO, DA

C. ALMASE, ESQ

INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT

DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT *#IN CUSTODY **
ADVISED OF CHARGES/WAIVES READING OF COMPLAINT
PRELIMINARY HEARING SET

G3/03/10 9AM #10

APPOINTED C. ALMASE, ESQ NOTIFIED BY MV
K. MACDONALD, CR
M. KRAUS, ESQ DEFT REMANDED TO I'HE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF
VK
Q2/19/2010 FURTHER PROCEEDNNGS NOT CALENDARED

K. BENNETT-HARCN
R. NELSON, DA

R. MORICHETTI, CR
V. KENDRICK, CLK

DEFENDANT NOT PRESENT IN COURT **IN CUSTODY**

MOTION BY STATE TO CONSQLIDATE THIS CASE WITH DEPT 7 CASE
PASSED FOR DEFENDANT TO BE PREESNT IN DEPARTMENT 7
STATUS CHECK ON MOTION TQ CONSOLIDATE

R. NELSON, DA TO NOTIFY C. ALMASE OF NEXT COURT DATE
PRELIMINARY HEARING DATE STANDS

DEFT REMANDED TC THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF

02/23/10 9:30 #7

03/03/1G 9AM #10
PRELIMINARY HR.(

VK

MAR 03 2010
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- . - . LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
D.# 0725 05% afioi- 6928
Page_ 1ot & TEMPORARY CUSTODY RECORD '°* Ever: #: a9 Ao~ 077
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LOCATION OF CRIME (# - Slreet - City - State - Zip) Cilizen Arrest | LOCATION QF ARREST SaclorfBaat PCH#
300 wh [LAaYE MEAD L v @ 2ors . Sanags Wy R9iod véE
BKG. ) CHARGE 3 &.Vt M r ARR m{.mZ.q_ WARR /NCIC COURT
CODE DRD/NRS# TYPE* MHUMBER ) 2...._.?_mmm Lv JC DC OTHER
hm . TG oo m FOITGO 0w 0 0
.un..wm RopperY won DEsbY war adan &l L PC | 091001 - 0978 iy
e, IBO
503 | RoPEE LY perrn DAY wearon Sl | I B | PC |oqiali- 0978 | N /A o@da0 0O
oS, 0o =Y b i{b, 000 ;
SOEZ | BuRGLARY wizTh nmgrmamommvoz 0 0B | R |ofwii-~oqrg N /a QAaQ O
R T 5 ILG - ja brty 1 Veveam 1 A , —
997 | Ede Pies) PoosfssTon Fceatin S 5000H U W 1 bpe 6q10n-0a78 N /A 28 0 O
| 15 1 BV €31 % (5,000 -
- |Eent camraact rn comana RoBRERY O Q& P |ool-om8| w/a 489 4
444 V7, UWEn 1 e i
.hh&mr ConSPTRACY o Coraparr (BulG L ARY O @ O | pe |oT0n-07g n/n Y. N -
~ARREST TYPE  PC - PROBABLE CAUSC DS - BONDSMAN SURRENDER  BW - BENCH WARRANT  WA-WARRANT  RM-REMAND _ GJI- GRAND JURY IND | ©'THER COURT.
T T A TS A A RIS
Mmﬂﬁ. M%W..&nwﬂm ﬁvr%. , ! / /LD w DD | APPROVAL CONTROL # FOR
s :....w.l » .ﬂﬂ% wﬁ&ﬁﬂ@ﬂﬁ# Arrasting Officer's Signatura {Print Name) P Agency ADDITIONAL CHARGES:
. 1;’.. parft 3 o .ﬂ i -
' i %ﬁmﬁuﬂ.ﬁﬁwﬁ%ﬁﬁrﬁ T mq.}. Signaturs L. Prnt N £ 4
3 - \%) il L ranspart: tcer's Signatur 1
2 \ ity ml&m«“w.ﬂ,ﬁmf.&?) spa _:m\& cer's Signature (Prinl Name'} P# Agency

4

] BENGH WARRANT SERVED ON

] WARRANT SERVED ON

D FORPROBABLE CAUSE/NCIC HIT ARREET SEE PAGE TH

] GraND JURY INDICTMENT SERVED ON

T¥PE OF 1.0. FOR VERIFICATICN

GONFIDENTIAL

FIRST APPEARANGE: Eﬁm..%. L2 | Owe: nm._\w\J\.v
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JUSTICE

L] municipaL

[ JuvenpE

JUDGE!
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B e R LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEFARTMENT _
, LD #QI2505 t#: iy = A |
Paga_ L of b TEMPORARY CUSTODY RECORD '™ # @2%5057_ Eventt: ool = OJR i
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CODE ORD / RS # MG F ) v NUMBER NUMBER LV JC DC OTHER
=05 280 X
o3 | RoBperyY wrrmry DEADLY wiCa _uo.m Sl d U B P oqio2z-0 NI e
208,060~ Uy L5000
SobE | BURGLARY ..,hn,_.:\ RERDLY Lol A PaN U 0 @ |pc |eqi023-0t08 A QRO Q
202,366 - la Uy Prob Pergum ! ] '
ot P 9 300d 0 O B |Pe |oqiss-ocos|  w/a Q®uU O
r . 179 1w BHig, OO0 | _
{sor3c| ConsPrrACY 7o Commr—— RoBBERY J O 8| pe sqi623-0be8 n/a X0 U
hgqq REERIE Fimean
rESebtel CouiPrpacy To  Corma =T (pLRg(AEY) O B0 | p |071023-0008 N /a oA J 0
-
- o .
DH1oc® O O aaa u
"ARRESTTYFE: PG - FROBABLE CAUSE _BS ~ BONDSMAN SURRENDER W - BENCHWARRANT _ WA~ WARRANT _RM - REMAND _GJI — GRAND JURY IND_| OTHER COURT:
AR RPN ..._.www i %
N&W."N,M 3 u N 248 E § Ahue Mo &R, BEZT fiumph [APPROVACCONTROL ¥ FOR
.__M.‘ mﬁ i ¥ Arresting Officer's Signature {Primt Mama) P# Agency ADDITIONAL CHARGES:
S/A / / /
. Transporiing Officer's Signature ” {Print Nama) P# Agancy
\..Ib _
A ._,_Em Stamp ~ .
mnmom_zo [0 FOR PROBABLE CAUSEINCIC HIT ARREST SEE PAGE TWh FOR DETALS FIRSTAPPEARANCE: DATE: © | . TiME: ™ a AP
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L " .
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_u o_— m LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN FOLICE DEFARTMENT
208" TEMPORARY CUSTODY RECORD

W-01~48 B | M |sg"|uss

7 tves ONo ﬁ_..:ulﬂ AGO x

DATE OF ARREST L~ V\~ 17y  TIMECFARREST _ Y\ VOO 1.0 ESTAB. m._. mr_.._u__um.
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ZOS. 060 W 1] 215, 000 ]
CoER | WRGLARY i Vr?ar{ r_wm:vnz 0 (A e | 0t-ote5S0l t\> 2904 B
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1ser2e | ceniemApy To Couprr RoRBERY O U@ [p | 07-026803 nh oo a8,
49449 REEEREE Crime. 41000 4 y _
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_ .h.
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i LAS VEGAS METROFOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

. DECLARATION OF ARREST

ID#: _0725059 EVENT: _091011-0978

TRUE NAME: DATE OF ARREST: TIME OF ARREST:

Cary Pickett Zahi-s oo

OTHER CHARGEE RECCMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKES THE FOLLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY FOR PERJURY AND
sAaYS: That | am a peace officer with the Las Vegas Metropalitan Police Department, Clark County,
Nevada, being so employed for a pericd of ten years.

That I learned the following facts and circumstances which lead me to believe that Cary Pickett
committed (or was committing) the offense of Rebbery (multiple charges - see details below) at
multiple locations throughout Clark County, NV (multiple locations - see details below).

That the offenses occurrad at multiple times on multiple dates as described in further detail below.

Between the months of July and November, 2009, there were multiple business robberies in which
Cary Pickett, 1D# 0725058, was determined to be one of the suspects thereof. The below graph
provides a brief synopsis of each event, as well as the locations, dates, and times of the crimes.
For the complete details, please see the attached arrest report (per Robbery Lt. Clinton NMichols).

EVENTY

LOCATION DATE / TIME DETAILS CHARGES
0910410578 Beano's Bar and Grill Sunday Fwo suspacts antared tha bar and Robbéry with a Deadly Weapon
7200 W, Laka Mead 104108 oroared baers and coflea. Gne suspact Robery with a Deadly Weepon
Las Vegas Las Vagas, NV 857149 0545 Hrs comalaingd abaut the chipd BEINg #a &, Burglary with a Fiream
The bartander wer tahs cack 10 gal Ex-Felon Possessicn Firsam
na chips bul wes follewsd by one of Canspiracy Reboery
tha suspects wha then pullad cul @ gun Lonspiracy Burglery
and stela approximstaly $7250 0O from
ha cash registers and tip jar. Tha
sugpects made the bartender and
anothar amployea e Sown on the flocr
in the bock of the business. The
suspecis also sigle Iha banender's
credit cards. Tha crimp scane was
orocessed for svidance and Alan
Danels’ DNA was founc on the coffea
muj usad by the suspacts during tha
crima
OO0y A-060E Roedrunner Sefoon [day Two suspects ariorad the bar and Roohary wilh a Daadly Weapon
$990 Contarnnial Certer 10-23-09 wrdéred colfes, The svspecls played Burplary with a Firaarm
Las Vegas Las Vegas, MY 89149 0500 Hrs slots until other custoners (eft. The Ex-Fefon Pessession Firsarm

suspects loid :ha bartender that thay
waried to “cash oul® 5o he opened up
the cash register. Ve the register
was openad, tho suspasts peinted gung
al tha bartendar whila damanding
money. The tuspecis ttole
approximatsly 53%00.00 bafare making
1ha bartender go 1o the bathroom and lie
down on the floor. Befora fleeing, the
suspects stole the bartander's call
phone and the cotfes imups they ware
drinking from. 1he mugs wane later
recovarad by policé Bnd protessed for
avidence. The ONA on cne o the coties
s was matched lo Alan Daniots.

Corspiracy Robbery
Consgiracy Burglary

LVMPD374 {Raw. 200 § « AUTOMATED/WF 12
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ID#: _0747918

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION
Page 2

EVENT: _090704-0926

idaniitied aa Alan Danials and Cary
Pickall. b [he Tenaya Lodge robbory,
Alan Danmels was inside the bar, pror lo
the robbary, aciing ik @ customar, Mr,
Daniely then called Cary Picketl and
sucdenty gol up and went ko thy
»athmem, Cary Pickailihan enlered 1he
tusiness and commmed an armed
ebogry  Afer Mr Picket! teft. Alan
Ganigls came oul of 1he bethroem acling
like e hed no idea whal Nad Rag pec1ed
Hased on tha tesality of the
ciraumslances, it was appamnt thal Mr
Daniels was & principal suspact in Iha
rbbery and a$sisied by means of
communication with Mi Ficken via ol
phone.

EvVENT L_DCATFON DATE! TIVE DETAILE CHARGES
DA-026500 Tripla Bar Seurday Twe suspocis enterod tho bar arsa Rubery wilh & Ceadly Waapon
4420 M. Decatur Blvd 1140708 orgenad bowrs and cotfea Afler ffleen Hurglary with & Daadly Waapon
Merih Las Vegas N Lus Vegus, NV 88030 ts18 m mules, the suspacis pulled odl Ex-Felon Passession Firaanm
handguns and robbed the Darlendar, Conspiracy 0 Commit Ropbary
slealing mpproximately $4200.00. The Conapin &ty 10 Commit Burghary
suspecls made the barlender and a
custommer ga wait in tha bathradm wile
they fled. Basad on tha tatal iy of 1he
CHCUMBIAICS S, It wa) Rpparant 1hat Mr
Danimls was a principal auspact in 1he
robbery
€9-23087 Rae's Bar Wedriesday Thirea suspects enigred the bar and Rabbery wilh 8 Deadly Weagon
2535 Whgwam Fhwy. 11:1109 ordaned some beers. Aler aboul 30 Lo Burglary wiih o Peadly Weapon
Henderson Hendarson, NV 89012 0313 45 minutes, the suspedts pulled out Qs Ex-Fe.on Passession Firgarm
and rabbed the bartender, siesling Conspwazy i Commit Hobpery
apprex MBlgly 31550 0. The suspecis Censpiracy 1o Commit Burglary
rmada the bartender and mulliple
customers pa wait in he bathroom miile
tney ez, Based onthe lotal iy of 1he
circumsiancas, it was apparent that br
Danisls was a principal suspac! in The
robbery
0811130508 Timbars Bar Fnday A suspact entered tha bar ang Robbey with & Deadly Weaoon
FHOW. Azure, # 170 11-13-09 immadiaiely approached a wilness and Burglary with s Deadly Weapon
Las Vegas Los Wegas, NV 83130 0343 bartonar with & gun in his hand. The Ex-Felon Paasassion Cireann
Sspadt dermanded monsy and ultieately
fled wrih $1350,00 which was stolan
Irom tha cash register
031140728 Tenmya Lodga Seiurday As will ba ‘urtner descricad in the ames Robrery wilh & Deadly Weapon
9717 Suy Poirné Dr. 11-14-09 raporl, ihare were mutuple bar robbanes Burglary with B Deadly Weapon
Las Vegas Las 'Vegas, Nv 3135 w545 In 2004 in which the suspecls were Conspliacy Robbery

Censsiracy Burglary

LVMPD27 4 {Rav. 2/00 | - AUTOMATCMAR12
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s LAS VEGAS METRQPQLITAN POLICE DEPARTMEN’
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION
Page 3

1D#: _0747918 EVENT: _090704-01926

Co-Defendant "A” has already been arrested for involvement in these ¢rimes. Co-Defendant "A”
was identified as Alan Daniels, |ID# 747818, This arrest package is regarding Co-Defendant "B”

only (Cary Pickett). Forthe complete details surrounding the investigation and identification of Cary
Picketlt, please refer to the attached arrest reporn.

Wherefore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magistrate that probable cause exists to

hoid said person for preliminary hearing (if charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for trial
{if charges are misdemeanor).

_ y bbb
Declarant DQ“/ M

Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627

LVMPD374 (Rew 200} - AUTOMATEDAWP12
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..AS VEGAS METROPOLITAN FOLICE DEPART

ARREST REPORT

Iz‘ Adult I:Iduvenila o

| X | County

City

lOFoRBico X /10
lOFN 0355 3

¥ [ Qe
H o309 X (Gls

Sector/Beat  Multiple

ID/JEVENTH ARAESTEE'S NAME

0725039

{Last, First, Middle)
Pickett, Cary

‘ S5.5.4
i ~_337-66-2091

ARRESTEE'S ADDRESS (Numbar, Street, City, State, Zip Coda}

2320 Tucumcari Dr., # 1007, Las Vegas, Nv 89108

 CHARGES:

BEANG'S BAR: LVMPD EVENT # 091011-0578
Robbary with Deadty Weapon

Habbary with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deaoiy Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspitacy ta Commil Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

AOADRUNNER SALOON: LvMPD EVENT # 091023-0605
Rubbery with Deadly Weapen

Burglary with Deadly Waeapon

Ex-Falon Possession Firearm

Cansplegey 1o Commit Hobbery

Cangpiracy to Commit Burglary

TAIPLE BaR; NLVPD EVENT # 09-026503
Robbery with Deadly \Weapan

Burglary with Deadly Weapan

Ex-Falon Pozsession Firearn

Conspiracy lo Caommit Robbery

Cansgiracy to Cormmit Burglary

BAE's BaR: HPD EVENT # 09-23087
Fobbery with Deadly Weapon

Busrplary wilh Deadly Weapen

Ex-Felan Possession Firearm
Conspiracy to Commil Robbery
Censgiracy 1 Commit Burglary

TIMBERS BAR: LvMPD EVENT # 091113-0508
Rabbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Waapan
Ex-Felon Pogsestion Fireann

TENAYA LODGE: LvmPo EVENT # 0911 14-0728

Fobbary with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Ceadly Weapon
Cx-Felan Possession Firearm
Lonspiracy ta Commit Aobhery
Consgrracy by Commit Burgtary

CONE DiEn Tiay

DAY OF WEEK |  TmmEe

Multiple Multipte ‘ Multipla
(saa datails) (sew datails) | isea detalls) !

RACE SEX  DOB. | HT | wr HAIR
Black__ Male  11-07-65 , 58 | 185 | Black

OCCURRED: DATE

. EYES [
Brown -

i LOCATION OF ARREST {Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)
3025 W, Sabara, Las Vegas, NV 89102

PLACE OF BIRTH
Chicago, I

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ARREST

ARRESTING OFFICER(S) APPROVED HY |

ve itiiar finbnary Lt Chinton Michnls

R A LT

CONNECTING RPTS. (Type aor Event Mumber)

179

TR
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LAS YEGAS METROFOLITAN POLICE DEPAH'I.T

CONTINUATION REPORT

. ' ID/Event Number: 0725059

Yictim # 2:

Victim # 3:

Yitness:

LvmpeD EVENT # 091 011-0978

Beano's Bar
Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 255-9150

Michael Cosgrove

DOB: 02-17-52

SOCH# 322-46-5552

Whitc Male, 6'0", 220 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 7813 Mission Pt., Las Vegas, NV 8149

Home Phone # 1: (702) 656-1399

Home Phone # 2: (702) 338-8275

Employer: Beano's Bar

Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 2559150

Gregory Shealian

DOB: 01-22-63

SOCH#H 524-72-0633

White Male, 5'8", 170 Lbs, Brown Hair, Green Eves

Home Phone: (702) 982-7335

Employer: Beano's Bar

Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 80149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-9150

Darion Cook

DOB: 04-15-88

S0OC# 530-33-5854

Black Mule, 58", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 2300 Rock Springs Dr., # 1199, Las Vegas, NV 8928

Home Phone # 1: (702) 756-0085
Home Phone # 2 (762} 771-0604

Page 2 of 2.

Law Enforcement: Detective D, Miller P# 6627
Detective AL Garris P# 4337
Olficer J. Bledsoe #8300
Cadet B, Diion P 1 HHOS
Crime Seeae Analva s oy b RERID
A
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LAS VEGAS METAOPCLITAN POLIGE DEPAFIT‘I‘

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725058

Victim # I ;

Yictim # 2;

Law Enforcement:

Victim # {:

Yictim ¥ 2;

LvMPD EVENT # 091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon
Address: 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: {702) 309-6015

Justin Sanchez

DOB: |1-27-80

White Male, 6'¢", 195 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6021 Fiddler Ridge Trail, # 103, Hendersan, NV 8901 1
Home Phone: (503) 440-6503

Employer: Roadrunner Saloon

Employment Address: 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, NV 89140
Employment Phone: {702) 309-6015

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Lurosa Ps# 134453
Crime Scene Analyst I. Maldonado P# 6920
Crime Scene Analyst D. Brotherson P# 493

NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503

Triple Bar
Address: 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone: (702) 655-4462

George Mullie

DOR: 03-13-69

White Male, 5'10", 200 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Fyes

Home Address: 4925 Vega Lane, Lag Vegus, NV 8930

Home Phone: (702) 373-4691

Employer: Triple Bar

Employment Address: 4420 N. Decatur, Nocth Las Vegas, NV 89030
Employment Phone: (702) 6554467

Page 3 of 2:
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.5 VEGAS METHOPOLITAN POLICE DEPAHTM’

CONTINUATION REPORT

" ID/Event Number: 0725058

Witness:

Law Enforcement;

Victim # 1

Victim # 2:

Wilness # 1:

Joc Berens

DOB; 05-29-47

White Male, 6'0", 180 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 4229 Thom Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702} 416-6929

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective M. Suanowitz (NLYPDY
Qfficer S. Noahr P# 1861 (NLVPD)
Officer M. Sullivan P# 1871 (NLVPD)
Officer J. Thomason P# 1808 (NLVPD)
Officer E. Halverson P# 1943 (NLVPD)
Officer T. Desousa P4 2096 (NLVPD)
Sergeant E. Newson P# 0781 (NLVPD)
Crime Scene Analyst R, Wanta P# 1694 (NLVPD)

HENDERSON EVENT # (09-23087

Rae’s Bar
Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Phone: (702) 3535-2316

Delton Lema

DOB: 02-20-76

SOC# 591-50-7861

White Male, 6'5", 215 Lbs, Black Hair, Black Eves

Home Address: 11 Bishopsgate, Henderson, NV 89074

Home Phone: (702) 897-2000

Employar: Rue’s Bur

Employment Address: 2331 Wigwam Pkwy., Hendersen, NV 89012
Einployment Phone: (702) 355-2316

Ruymond Fickiin

DOBG: 04-20-73

S50QCH# 569-51-0831

White Male, 5'11", 175 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 397 Chudwick, Henderson, NV 390114
Hogne Phone 1/02) LI8-7735

Page 4 of 23
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. LAS VEGAS METROPQLITAN FOLICE DEPAR T

CONTINUATION REPORT

- ID/Event Number: 0725059 Page50f2

Witness # 2:

Witness # 3:

Wiiness # 4:

Witness # 5:

Contact;:

Teresa Titus

DOB; 01-23-78

SOC# 229-29-5]17

White Female, 5'5", 160 |bs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 2803 Via Florenting, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 622-3045

William McDaniels

DOB: 06-09-77

SOC# 383-84-2839

White Male, 6'G", {55 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 3001 Warm Springs, # 1128, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 409-0743

Stephanie McKay

DOB: 08-26-83

SOC# 572-77-9815

White Female, 5'6", 130 Lbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eyes
Home Address: 972 Coronado Peak, [as Veguas, NV 89183
Home Phone: (702) 772-6244

Joan Morris

DOB: 06-18-35

SOCH# 558-42-2742

White Fernale, 5'6", 135 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: | Hughes Center, # 803, Las Vegas, NV 89169
Home Phone: (702) 604-7967

Business Phone: (702) 897-2000

Diane Hamu

DOB: 11-4)3-64

S0OC# 523-11-7810

White Female, 54", 130 Ibs, Blonde Huir, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 2464 Ram Crossing Way, Henderson, NV 839074
Home Phone: (702) 308-030|

Business Phone: {702) 367-7662

Law Enforcement: Detective D, vliller Pi 6627 (LVMPD)
Derective D. Buarnes P# 702 (NI.VPIM)
(MTicer B U hode P73y ENT VP
Eame Seene Andysr 1 Sell I'¢ 1370 ENEN PER
_
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.LAS VEGAS METAOPOLITAN POLICE DEPAR

) CONTINUATION REPORT

1D/Event Number: 0725059

Victim# 1:

Yictim # 2:

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

Yictim # 1:

LVMPD - EVENT # (911 13-0506

Timbers Bar
Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Phone: (702) 645-0655

Aaron Parduhin

DOB: 05-03-74

Astan Male, 5'6", 150 Lbs, Black Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 7216 Grand Palace, Lus Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 493-2922

Employer: Timbers Bar

Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Jennifer Favier

DOB: 03-03-83

White Female, 411", 110 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 8040 Cracker Barrel, Lus Yegas, NV 89143

Home Phone: (702) 324-7850

Employer: Timbers Bar

Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Ermployment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larpsa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford P# 4244

LYMPD EVENT # 091114-07 28

Tenaya Lodge
Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Lay Vegas, NV 89136
Phone: (702) 395-2467

Page 6 of 2.
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._AS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEFAHTI\.’

- Co CONTINUATION REPORT
" ID/Event Number: 0725059 Page 7 of 27
Victim # 2: Joshua Kichl ,
DOB: 08-13-77

SOC# 530-31-9537

White Mule, 6'0", 210 Lbs, Bald, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 31844 Badger Brook, Las Vegas, NV 89129

Home Phone: (702) 443-4851

Employer: Tenaya Lodge

Employment Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Employment Phone: (7G2) 395-2467

Witness: Sofia Lozano
DOB: 09-03-83
SOC# 359-72-4618
White Female, 59", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6125 Capper Crest Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 875-2666

Contact: Jennic Blomberg
DOB: 03-22-73
SOC# 51 1-84-8040
White Female, 57", 130 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6708 Rancho Santa Fe, Las Vegas, NV 8930
Home Phone: (702) 274-6148
Business Phone: (702) 395-2467

Law Enforcement: Detcctive D. Miller P# 6627
Officer H. Crosby P# 6827
Officer A, Hubbaurd P# 13980
Crime Analyst . Carvouniaris P# 12712

DETAILS

B8an ROBEERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:

Between 07-04-08 and 11-14-09, there were eight bar rabberies throughout Clark County, Nevada, that were
determined o be related based on similar suspect descriptions, modus operandi, video swiveillance, forensic evidence,
and circumstantial eviderca [tisr of facts). The primary lwo suspects involved in the robberies were dentified as Alan
Daniels, ID# 747918, and Cary Pickett. ID# 725059 The following chart serves as a summary/synapsis of the eight
rabheries in questan:
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..AS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPA.FITL.

CONTINUATION REPORT

- 1D/Event Number: 0725059 Page 8 of 2
- " EVENT Locaman DATE f Toue SusPECT DESCRIPTIONS DETANSE Vineo/ FoRensics
0807C3-004 Bailey's Spans Bar Saiuroay Elagk Mala, 30-36, 5'10%, 155 Loy, Ther 6uspact anlerad me Bar, ordared % dao: fES
Skinny, Red Hal, Black Semi-Auto 3 coupla bewrs, and played video
LM PO 4341 N. Hancho Dr. 070409 Handgun poker for oppraximately 15 minutes. Farensicd: YES
1 Tha suspest tan palled out a black Lalent Printa and DA
a2 CE10 Hre Yehicla: White 2-Coor Sadan qun, worked IFa action, und said, Recoverad
“Lels aait® The suspect lorced the
Lariondar 1o ogen all the cash Photo Lina-ups: Mobgdy
reqistara ang Ma stole approximataty idantiflad
32200.02 The suspact larcad tha
carendgric watt in the bathroon) "Bailwy’s and Inn Zong
wnile ha {lad Ma Buswess. robbarian directly Hnked vin
matehing DNA, Alan Danielst
CNA matched on suspect
Daar bottina
02083 1-0560 Inn Zone Bar Monday Elack Mate, 30-39, 5'10° - 6'07, 172 Fhir sspact anterad the Dar, sat widsa: YES
Lbs, Bald, Chargars Hai, Black 0w, and ordared & beer {aizo
LYMPD 218 5. Rainbaw Diva. 08-31-09 Seml-Auto Handgun dnnkiryg rom a waler botte), Almost Forensies: YES
] twa higurg Jater, the suspact pullad Laten: Prirts and DMA
A 1B <€uta gun and robked the bartendar, Fecoverad
staalng appreximarety $530.00. Tha
suzpest mada ihe barlendar wait I Phota Ling- Ups: Nopady
the batreriwinia he wiped down ictant.fimd
his baar bettla and fiod,
‘Bailey's and st Zone
Tobberies divectly |inked vid
matching DMA. Mlan Danlgigd
ONA matched an suspect
boer and water hoitlag
Q91011-Ca78 Beana's Bar and Grilf Sunday #1: Black Male, 5'10°, 200 Lbs, The v suspachs antared Me bar Widap: YES
Moustagne, Gag in Upper Faord and ord&red @ Halnakan keps and
L\ P2 1208 W, Laka Mead 10-11-03 uath, Gald Wire Rimmed cutfen, One suspeact complaingd Forensica: YES
a Frascriplion Eye Glasses, Black 2241 Me chps kaing siale, The Latant Prints and DNA
Ve 0645 Hra Zams-ALts Handgun banendar wart ta tha hack to get new Ragoyared
chips byl was lollowad by 1he suspect
k2. Black Mals, 6'1*, 180 Lbs, wha then pulled oul a gun and s1ola Theta Lona-Lps: Ona vigtim
Lrght Blue and Orange Hat acprommataly $7250.00 frem tha Ider ftied Alan Oanigls and Cary
cash registers and 1ip jar. There Fichall with approximately 60%
"White 4-Dor Nissan Atima werd twa amployees cresant at tha 1o 0% cartainly
tima al tha rokbery. Tha suspects
MADE 3T twa ameloyeas 119 oown of Alan Danlars’ ONA matched
tha oo in e back’od tha business, . o e 301 coffee mug
The suspacis alsa stola the
tarlendor's cradi cards.
091333-0608 Feadrarnar Soken Froay #1. Black Mala, 35, 5'8-, 225 [Bs, The I'wm susEecrs anterod the bar Vidaa: YES
Frescription Eya Glassas, Goates, and udemd cofad The suspocis
LVMPD 30%) Cerdannial Centar 10-23.09 Srnall Sami-Auto Handgun Fleyed 2dats and waied far other Fargnsis: YES
4 Biwd Fecpln 10 lsave (cleaning crow, etg), Lalent Prents and GivA
0500 Hrs ¥2Z Black Mate, 30. 6'4", 195 L, Tha suspacls then asked the Recovered
%3 Frord Racing Ball Cap, Goalge, barfareor to cash (hem awl. Once
Largn Semi-Auto Handgum the bartancar cpenad the cash Fhato Lire-Ups: Yictim
redistar, 2 suspact went bating the identdied Alan Danists and Cary
bar, worked nw action on 3 handgun, Fitkett with approximataty 40%
and demoaded money. Tha Euspecls 10 20% cadainty
30l appraximatsly $3500.00. The
SULIEACIA made tha banandsr lag Alan Denisly’ DNA matchad
down an the dalhream lloof white on the suspest colfes rmug
Irey lied ham the scans. The
SUSPECTE Q18 sloM tha wctim's cell
£M0Aa and e colfos mugs thay
Jranh Iroen. Tha wichim's cell phona
and cofles mugaspoons ware
recguared a faw blocks away.
ORATEE0Y “ripha Par Salurday #1: Glack Male. 5107, 215 Lhs, Tha suspocts entered tha par and Yidex YES
Fragcription Eye Glasses, Smzll ordlaredt a colfge and bear. Anout
MLV adZ0 M, Deaniyr 110703 Se:mi-Aulo Handgun filleen minules went by bafore the Forensws: YES
5 dussiacls pulled aut amad sitver Pasgible UMA Reogvarad
AN GE13 x2: Dinew Mala, 5'0%, 170 Lbs, nendgans and robbed the bartendar.
Whire and Slack Hat, Smail Sami- Ihe sustecls siolo approximataly Photo Ling-Ugs: Pesuits, i any,
Aulo Handgun SA200.30 kalora ‘oraing A cuslemar Wa UrsAdwl s ime.
ardbarcanear la wail 1n the bathroomnt
Fawar Modal, White 4-Doar Missan whita thay Yled.
Auma smih Bark Tinted W ndows
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iD/Event Number: 0725059
0g-23087 Ras’s Bar Wadnasday ¥1; Blagh Male, 30-35, 57" - 557, The thras 3uz0847E entarad tha &ar, Vnloo: YES
200:220 Lba, Prescniption Eya arderad some bears, and played the
Fandarzcn 2531 Wigwam Plwy. 11-11-89 Glassas. Gap in Uppar Fron slors. Abowd 30 ta 45 minutes lutar, Farensics: YES
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473« 180 Lhs, Black Lesthar SUSpBLT 5ok opproaimately Frale Line-Ups: The banigndar
Basegall Cap $1550.00 from the cash rogisters. et dind Cary Picken But was
Tha suspacts erdered tha customers unakle ta :dentdy Alan Daniels
#3. Whits Female, 21.93, 517" . to put their call ghones on the bar lideatdied a “tllev” piciure
S'6". 120- 135 Lba, 1ong Black courtar and Ihan farcad evaryone o indiedd), Two other witnessas
Hair wnitin the The suspects wero unable to idantily M.
tcok thair ber bettles bafore lleaing Pickelt, idantitying il er*
Ligni Calarad 4-Door Missan Altima the crlma scens, mctures insiead,
0591113-0508 Timbars Friday Black Mals, 40-45, 510", 230 1ha, The suspact sntared iha oar and ‘Yidao: YES
Prascrintion Eye Glasses, Black immediataly approached a witness
LYMPD 7240 W. Azure £1-13-08 Semi-Auty Handgun and bartender with & gun in hand, Fouansics: YES
r The suspectsicia apgraximatety Latart Prinls Recowered
X4 0243 51950.00 frorm the barrgndar bafora
Mmaking evaryona le down cn hf Phate Line-Ups: Nobody
vainom fock Idgnntiad
091114-0728 Tonaya Lodgae Saturday Biack Male, 30-35, Haavy Eaild, Alan Danials acted | ka a custormar Video: NQ
Dlack 3armi-Autg Handgun inside tha bar and used his phona 10
LVMPD 3717 Sky Paima Dr. +1-14-09 coniact Caray Piekan approximalaly Foransics: YES
B ¥ minutas tatora the robbery. M Lalent Prnts Recovarad
X4 Q548 Daniels then wam 1o 1he restioam
whila the suspact |Cary Pickart) Phote Line-Lips: Wclim
anterad tha business with a gun and ident.figd Cary Pickatt with 30%
robtad tha bartandas. The suspect carainly and witnesa (Sofia)
slole approaimately $1000.00 And idantif ad a itter” picture with
made the bartendar ria down on thi Q%% cedtainty.
lloof After the robbary Mr. Danisls
exited he bathroom and acted
surprised lika @ “viclim.” Mr. Daniela
could not do the rabhery himsstl
bacause ne was a regular custemer
at the bar ard would have bogn
recognized.

BALEY’S BAR ROBBERY - LYMFD EVENT # 090704-0926:
==2251.= TAH NOBBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 0907(4-0926;

On 07-04-09, at approximately 0610 hours, the Las Vegas Meatropolitan Police Department (LVMPD) received an
emergency phena call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Bailey's Sports Bar located at 4341 N. Rancho Dr.,
Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 090704-0926, to inchide Officer S, Fox,
P#9485. Upon arrival, officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identifisd as David Edwards, DOB: 08-07-70. The
following is a summation of the crime based on Mr. Edwards’ statements, video survelllance, and officer observations.

Mr. Edwards was working inside the bar alone when lhe suspect arrived in what appeared to be a White Sedan.
The suspect backed the vehicle into a stall which Mr. Edwards thought was a bit suspicious. The suspect entered the
business, sat down, and ordered a couple beers. The suspect drank his beers and played video poker for approximately
fifteen minutes befare he stood up and pulled cut a black semi-automatic handgun that he'd cencealed in his waistband.
The suspect pointed the gun at Mr. Edwards, worked the actien (put a bullet in the chamber) and then said, “Let's do it."
At the suspect's request, Mr. Edwards opened the cash ragisters. The suspect stole approximately $2200.00 Uu.s.
currency) before making Mr. Edwards go the bathroom and wait. After saveral minutes, Mr. Edwards looked out of the
bathroom to discover that the suspect had already fled. Mr. Edwards described lhe suspect as a Black male, 30-35 years
old, approximately 5'10", 165 Lbs, wearing a red baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to docurmnent the incident, and M. Edwards wrote a valuntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Robbie Dahn, P4 5947, processed the entire crime scene for eviderce, Of particular inlerest, CSA Dahn
recavered the two beer bellies Ihat the suspect drank from prior to tha robbery. A copy cl tha video surveillance was

ultimately obtained and is with the case file (slill shots anly). The quality of the video is extremely poaor, but does show a
picture of the suspect wearing a baseball styled hal.
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INN ZonE BaR ROBBERY - Lvmen EvenT # 09831-0560:

0On08-31-08, atapproximately 0416 haurs, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Inn Zone Bar located at 238 S. Rainbow Bivd., Las Yegas, NV 89128. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 090831-0560, to include Officer B. Fortner, P# 13152. Upon arrival, the officers made contact
with tha victim/bartender, identified as Crystal Earhart, DOB: 05-18-64. The following is a summalion of the crime based
on Mrs, Earhart’s statements, video surveillance, and officer chservaticns.

Mrs. Earhart was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived, sat down, and ordered a beer. The
suspact drank the beer as wall a water (fram a bottle) that he'd breught with him. After a couple hours went by, the suspect
pulled aut a black handgun, hit a surveillance camera (to change the view) and then pointed the weapon at Mrs. Earhart's
back while demanding money from the registers. Mrs. Earhart complied and the suspect stole approximately $630.00 (U.S.
currency) from two cash registers befcre forcing Mrs. Earhart to wait in the bathroom. Using a rag from the bar, the suspect
made an attempt to wipe off his fingerprints from the beer botle he'd been drinking fram. The suspect then leift the bar.
Mrs. Earhart described the suspect as a Black male, 30-39 years cld, approximately 5'10" to 6'0", 170 Lbs, bald, wearing
a black Reebok baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to decument the incident, and Mrs. Earhart wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Shelly Shrum, P# 7917, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of particular interest, CSA Shrum
recavered swabs of possible DNA from the mouths of the “Niagra” water bottls and “Budweiser” beer bottla that the suspect
drank from pricr to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the case file. The
quality of the video surveitlance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions,

Inn Zons Bar Robbary Suspaect

BEANG's BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 081011-0978;

On 10-11-09, atapproximately 0645 haurs, the LYMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Beano's Bar located at 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149, Soveral cllicers responded
ta the robkery under event # 091011-0978, to include Officer J, Bledsoe, P# 8300. Upen arrival, the officers made contact
with lwa employees/victims, identified as Michael Cosgrove, DOB: 02-17-52. and Gregory Shealian, DOB: 01-22-63. There
was also one witness that was identified as Darion Cook, DOB: 04-16-88. The following is a summation of the crime based
on victim/witness statemants, video sunveillance, and officer observations,

Mr. Casgrove and Mr. Shealian were working inside the bar when twe Black male suspects entered, sal down, andg
crdered a coffee and beer {Heineken). One suspect was tall and thin (6'1", 180 Lbs), wearing a basebal! cap, while the
clher was shorter and heavyset (5'10", 200 Lbs), with gaps in his teeth, and wearing gold wire prescription aye glasses.
The suspects uridered some chips and szlsa, but then complained thal the chips were stale. Mr. Cosgrove tock the chips
to the back of the business to ask the cook, Mr. Shealian, abaut the problem. The suspect with tha glasses followed Mr.
Cosgrove ta the back of the business and pulled cut a black semi-automatic handgun. The suspect pointed tha weapon
at Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian and lorced them to lie down on the ground, The suspect then stole Mr. Casgrove's
manay chp cordaining his denttication and miscellanaous cradit cands

.
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The two suspects then stole approximately $7250.00 (U.S. currency) from the cash registers and tip jar before
Haeing from the business. There ware two Customers inside the business at the time of the crime: Darian Cook and his
cousin wha was not identified. Mr. Cook saw the suspects and thought they locked suspicious, bul he didn't know that
they'd actually robbed the business until aller they were already gone. Mr. Cook remembered the suspects arriving in a
white Nissan Altima styled vehicle.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and vcluntary statements were written by Mr. Cosgrove,
Mr. Shealian, and Mr. Cook. Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor, P# 9619, processed the entire crime scene for avidence, OF
particular interest, CSA Shrum recovered a swab of possible DNA Irom a coffee mug that one of the suspects drank from
Frior ta the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimalely obtained and impounded as evidence. The guality of
the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions,

Beano's Bar Robbery Suspecis

ADADRUNNER $aL0ON RosBERY - LymeD EVENT # 091023-0605:

On10-23-09, atapp roximately 0500 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call ragarding a robbery that
had just oceurred at tha Roadrunner Saloon located at 5990 Centennial Center Bivd., Las Vegas, NV 85149, Sevaral
officers responded to the rchbery under event # 091023-0605, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448, Upen arrival, the
officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Justin Sanchez, DOB: 11-27-80. The following is a surmmation
ot the crime based on Mr. Sanchez’s statements, video surveillance, ard officar observations.

Mr. Sanchez was working alone when two Black male suspects entered the bar, sat down, and orderad coffee.
The suspects began playing the slots unitil everyone alse in tha bar left {cleaning crew). One suspect was described as
tali and thin (6'4", 195 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, while the other was described as shorter and heavyset (5'8", 225 Lbs),
wearing prescription aye glasses. One of the suspects cashed out on his slot machine which required Mr. Sanchez to open
the cash register to provide change. While doing so, the suspect with [he glasses walked behind the counter with a gun

bar to the second suspect. The second suspect (the taller ona) then pointed a gun at Mr. Sanchez and Igreed him to lie
down in the bathraom. The tajler suspect also stole Mr. Sanchez's Palm Pre cell phone.

The suspects stole approximalely $39¢0.00 (.S, Currency) betore usinga green rag to wipe down lhe areas where
they'd touched (bar, siols, etc.). The suspects stele the coffee mugs ard spoons thay drank from belora fleging from tha
business,

A crime report was completed to documant the incident, and Mr. Sanchez wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analysts O, Brotherson, P# 4931, and J. Maldonado, P# 6520, processed the entire crime scene tor avidence. Del.
Dave Miller, P# 6827, responded to assist with the investigation. Det, Millar considered the possibilily that the suspects

searched the immediate areas around the Roadrunner Saloon but toynd nathing of interest. Det. Miiler tried to datermine
the sireets Ihe suspects may have fled onafler the crima  From the husiness. Dt Millar drave north on Canlennal Centar,
than east oo Arure, Hehvean 7 145 Azureamd Fas Azure, un the south sitle af the street, Det Miller ncated a yreeit rag,
tva glass mugs jhroken). A motal SROOM A ey bok cutter, and Mr Sanchas's salen Pam Pre (coll phanes The
Roasdrunner Saloon AR Sh v (lsen posiively slenthed tha coffer muygs did “HAON AS tems elonging to ther
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business. Del. Miller took digital photographs of all the items and recovered them while wearing latex gloves. The itemns
werg impounded as evidence. Det. Miller ultimataly obtained a sample of Mr. Sanchez's DNA, via buccal swabs, for
comparisons/eliminations, A copy of the video surveillance was uitimatsly obtaired and is with the case file. The quality
of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspecls and their actions.

Acadrunner Saloon Aghbery Suspacts

TripLE BAR RoBBERY - NOATH Las VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503:

On 11-07-09, at approximately 0618 hours, the North Las Vegas Police Dapartment received an emergency phone
call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Triple Bar located at 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV,
89030. Several officers respanded to the robbery under event # 08-026503, to include Officer S. Noahr, P# 1861. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Gecrge Mattie, DOB; 03-1 3-69, and ane witness
identified as Joa Berens, DOB: 05-29-47. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/wilness statements,

The two Black male suspscts arrived at the bar in a white, newer modeled, Nissan Altima styled vehicle (per videg
surveillance}. They backed ths vehicle into a parking stall near the front of the business. Mr. Mattie was working alona
when the suspects entered the bar. The lirst suspect was describad as tail and skinny (6'0", 170 Lbs), wearing a baseball
cap, while the other suspact was described as shorter and heavy set (5'10", 215 Lbs) wearing prescription eye glasses.
The suspects sat down and began playing the slots. Thataller suspectordered a Heineken beer whilg the suspect wearing
glasses ordered a coffee. After about filteen minutes, the suspects stocd up and pulled out small framed handguns. The
suspects demanded money from the cash register, and Mr. Mattie compliad, handing tham appreximataly $4200.00 (U.5.
currency). The two suspects then forced Mr. Mattie and a customer, Mr, Berens, to wail in the bathroom. The suspects
then fled from the bar in the same whita Nissan sedan.

A crime report was completed ta document the incident, and valuntary statemeanis were wrilten by Mr. Mattie and
Mr. Berens. Crime Scene Analysts R. Wanta, P# 1694, processed the entire crime scene far evidence. A copy of the video
surveillance was ultimatsly cbtained and is currently in the possession of the Morth Las Vegas Police Department. The
quality of the videa surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

ripie Har Rokbery Suspects and Vahivke
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HAE'S BAR RoBBERY - HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087:

On 1%-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the LVMPD received an smergency phona call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Rae’s Bar located at 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Hendersan, NV 89012, Several cfficers responded to
the robbery under event # 09-23087, to include Officer B. Hyde, F# 1734, Upon arrival, the officers made contact with the
victim/bartender, idertified as Delton Lema, DOB: 02-20-76, and severat other witnesses identified as Raymond Ficklin,
DOB: 04-3C-78, Teresa Titus, DOB: 01-23-78, William McDaniels, DOB: 06-09-77, Stephanie McKay, DOB: 08-28-83, and
Joan Marris, BOB: 06-18-35. The following is a summation of the crime based cn victim/witnass slatements, video
survaillance, and officer observations,

On 11-09-G9, around 0400 hours, the two suspects amived at the bar and parked a white Nissan slyled sedan in
the parking lat. The suspacts tried to enter the business but lound the doors locked. The bartender didn’t buzz them in
because he thought that they were suspicious. The suspects finally departed in their vehicle.

On 11-11-08, at approximately 0313 hours, the same suspects returned to the bar, in the same vehicle, but a White
female accompanied them as well. The bartender, Deltan Lerma, checked the female's identification and remembered that
it was issued in California, and that the female’s year of birth was 1387. The three suspects sat down at the bar, ordered
three beers, and began playing the stots, The first Black male suspect was described as tail and thin {6'0", 185 Lbs)
wearing a baseball cap, while the second Black male suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (5'8", 210 Lbs) with
& gap in his leeth and wearing prescription eye glasses. The lamala suspact was described as 22 years old, 53", with long
brown/black hair, wearing a black fedora styled hat.

About 45 minutes went by befors the taller suspect pulled out & semi-autornatic handgun and pointed it at Mr.
Lema while demanding money from the cash registers. At the same time, the suspect wearing glasses pointed a handgun
at all the other witnesses and forced them inlo the bathreom. Mr. Lema coraplied with the suspect's request and provided
them with approximately $1550.00 (U.S. currancy). The suspect then forced Mr. Lema to wait in the bathroom with all tha
other customers/witnesses. The suspects tcok the beer bottles they'd used and Hed frorn the bar in the same white Nissan
styled sedan.

A cnime report was completed 1o document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Lema, Mrs.
Titus, Mr. McDaniels, Mrs. McKay, and Mr. Ficklin. Crime Scene Analysts J. Self, P# 1370, processed the antire crime
scene for evidence. A copy of tha video surveillance was ultimateiy obtained and is currently in the possession of the
Henderson Police Department (LVMPD Det. Dave Miller also has a copy with the case file). The quality of the video
surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Haer 5 Har Robbary Suapecta {y1:11.09)
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TiMBERS BAR ROBBEAY - LyiMpp EVENT # 091113-0506:

©n 11-13-09, at approximately 0343 hours, the LVMPD received an emeargency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just oceurred at the Timbers Bar located at 7240 W. Azure, Las Vegas, NV 89130, Several oflicers responded to the
robbery under event # 091113-0508, to include Ofticer J. Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arrival, the officers made contact with
the viclim/bartender, identified as Aaron Parduhm, DOB: 05-03-74, and one witness {off duty bartender), identified as
Jennifer Favier, DOB: 03-03-83, The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness slatements, video
surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Parduhm was working inside the bar while talking with an off duty bartender, Mrs. Favier. A Black male suspact
entered the bar and walked directly up to M. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier with a black semi-automatic pistolin his hand. The
suspect worked the action on the firearm {loading the weapon) and then pointed it at Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier while
demanding meney from the cash registers. Mr. Parduhm complied and opened the cash drawers. The suspact than
removed appreximately $1550.00 (U.S. currency) and forced Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier 1o go 1o the men's bathroom
and lie down on 1he floor. Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier waited a few minutes and then exited the bathroom to find tha
suspect gene. The suspect was described as a Black male, approximately 40 to 45 years old, 510", 230 Lbs, and wearing
prescription eyae glasses.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Parduhm
and Mrs. Favier. Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford, P# 4244, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. A copy of thg
video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with Det. Dave Miller's case file. Tha quality of the video surveillance is
relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions,

Timbera Bar Rehbery Suspact

TENAYA LODGE BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091114-0728:

arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Joshua Kiehl, DOB: 08-13-77. There were aisg
two witnesses identified as Sofia Lozano, DOB: 09-03-83, and Alan Daniels, DOB: 10-11-65. The following is a summalion
cl the crime based on victim/wilness statements and officer observations.

Mr. Kiehl was working in the bar serving customers Sofia Lozano and Alan Daniels arcund the time of the erime.
Mr. Daniels got up and went lo the restroom leaving Mr. Kiehl alone with Mrs. Lozano. Atthattime, a Black male suspect
entared the bar and worked the action on a pistol which he had in his hand (loading the weapon). The suspect pointed the
handgun at Mr. Kieh! and Mrs. Lozano while demanding money fram the cash registers. Mr. Kiehl compiied and opened
the cash drawars. The suspect then foreed Mr. Kieh! down on the floar and stole appraximately $1000.00 from the register
before fleeing Irom the business. After the robbery was over, Mr. Daniels came ol of the bathrooin and acled like he ticn’t
know what happererd  The suspect was describad a5 a Black male, Jn0-15 years ofd sith a haavy buoihd
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A crime report was completed o document the incident, and Mr. Kiehl wrote a voluntary statement. Mrs. Lozanag
appeared to be slightly intoxicaled and was not entirely cooperative with the arriving officers. After Mrs. Lozano provided
a verbal statement, she left tha business, Det. Dave Miller, P# 8627, responded to assist with the investigation. Del, Miller
conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Daniels. For further details about the interview with Mr. Daniels, please
see the section of this report below, titled, “lnvestigation.” Crime Scene Analyst D. Carvouniaris, P# 12712, processed the
entire crime scene for svidence. The Tenaya Lodge did not have a functicning video surveillance systerm at the time af the

INVESTIGATION

As biriefly mentioned in the synopsis pertion of this report, the eight robberies were determined to be related for
several reasons. Out of all the victims to choose from, the suspects selected businesses to victimize, and more
specifically bars/pubs. The suspects would often enier the businesses and act iike customers, ordering drinks and
playing the slats. The suspects, particularly during the early stages of the saries, would often wait patiantly for other
patrons to ieave the business before committing the crime.

There are many manners in which 1o commit a robbery, but these suspects used handguns every time. They
pointed their weapons at employees and sometimes patrans, controlling everyone’s actions and often inquiring about
the whereabouts of personal celi phones. Once the suspects obtained the money from the bartender, they would often
herd the victims to the rear cf the business, or the bathroom, where they were told o liz down and wait. The suspects
often made ellorts to eliminate evidence by wiping down the things they louched or even taking them out of the bar.
For instance, in several cases, the suspecls would actually have the presence of mind 1o take cups, bottles, and
spoons that thay'd touched or drank from.

The suspects never wore any masks or gloves, likely because they would nat have been permitted enfrance
into most bars while wearing such disguises. All eight of the described robberies occurred betweean 0300 and 0700, a
lime in which most bars are locked up and customers must be “buzzed” in. The two suspects had distinct
appearances. One was an overweight Black male, in his 30's or 40's, with a receding hairline (balding), with a gap(s] in
his teeth, and he wore prescription eyeglasses during the commission of nearly every crime. The second suspect was
a taller Black male that appeared to be fit, possibly balding, and he frequently wore some sort of hat during the
commission of the crimes (baseball caps, top hats, etc.). The suspects committed some of the robberies alone, and
others together (they may have even been assisting each other when it apprared that they were alone, i.e. - getaway
driver, etc.). In at least four of the eight robberies, the suspect{s) used a white sedan as a getaway vehicle during the
commission of the crimes. In sorme cases, the vehicle was more accurazely described as a white, four door, Nissan
Altima,

Based on their distinct deseriptions, il was relatively easy to determine which suspect(s) robbed each business.
There was video surveillance in at seven of the elght robberies, which confirmed that the incidents ware related and
committed by the same suspects.

Far these reasons, from an investigalive standpoint, Det. Miller feit that if he were ta identity the suspecl(s)
fram even one of the eight robheries, then he would likely have the kev lo solving &ll the others.

The real break in the case occurred cn 11-14-09. Det. Miller responded 1o the Tenaya Lodga robbery to assist
with the invesligation. Based on the details of the call, Det. Miller felt that it was possibly related to the described
rabbery series. Itin fact uitimately turned out o be the eighth, and final. robbery in the series, for reasons which will be
discussed in a moment,

Aftar armving o tha Tapaya | odge, [t Miller was imtraduced to the weins anid Bweo witnesses who wears
shistorners nsila the bar at the tme of the rubiery. One of e dlleyect witnasses was Alan DDamets  3al Ailét 43
urktedlately aitarastedon Me Damels ecagse e logkeo ke e of tha susprots s Gihar bar rmbbernas Ere 1
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nvestigated, specifically the taller, thinner, fit loaking suspect (frequently wore a hat). The suspect that rcbbed the
Tenaya Ladge sounded like the heavier set Black male that often wore prescription eye glasses.

A witness, Sufia Lozano, was sitting next to Mr. Daniels prior to the crime, and she saw him using his cell
phone (possibly texting). Mr. Danials then suddenly got up and went to the bathroom. Once Mr. Daniels was in the
bathroom, the heavy set suspect entered the business and robbed the bartender. After the robbery was over and the
suspect left, Mr, Daniels came back out of the bathroom acting surprised that the crime ever occurred. His behavtor
was simply suspicious. Det. Miller felt that Mr. Daniels was possibly the co-conspirator involved in the entire robbery
serfes.

From the Tenaya Lodge bartender {and later from Mr. Daniels himself}, Det. Miller learned ihat Mr. Daniels
was a regular customer of the business and only lived a couple streets over. This being the casa, Mr. Daniels would
not ba able to enter "his local bar” and do a robbery without being recognized. So Det. Millar's theary, at the time, was
that Mr. Daniels helped plan and coordinated the robbery from the inside while acting like a customer. Del. Miller
considered the idea thal Mr. Daniels' job in the robbery was to communicata, via ceil phone, with the heavier set
suspect who was waiting outside.

Mr. Daniels agreed to sit down with Det. Milter to conduct an inferview. Det. Miller conducted the inlarview
inside his unmarked pelice vehicle whera it was quiet and well lit. Det. Miller was wearing plain clothes without
weapons, cuffs, elc, visible. Mr. Danisls was not under arrest, was not in handcuffs, and was free 1o lsave or stop
answering questions at any time. Det. Miler advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that ke
understood. Mr. Daniels agreed 1o speak with Det. Miller. The interview was surreptitiously recorded and will be
transcribed and made available b the court when necessary,

In summary, Mr. Daniels danied all knowledge or involvement in any robberies. He told Det. Miller that ha was
still on parole for a robbery that he'd already been to prisan for. Mr. Daniels gave Det. Miller permission to search tha
cortent of his cell phene. It was Dal. Miller's theory that there would be records on Mr. Daniels' phone showing that
ha'd called or texted the heavier set suspect right bafore he got up to go to the bathroom. The theory was that the text
message would suggest to the other suspect thal it was a good time to enter the business to do the robbery (mayba
because there weren't many customers, elc). However, upon inspecling the phone, Det. Miller found that all call and
tex1 history had been deleted. Mr. Daniels indicated that having no history simply meant that he hadn't received or
made any calls that day. This seemed VETY SUSPICIoUs.

Det. Miller told Mr. Daniels that he fit the descripticn of the suspect that had been robbing the other bars in the
valley along with the heavier set Black male., Det. Miller even showed Mr. Daniels pictures from the other robberies to
see how he would react. He continued to deny involvement in any robberies. Det. Miller asked Mr. Daniels for
permission to take a sample of his DNA via buccal swabs. Mr. Daniels was made aware of the fact that he eould
refuse to give the sample and that it was completely up te him. Mr. Daniels was very willing la provide the sample
which was collected via buccal swabs. Det. Millar impaunded the buccal swabs as evidence that day.

During the intarview, Mr. Daniels showed Det. Miller the vehicle he'd been driving that day. Parked sutsida the
bar was a white four doar 2006 Nissan Altima that looked just like the vehicle used in four of the eight described
robberies. The vehicle had Nevada license plates 567-VEY, and was registered to Mr. Daniels’ maother, Isabell Daniels.
Mr. Daniels gave detectives permission to search the vehicle but nothing of interest was found. Crime Scene Analyst
(0. Garvouniaris took a photograph of Mr. Daniels’ vehicle before he departed.

Atan Daniels Alan Daneia Missan Allena on (11 459
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A records check on Mr. Daniels revealed seme additional suspicious faclors. In 1996 and 1997, Mr. Danigls
was an alleged witness in two other bar robberies (event # 961012-0315 and event # 971223-0235). From a rchbery
detective’s point of view, being a victim/witness in three bar robberies is unlikely and suspicious. Furthermore, in 1998,
Mr. Daniels was arrested alter robbing the cashiar's cage at the Ellis Island Casino located 4178 Koval Lane, Las
Vegas, NV 89109 (armed robbsry}. In 1898, Mr. Danjels was armrested after robbing Pepe Muldoon's Bar located at
4341 N. Ranche Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89108. During the Pepe Mulduon’s robbery, Mr. Danigls entered the bar and
ordered a cup of coffee. After receiving the caffee, Mr. Daniels pulled out a gun and robbed the bartender. Mr. Dariels
then made the bartender go to the bathroom and wait (sound familiar?). Mr. Daniels ultimately spent approximatsly
@ight years in prison tor these robberies, and as of 11-14-09, he was still on parcle (NV Parole and Probation Officer
Q'Cennell}. In ail, Mr. Daniels was a registered felon for Rabbery with a Deadly Weapon - five counts (NV /2000,
Burglary with a Deadly Weapon - four caunts (NV / 2000), Burglary with a Deadly Weapan (NV / 2000}, Robbary with a
Deadly Weapon - two counts {NV / 2000), Robbery (NV / 2002), and Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2002).
Attached to this arrest package ars certified copies of Mr. Daniels’ Judgements of Conviction {(JOC's).

Based on the totality of these described facts and circumsiances, it appeared as though Mr. Daniels was a
likely suspect in the entire robbery series. He fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), his car
fit the description (based on statements and video surveiflance), and he was on parole for committing similar crimes, to
include a bar where he used the exact same modus operandi (ordered coftee, than robbed, than made victim wait in
bathroom). For these reascons, Det. Miller requested that the LVWMPD ROP (Repeat Oftanders Program) unit follow Mr.
Daniels for two reasons: To prevent or catch him in the act of committing similar crimes, and to see if he would lsad the
palice to his co-conspirator (the heavier set suspact with prascription glasses).

The ROP unit, to include Det. Joe Giannone, P# 6225, began following Mr. Daniels around 11-17-09. On that
date, the detectives observed Mr. Daniels meet with a Black male that they identified as Cary Pickett, ID# 0725050,
Mr. Pickett was a Black male, 44 years old, 58", 205 Lbs, with a receding hairline, and listed as having corrective
lenses per the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles as of 07-2009. Mr. Pickett looked just like the heaviar set
suspect that Det. Millar had been looking for. The ROP detectives began foilowing Mr. Pickett as well, and at one point,
Det. Giannone observed Mr. Pickefi wearing what appeared to be the exact same jacket that he wore during the
Timbers Bar robbery. Det. Giannone, having obsarved tha surveillance pictures from the described robberies, feit
certain that Mr. Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved,

A records check on Mr. Pickelt revealed that he was a registered felon for Attempt Coneealed Waapon (NV/
1989), Attemnpt Grand Larceny [NV / 1 991), Burglary (NV 7 1992), Afternpt Grand Larceny (NV / 1993), Escape of a
Prisoner (NV 7 1994), Grand Larceny [NV / 1997), Burglary (NV / 1997), and Transport of Contrelied Substance (NV /
2007). Attached to this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Pickett's Judgements of Conviclion {JOC's).

In summary, the RQP unit tracked/followed Mr. Danisls and Mr. Pickett until mid January, 2010, They didn't
catch them cemmitting any additional crimes. In fact, to Det. Miller's knowledge, there hasn't beer ona other similar
bar rabbery in Clark County since the date of Mr. Daniels’ interview on 11-14-09. Det. Miller showed Mr. Paniels lhe
video survelllance on 11-14-08, and accused him of the crimes. Itis belisved that Mr. Danials and Mr. Pickett wera
frightened after the interview and have been laying low ever since.

VIDEO SURVEILLANGE:

In short, as already mentioned, surveillance from seven of the eight described robberies was obtained. Sased
o the video surveillance and surraunding facts and circumstances, it was apparent that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
weare the suspects involved in the following incidents:
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EVENT BAR SUSPECT [DENTIFIED VIA VIDEO SURVEILLANCE
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0973 Beano’'s Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-026503 Tripla Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091113-0506 Timbars Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge No Video Surveillance (but Cary Pickeit fit the suspect description)

PHOTO LINE-UPs;

Phota line-ups were conducted with many of the victims/witnesses involved in this case. Please see the
individual line-ups for further details;

EVENT BaR PHOTO LiNE-UP RESULTS
090704-09286 Bailey's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, David Edwards, but nobody was identified
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Line-up shown to the bartender, Crystal Earhart, but nobedy was identified
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Line-ups shown to Ihe bartender, Mike Cesgrove, and he identified Alan

Daniels and Cary Pickett with 60% to 70% certainty

091023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloan Line-ups shown to the bartender, Justin Sanchez, and he identified Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickett with 40% to 50% cerainty

09-026503 Triple Bar Unknown at this time

09-23087 Rae's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Delton Lema, and he identified Cary
PickeH but he didn't identify Alan Daniels (he identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Lips shown to a wilness, Raymond Ficklin, and he was

unable to identify Cary Pickett ar Alan Daniels {identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Teresa Titus, and she was unable
to identity Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels (identitied a filler piclure instead)

0%1113-0506 Timbers Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Aaron Pardubm, and a witness, Jennifer
Favier, but they were unable to idenlity anyone

091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Line-up shown to the bartender, Joshua Kiehl, and he identified Cary
Pickett with 90% cerainty. Line-up shown to the witness., Sofia Lozano, bul
she was unab'e 1o identity Cary Pickell {identified a fillar picture instead)
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PHONE RECORDS:

The investigation into Alan Daniels' and Cary Pickett's cell
6 far would indicats that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett were in contact with one another around the dales and times of
several of the robberies. The Tenaya Ledge robbery was
Py a witness tc the crime and not
s cell phone after the robbery, but his cafl history was suspiciously deleted. In fact, ha
simply meant that he hadn't made or received any calis that day (11-14-09). A witness,
Daniels messing around with his phone just prior to tha robbery {possibly texting). A
iels’ cell phone wauld indicale that he did contact Mr. Pickatt via cell phone approximately two
and six minutes after, the rabbery occurred at the Tenaya Lodge. In fact, he used his cell phone far
g of 11-14-09 (per records), but the cell history had been deleted, The following chart

believe that he was sim
aliowed Det. Miller to look at hi
indicated that a blank history
Sofia Lozano, observed Mr,

multiple callsftexts on the mornin
is a summary of Mr. Daniels' call

history in relation to severa! of the described robberies (the investigation is on-going):

CONTINUATION REPORT
Page 19 of 2;

phone history is still on-going. However, the results

of particular interest, since Mr. Danigls would have ona
a principle suspect. As previously mentioned, Mr. Daniels

ALAN DANIELS PRONE HisTORY ANALYSIS
Cell Phone # (702) 445-3158

Business

Event

Date / Time Suspect{s) Call Details

Roadrunner

091023-0605

Alan Daniels
Cary Pickett

10-23-09 / 0500 0029;
0327
0559:;
0550:
0613:

0615:

Inbound Cail from (702) 306-7971

Outbound Call to  (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to  (702) 683-7058
Outbound Callto  (702) 683-9484
Outhound Call to  (702) 683-9484
Outbound Call to (702) 683-7058

Triple Bar

08-026503

Alan Daniels
Cary Pickett

11-07-09 /0618 0334:
0338:

074Q0:

Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
inbound Caif from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 497-2723

Haa's Bar

08-23087

11-11-09/0313 | Alan Danieis

Cary Pickett

0040;
0059:
0137:
0354:
0356
0524
0533:

Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7571
Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 308-7971
Qutbound Call to  (702) 306-7971
Outhound Call to (702) 308-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 883-7058

Timbers

081113-0506

11-13-09/ 0343 Cary Pickett 2287
0548:
0550:
0642:

0715:

Inbound Call from (702) 497-2723
Qutbound Call to (702) 722-4778
Outbound Call to (702) 683-7058
Inbound Catl from (702) 883-7058
Qutbound Cail to  (702) 497-27235
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Tenaya
Ladge

091114-0728

11-14-G9 /0545

Cary Pickett | p107:
0512:
0518:
0521:
0543:;
0551
0659:
0735,
0738:
0739:
0740:
0747

QOutbound Call to (702} 308-7971
Qutbound Call to (702} 306-7971
Outbound Call to  (702) 308-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 469-4272
Outbound Call to  (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702} 306-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 283-6294
Inbotnd Call from (702) 306-7871
Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to  (702) 222-8036
Outbound Call to  (702) 497-2723
Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971

(702) 306-7971:
(702) 683-7058]
(702) 497-2723;
(702) 683-9484]
(702) 469-4272:
{(702) 722-4778:
(702) 289-6292]

FoRensics:

The crime scenes were processed for evidence in all eight
were committed in the same mannar: The suspects would enter,
commit the crimes. Mugs and botties that the suspects drank fro
the eight robberies. The following chart demonstrates the forens

Verizon Wireless

(Cary Pickett)

Sprint Spectrum LP  (Shelby Automative)

Cingular Wireless

(Anthony Savage)

Sprint Spectrum LP  (Shelby Automotive)

Verizon Wireless
T-Mobile
Det. Miller's Celi

(Keith A. Cexton)

(Jfomay Manibusan or Bertha Granados)
(Used to contirm Mr. Danicls’ cell phone number)

of the robberies. Many of the robberies
act like customers, order drinks, and then
m were located in at least at least four of

investigation is far from complete:

i¢ results as they currently are, but the

EVENT - BAR- .~ FORENSIC RESULTS
090704-0928 Bailey’s Bar Alan Daniels' NA matched to hottles the suspect drank fram
{certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results stil pending.
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Aian Daniels’ DNA malched to botties the suspect drank from
{cenainty = 1 in 850 bflion). Other resuits still pending.
091C11-0978 Heang's Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA maltched io a coffee mug the suspect drank from

{certainty = 1 in €50 bilion). Cther resuits stil pending,

081023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon

Alzn Daniels’ CNA matched to a coffee mug the suspect drark from
fcentainty = 1 in 65C biffion). Other resuits stjil pending.

09-026503 Triple Bar Results still panding.
C8-23087 Rae's Bar Results still pending.
091113-0508 Timbers Bar Rasulis still pending.
QU1 11-0758 Fenaya Lodoge Pesults stil pending,
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For further details, please refer to tha Crime Scene Reports, the Forensic Lab Requesis, and Ihe Forensic Lab
Results {(attached ta the arrest package). It should be noted that a sample of Cary Pickett's DNA will need to be
obtained for comparison purposes. Also, latent print comparisons are slill pending.

ALAN DHANIELS INTERVIEW:

As praviously menticned, Det. Miller first interviewed Alan Daniels on 11-14-09. Mr. Daniels denied
involvement in all rebberies. On 02-08-10, Alan Daniels was arrested for “Parcla Violatian” at tha Nevada Parole and
Propation Offices located at 628 Belrose St., Las Vegas, NV 89107 (partially because Officer O'Connell and L1. Webb
ware aware of the lact that there was probable cause to believe Mr. Daniels had been committing these described
robheries, theretore, viclating his parola). Qn 02-10-10, Det. Miller conducted an interview with Mr. Daniels while he
was still in custody at CCDC. The interview was surreptiticusly recorded and will be transcribed and made availabls to
the court when necessary. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which ke stated that he understood.
Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Dst. Miilar “for a few minutes.” After Det. Miller explained that Mr. Daniels was a
suspect in at least seven business robberies, he {Daniels) asked for a lawyer. The interview was stopped at that time.

CARY PICKETT INTERVIEW:

Det. Miller felt that Lhere was probable cause to beligve that Cary Pickett was the heavier st suspect involved
in these described robberies {based on matching suspect descriptions, video surveillance, photo line-ups, phona
records, and other circumsiantial factors), On 02-11-10, Det. Miller provided a briefing on the incident ta Deat. Rory
Neslund, P# 4373, from the Gareer Apprehension Team (CAT's). At approximately 1100 hours, Det. Neslund, alang
with other detectivas in his unit, found Mr. Pickett ealing lunch in his car (Ford Mustang} at 3025 W. Sahara, Las
Vegas, NV 89102, Det. Neslund took Mr. Pickett into custody and transported him to the LYMPD robbery office where
he was handed over ta Det. Dave Miller.

Det. Miller conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Pickett. Det. Milter advised Mr. Pickett of his
Miranda rights to which he stated that he understocd. Mr. Pickett agreed 1o speak with Det. Miller. Det. Miller told Mr.
Pickett that he was under arrest for invalvement tn a bar robbery series. Det. Miller explained that the co-defendant
(Alan Daniels) was already in custody for the crimes. Mr. Pickett denied any involvement in the bar robberies and
claimed to be completely innocent. Mr. Pickett said that he would be willing to voluntarily paricipate in a polygraph
examination.

Det. Miller transported Mr. Picket to the LVMPD persennel office where Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr, P#
12912, gave Mr, Pickett a polygraph examination (Conceafed Information Test). While speaking with Examiner Fiohr,
Mr. Pickett admitted that he knew Alan Daniels (the co-defendant). Mr. Pickett said that he'd known Mr. Caniels since
they were about 12 years old, and that they'd even been to prison together. For investigative purposes, the queslioning
during the polygraph examination was fogusad primarily on the Rae’s Bar robbery reported under Henderson event #
09-23087. Part way into the examination, Mr. Picket said that ha didn't want to continue. The polygraph was
immediately stopped, but Mr. Pickeltt said that he was still willing 1o talk to detectives. Encugh cf the polygraph had
already been campleted for Examiner Flohr to conclude that Mr. Picket had falled. The examinalion results showed
that Mr. Pickett did have intimate knowledge about the robbery that only an actual suspect would. Examiner Flohr told
Mr. Pickelt that he'd failed the exam and that thera was no doubt that he [Pickett) bad intimate invclvement/knowledge
about the robberies (Rae's Bar). Mr. Pickett asked for an attorney at that time and the interview was concluded.

For the complete details regarding lthe polygraph examination/interview, please refer to the report which wil be
completed by Pelygraph Examiner G. Flohr.

Two additisnal things of interast recarding Cary Pickelt's arrest” First. his physical desceastion. including the
presortion eye ylassas it perfactly 1o the heaviar set suspect nivalved in thesa rmbberies Mr Pickett avea had & gap
in bus nppar teath as descnbet by some wictims, Secord, Mr Pickett sawrs that he and Alan Danels have known each
viher anee they sera 12 years ol fover 3 years)  Pret Miller praviousiy ovdgevnewed Alan Danels ard showed him
survedlance pictares of Cary Fiekett. Mr, Danigls said thar he Jdidnt recogmize the male pictured. IF &I, Daniels and Mr,
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Pickett have known each other for 30 years, they would likely recognize one another. It was apparent that Mr. Daniels
was dishonest during the interview.

Cary Pickett on 02-11-10 (notfce glasses, receding hairline, facial hair, gap in testh, etc.)

CONCLUSION

Based cn the totality of the above described facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe that
Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett are tha two principle suspects involved with the described robbery seriss.

EVENT - Bap. | ~ SuspecT(s) IpeNTIFED _
. * BASED ON DESCRIPTIONS PROVIDED ¥ VICTIMS WITNER SRS, VIDEQ SUHYEN, LANCE, POLICE CFFICER
QRS ERVATIONS, PHOTG LINE-UPS, FORENSICS, PHONE RECDRDYS, A FOLYGRAPH EXAMINATION, AND A TRIER OF OTHER
FAGTORS DESCAIBED B THE RERORT (CIRCUMETANTIAL EVIDENCE])
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
080831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Danials
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pigkett
081023-0605 | Acadrunner Salcon Alan Danfels and Cary Pickstt
08-0285043 Triple Bar Alan Danigls and Cary Pickett
02-23087 Rae’s Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
031113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

In these describad incidents, the suspeacts enlered accupted structures {bars/pubs) with concealed firearms
and then pointed their weapons at custamers and empiocyess while demanding money and cell phanes. In sach of
these incidents, the victims complied with the suspects’ crders and provided money (and cell phones in some cases).
The suspects then Irequently forced ths victims and customers to lie down on the ground in the back of the businesses
(frequently the bathroom). The victim's complied in each of these incidents hecause the suspects placed them in fear
for thair lives. The suspects wers ullimately identified as Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels and M, Pickatt
Aare cenvicted telons, sach registerad for multiple offenses. For furthar details on their conviction records, please refer
o ine saction of this report titled, "Suspects ldentitied.” Also, nitached 1o this arrast package are the Judgements of
Comviction for each vefendant.
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Based on the totality of these described facts and circumstances, there is also prcbable cause to believe that
Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickelt conspired to commit these crimes, intending to enter the businesses and ultimately rob the
victims. One might argue that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickeit entered the bars and ordered drinks like narmal customers,
and only decided to commil tha crimes as almost an afterthought (no conspiracy or premeditated intent). If only cne
bar robbery had occurred in this manner, it might be a reasonabla explanaticn. However, gight robberies ocourred,
nearly all of tham carried out by the suspects in the same exact manner (ex-felans entered the bars with cohcealed
tirearms, acted like customers, drank, gambled, and then robbed). It would appear that the suspests did conapira,
Plan, and carry out the crimes in unison. As previously stated, this isn't the first time that Alan Danieis has committed a
robbery in this manner. He robbed another bar back in 1999 in the exact sama manner (coenvictad and sent la prison}.

The actions of Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett meet the criminat elernents of Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
(multiple counts), Burglary with a Leadly Weapon (multiple counts), Ex-Felon Possession of a Firearm (multiple counts
- JOC’s attached 1o arrgst report), Conspiracy to Commit Robbery (multiple counts), and Conspiracy to Commit
Burglary {(muitipie counts). It should be noted that this arrest package is only ragarding Cary Pickeit. Alan Daniels’
parole was viglated (as a result of these robberies} and he was booked at CCDC on 02-68-10 {for parole viclation).
Det. Miller re-booked Mr. Daniels for these describad robbery charges on 02-10-10.

EVENT . Bam ) g CHARGES FOR CARY PICKETT

091011-0978 Beano’s Bar Authery vk Dgadly YWeapon {Megarding Employan Michaal 1ougrova}
Rectibery aitn Daacly Waapon {Regarding Employes Giagery Shealian}
Burglary with Deadly ‘Weapan
Ex-Falon Possession Firaarm
Canspiracy ta Commi Bnbbany
Censpiracy to Cérmid Burglary

081023-0603 Roadiunnar Sason Aobbary with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Coadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Fireatm

Conspiracy 1 Comimil Hobhery

Conspiracy te Comwrit Burglary

(J8-026503 Triple Bar Robbery with Daadly Waapon
Burgtary wilh Deedly Weapon
Ex-Feton Possasaion Firearm

Censpiracy 1o Commit Robbery

Conapiracy 1o Commir Burglary

C9-23087 Hae's Bar Robbary with Deadly Weapon
Surglary with Deadly ‘Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Lonapiracy ta Commit Aobbery

Canspiracy 1 Gemmi Burglary

231113-0508 Tireées Dar Achbery walh Uaandly Waapon
Burglary with Qzadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possession Firearm

C91174-0728 Tenaya Locyw Aobhery wiih Deadly Wanpan
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex+Felon Fossessian Firearm

—enapiracy (@ Germmit Hobbery

Conspiracy lo Coyr mit Burgiary

As previously mentioned, on 02-11 -10, Mr. Pickett was arrested by Del. Rory Neslund and other members of
the Criminal Apprehension Team {CAT's). After interviewing Mr. Pickett. Det. Miller had him booked at the Clark
County Detenticn Center for these described charges. Tha investigation is still an-gaing.
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION

Page 2
ID#: _0747918 EVENT: _090704-0926
EVENT 1.QCATION DATE / TIME DETAILS CHARGES
09-0265Q3 Tr.cle Bar Saturday Twa suspecis antarnd ine bar and Retcbery with @ Deadly VWaapan
4470 N, Dacatur Blvd. 119709 ardered bewrs and cotfes  Aftler {fteen Burglary wiih 3 Daadly Waagen
North Las Vagas N Les vegas, MY 89030 0618 minuiss. the suspacty pufled out £x-Fefon Possession Firearm
Fardgums and robbed the Rartonoer, Cansp-racy o Commit Roohery
slea ng approxmately $4200 00 The LConsprracy lo Comrmit Burglary
JUSPOCTs made e cartander and B
cusiomar ga wait in the tathraom xhiie
ey Hed. Based on the lelalily <f the
cucumaances, it was apparen thal Mr
Carualy was a prrcipal 1uspect in N9
robbuwry
£9.23p87 Raa's Bar Wodnasday Threa 3uspects entered the bar and Rcbbery with a Deadly Weapon
2531 Wigwam Pkwy. 111108 aidered soma besrs  Alfer about 30 (o Burgtary witr a Daadly Weapon
Henderson Hendaraon. MY 59012 0313 45 murasgs, the suspacts pulled oul guna Ex-Falon Possession Fireamm
and rabbad the barender. teating Cenvseiracy b Commit Robbery
approzrmalaly %1550 00. Tha susgecis Conspracy 10 Commt Burglary
mads 1ha bartandar and mulbple
cusiomers go wait in the salhrgom while
ihey fiod. Based on 1he (otally of (il
crcumatances, f was apparart that ke
Dan.als was a pnncipal suspect in the
robbery
031113-0508 Timbars Bar Frigay A suspect entarad the bar ard Rubbery weih 8 Deadly Weapon
T240W. Beurg, # 170 11-13.09 immadiataly approached a wilness and Burg-ary witn a Deadly Weapon
Las Vegas Las Wegds, Ny 8930 0343 barendar with 2 gun in mahand. Tha Ex-Falon PO3303%ion F.reanm
suspec! domanded manéay and ult matsly
Thad with $1550 00 wheah was siclen
fram thé Cash ragisier
£91114-D728 Teraya Lodge Saturday As will ta further describad in (he ameak Robbery with 3 Deadly Weaptn
5717 Sky Poinie Dr. 11-14-0¢ reporl, therg were multyple bar robberiad Burglary with a Deadly Vwespon
Las Yegaa Las Vages. MV 82125 0545 N 2009 jn which tha susnecls ware

idanutiad as Alan Danisls and Gary
Piekett. I ihe Tenaya Lodga robbary,
Alan Darigis was inside the bar, proor (o
the mbbery, acting hka & Customer. Mr.
Daniele Ihen calted Cary Pichetl and
suddanly got up and wenl o the
bmhroam. Cary Pickett ihan erigred lhe
bumimaaa and commitied Bn armad
retbery After Mr Pickedl “al, Alan
Darwaly came out of the tathroom acling
Ikm I naxt no idea what had happened.
Basapd on b tatalty of the
cecumstances, ( was apparent that Mr.
Donids wae & prinsipdl aupsd in tha
rcbbary and assistad by moans of
commumicatan with Mr. Picamti v a call
phone:

Conapracy Robbary
Canspracy Burglary
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&VEGJ\S METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPAHTMENY.

DECLARATION OF ARREST

ID#: _0725059 EVENT: _091011-0978
TRUE NAME: DATE OF ARREST: TIME OF ARREST:
Cary Pickett r ARSI PN HLos

OTHER CHARGES RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKES THE FOLLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY FOR FERJURY ANL
sAYS: That | am a peace officer with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Clark County,
Nevada, being so employed for a period of ten years.

That | learned the following facts and circumstances which lead me to believe that Cary Pickett
committed (or was committing) the offense of Raobbery {multiple charges - see details below) at
multiple locations throughout Clark County, NV {(multiple locations - see details below).

That the offenses accurred at multiple times on multiple dates as described in further detail below.

Between the months of July and November, 2009, there were multiple business robberies in which
Cary Pickett, ID# 0725059, was determined to be one of the suspects thereof. The below graph
provides a brief synopsis of each event, as well as the locations, dates, and times of the crimes.
For the complete details, please see the attached arrest report (per Robbery Lt. Clinfen Nicholg}.

EVENT LOCATION DATE / TIME DETAILS CHARGES
0810110978 EBoara's Dar ard Gl Sunday Two suspacts aniared the bar and Rebbary with & Deady Weapen
T200 W, Leke Maad 10-51-09 orcered boars and cofles. One suipec! Rocbery wilh a Deadly Weapon
Las Vegas Les VYegas, NV B3149 0645 Hre compleined aboul 1ha chups being sale, Burglary with a Firearm
The barlandar wem 1o 1ha back io gel Fa-Felon Possession Firearr
e Chips but wes foliowed by one of Conapiracy Robbery
he suapects wha than puled oul 8 gun Ceonspiracy Burglary

art stole approximaaly $7250.00 from
i ~&sh rogutary and tip jor  The
$43pacty made tha barender end
aneiter smployso e gown on the leor
n lhe back of (he business Tha
3uSp2cts algc stola the barende’s
crad® cards. The crima scend was
processad far ewidence and Alan
Dame's’ DNA was found on the coflee
mug uaed by i suspecis dunng ifa

ame
091020600 radrunrar Saloon F rday Twa suspec:s arisred ihe Sar and Robbory wilth a Deaary Weapen
5555 Canlenm al Conjr 10-23-09 ardetad colfea  Thm auspocts playsd Aurglary with 8 firearm
Las Vngas Las Vagas. MY 89149 UsU0 Hrg siois unt olbver cusloners lefl Tre Ex.Faton Posysssian Firearm
suspasis (ohd lhe barténder that tRey LConzmracy Mubbary
warlbg o "Cash oul” SO he openad up Conspwacy Bury'ary

Ihe cBsh regisier  Wvhile the rag-ster
was opened, e suspecls phinted gurs
al Ira Dartengar «Mile damanding
money The fssssie sinla
agpioamatgly 3800 00 befora making
sra Zartander 9o tc the dathroom and e
down on the fioor - Belera fiaaing, the
sLspecis siola (e bartender's vell
phona dand the coflgo mugs they we'e
aunking kom  The mugs were laler
racCwred by police ang processa s o
avidercg The CNA onone of the cotiaa

!. rgs was malchen (o Alan Damels

i -

IR I,
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- LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION
Page 3
ID#: _0747918 EVENT: _090704-0926

Co-Defendant “A” has already been arrested for involvement in thesa crimes. Co-Defendant "A”
was identified as Alan Daniels, ID# 747918. This arrest package is regarding Co-Defendant "B”
only (Cary Pickelt). Forthe complete details surrounding the investigatian and identification of Cary
Pickett, please refer to the attached arrest report.

Wherefare, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magistrate that probable cause exists to

hold said person for preliminary hearing (if charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for trial
(if charges ara misdemeanor).

' /) b7
Declarant f/d“/ M

Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627
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. ; .AS VEGAS METRQPOLITAN POLICE DERART .\C, FORRLo X /10
L ARREST REPORT loFR 053X /0t
H 0359 X IGlosin

L} » IQ P
D City E County El Adult D Juveniie Sector/Beat Multiple

IDJEVENT# ' ARRESTEE'S NAME {Last, First, Middle) S.5.4
0725059 ) Picketl, Cary _ 337-66-2091
ARRESTEE'S ADDRESS (Number, Strest, City, State, Zip Code)

2320 Tucumecart Dr., # 1007, Las Vegas, NV 89108

CHARGES:

BEANO'S BAR: LvMPD EVENT # 091011-0978
obbery with Deadly Weapon

Hobbery with Deadly Weapan

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Falon Posgession Fiveamm

Conspiracy o Commit Rabbery

Cionspiracy o Commit Burglary

ROADRUNNER SALOON: LYMPD EVENT # 091023-DB05
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Buiglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commil Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Butglary

TRIPLE BaR: MNLveD EVENT # 08-028503
Rohibery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapan

Ex-Falon Fassession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbary

Caonspiracy o Commit Burglany

Rae's Bar: HPD EVENT # 09-23087
Fobbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadty Weapun

Ex-Falon Proasassion Firaarm
Conspiracy 10 Commit Robbery
Cuonspiracy to Gommit Burglary

TIMBERS BAR: LVMPD EYENT # 091113-05056
Robhery with Deadly Weapon
Rurglary with Deadly Weapan

Ex-Feion Possesslon Firearm OM =y -
S/ iy
L
o

TeEMAYA LODGE: LVMPD EVENT # 091114-0728
Robbery wilh Deadly Weapon

Burgiary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Pessassion Firearm

Cunspiracy 10 Commit Rokoary

Conspiracy ta Commit Butglary

T A i

OCCURRED:  DATE | DAYOFWEEK | TIME [ LOCATION OF ARREST (Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Muttipla Mulliple Multiple ! J025 W, Sahara, Las Vagas, NV 83102
(soa details) | (sea delailsy (see details) | ) ) ]
RACE | SEX | D.0.B. HT | WT HAIR EYES PLACE OF BIRTH
Black | Male 11-07-65 58" | 185 Black Srown Chicago, 1L
CIRCUMSTANCES OF ARREST
ARRESTING OFFICER(S) P# ' APPROVED BY CONNECTING RPTS. (Type or Event Numbaer)

) H i LYMFZ 8 2910110978
Cave Miller . BB27 Rokbery Lt. Clinton Nichals LYMPC: 8 091023-0605
‘ HLYPD # Dg-026502

HAD # 0223087
H 81112.0506
| LVhiPO # 031114.0728

LMYMPD G602 (REV. 12-53) « AU TOMATEDW P 2
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S VEGAS METROPQOLITAN POLICE DEPA.FITM.

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725059

Yictim # 1:

Yictim # 2;

Victim # 3:

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

LvMPD EVENT #091011-0978

Beano’s Bar
Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 255-9150

Michael Cosgrove

DOB:; 02-17-532

SOCH# 322-16-5552

White Male, 6'0", 220 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eves

Home Address: 7813 Mission Pt., Las Vepas, NV 8149

Home Phone # 1: (702) 656-1399

Home Phone # 2; (702) 338-8275

Employer: Beano’s Bar

Empleyment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Empleyment Phone: (702) 255-9150

Gregory Shealian

DOB: 0i-22-63

50CH# 524-72-0633

White Male, 5'8", 170 Lbs, Brown Hair, Green Eyes

Home Phone: (702) 982-7335

Employer: Beane's Bar

Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phong: (702) 255-9150

Durion Cook

DOB: 04-16-88

SOCH 530-33-5854

RBlack Male, 3'8", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eves

Home Address: 2300 Rock Springs Dr.. # 1199, Las Vegas, NV 89128

Home Phone # 1: (702) 756-9086
Home Phone # 2: (702) 771-0604

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Detective A. Garris PH# 4337
Ctticer J, Bledsoe P# 8300
Cadet B. Dixon P# 14105
Crime Seene Analyst B, Taylor P# 9619

Page 2 of 23
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CONTINUATION REPORT

{D/Event Number: 0725059

Yictim # 1:

Yictim # 2:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Yictim # 2;

LvMPD EVENT # 091023-0605

Roadrnner Salvon
Address: 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone; {702) 309-6015

Justin Sanchez

DORB: 11-27-80

White Male, 60", 195 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Hame Address: 6021 Fiddler Ridge Trail, # 103, Henderson, NV 89011
Home Phone: {503) 440-6303

Employer: Roadrunncr Saloon

Employment Address; 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 309-6015

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J, Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst J. Maldonado P# 6920
Crime Scene Analyst D. Brotherson P# 4931

NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503

Triplz Bar
Address: 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone: (702) 655-4462

Gearge Mattie

DOB: 03-13-69

White Male, 5'10", 200 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 4925 Vega Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 372-4691

Employer: Triple Bar

Employment Address: 4420 N. Decatur, North Las Vepas, NV 89030
Employment Phone: (702) 655-4462
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CONTINUATION REPORT

iD/Event Humber; 0725059

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

Yictim # 1:

Vietim # 2:

Witness # 1:

Joe Berens

DORB: 05-29-47

White Male, 60", 180 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eves
Home Address: 4229 Thom Bivd., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phane: (702) 416-6929

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective M. Suanowitz (NLVPD)
Officer S. Noahr P# 1861 (NLVPD)
Officer M., Sullivan P# 1871 {(NLVPD)
Officer ). Thomason P# 1808 {(NLYPD)
OfIficer E. Halverson P# 1943 (NLVPD)
Officer T. Desousa P# 2096 {(NLVPD)
Sergeant E. Newson P# 0781 (NLVPD)
Crime Scene Analyst R. Wanta P# 1694 {(NLVPD)

HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087

Rae’s Bar
Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Phone: (702) 355-2316

Delton Lema

DOB: 02-20-76

SOC# 591-50-7861

White Male, 6'3", 215 Lbs, Black Hair, Black Eyes

Home Address: 1] Bishopsgate, Henderson, NV 89074

Home Phone: (702) 897-2000

Employer: Rae’s Bar

Employment Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 83012
Employment Phone: (702) 353-2316

Raymond Ficklin

DOB: 04-30-78

SOC#H 569-51-0831

White Male, 5'11", 175 Lbs, Brown Iair, Brown Eyes
lHome Address: 397 Chadwick, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: {702) 348-7755

Fage 4 of 23
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CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number; 0725059

Witness # 2:

Witness # 3:

Witness # 4:

Witness # 5:

Contact;

Law Enforcement;

Teresa Titus

DOB: 011-23-78

SOC# 229-29.5117

White Female, 5'5", 160 Ibs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 2803 Via Florentine, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 622-5043

William McDaniels

DOB: 06-09-77

SOC# 333-84-2839

White Male, 60", 155 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eves

Home Address: 3001 Warm Springs, # 1128, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: {702) 409-0743

Stephanie McKay

DOB: 08-26-83

SOC# 572-77-9815

While Female, 5'6", 130 Lbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eyes
Home Address: 972 Coronado Peak, Las Vegas, NV 89183
Home Phone: (702) 772-6244

Juan Morris

DORB: 06-18-35

SOC# 558-42-2742

White Femaile, 3'6", 135 Lbs, Brown Hair. Brown Eves

Home Address: | Hughes Center, # 803, Las Vegas, NV 89169
Home Phone: (702) 604-7967

Business Phone: (702) 897-2000

Diane Hamu

DOB: 11-03-64

SOC# 523-11-7810

White Female, 5'4", 130 lbs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eves

Home Address: 2464 Ram Crossing Way, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 808-0301

Business Phone: (702 367-7662

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 {LYMPD)
Detective D. Barnes P# 792 (NLVPD)
Ofticer B, Ilyde P# 1734 (NLVPT)
Crime Sceng Analyst J. Self P# 1370 {(NLVPD)
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CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725059

Yictim # 1:

Yictim # 2:

Wilness:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

LvMPD - EVENT # 091113-0506

Timbers Bar
Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Phone: (702) 645-0655

Aarcn Parduhm

DOB: 05-03-74

Asian Male, 56", 150 Lbs, Black Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 7216 Grand Palace, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phene: (702) 493-2422

Employer: Timbers Bar

Employment Address: 7240 W. Azurc, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Jennifer Favier

DOR: 13-03-83

White Female, 4'11", 110 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 8040 Cracker Barrel, Las Vegas, NV 80143

Home Phone: (702) 324-7850

Employer: Timbers Bar

Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer 1. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford P# 4244

LvMpPD EVENT #091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge
Address: 5717 Sky Potnte Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Phone: (702) 395-2467
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S VEGAS METROPOLITAN FOLICE DEPAHTM.

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Evant Number: 0725059 Page 7 ot 23

Victim # 2:

Witness:

Caontaci:

Law Enforcement;

Joshua Kiehl

DOB: ()8-13-77

SOC# 530-31-9537

White Male, 6'0", 210 Lbs, Bald, Brown Eyes

Home Address; 3844 Badger Brook, Las Vegas, NV 89120

Hogle Phone: (702} 443-4351

Employer: Tenava Lodge

Employment Address: 3717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Employment Phone: (702) 393-2467

Sofia Lozano

DOB: 09-03-83

SOC# 359-72-4618

White Femule, 59", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6125 Copper Crest Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 875-2666

Jennie Blomberg

DOB: 133-22-73

SOCH# 511-84-8040

White Female, 5'7", 130 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6708 Rancho Santa Fe, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 274-6148

Business Phone: (702) 393.2467

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer H. Crosby P# 6827
Officer A. Hubbard P# 13980
Crime Analyst D, Carvouniaris P# 12712

DETAILS

BAR ROBBERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:

Between 07-04-09 and 11-14-09, there were aight bar robheries throughout Clark County, Nevada, that were
determined o be related based on similar suspect descriptions, medus eperandi, video surveillance, forensic evidence,
and circumstantial evidence (trier of facts). The primary two suspects involved in the robberies were identified as Alan
Daniels, [[M 747918, and Cary Pickett, ID# 725053, The following chart serves as a summary/synopsis of the eight

robbherigs in question:
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iD/Event Nurmber: 0725059
" EVENT Locaron Date/ TiME 3usrECT DESCRIPTIONS DETAILS VIDED f FORENSICE
090704-0925 Bailey's Spans Bar Saturday Etack Mala, 30-35, 5'10%, 165 Lbs, The suspect antered the bar, arderec vidap: YES
Skinny, Red Hat, Black Saml-Auo A coupla bears, and played video
LYMFD 4341 M, Ranehe Dr. Q7-04-08 Handgun pcher for approximataty 15 minutes. Forensics: YES
1 The suspeat than pulled oul 2 blan Lalent Prints and DNA
x2 0610 Hra Wehiole: White 2-Dear Sedan Oun, warked Ihe action, and samud, Rerovarad
"Lete ¢oIL" Tha suspact fareed the
barterder 1o open all tha cash Phote Lina-ups: Nobooy
regislers and he stole appraximataty Idenlified
32200.00. The susped {orcad (he
bartendar 1o wait in the bathroon] ‘Auiley's and inn Zona
whila he llad the busingss. ropbetisa directly linked via
maiching ONA. Alan Dankalal
DNA matchad an suspect
haar bottlen
0B0831-0560 Inn Zene Bar Monday Black Mala, 30-39, 510" - 6'0", 170 Tha suspest anterad the bar, sat Videa: YES
Lbs, Bald. Chargers Has, Slack cdown, and orderad a beer (also
LVMFD 238 S. Rairbow Bivo. 08-31-09 Sami- Auto Handjur drinking fram a water bottlg). Almost Faransics: YES
2 w0 houra 'aler, the suspac pullgd Larant Frints and DNA
Vd 0414 oul a gun and rebbaed the bartsndar, Aacavarad
slealing approcimately £530.00. Tha
suspact made the barlendsr wait if Fhoto Line-Ups: Nobody
the baihroomiwhita ha wiped down kentitiad
his baisr bottle and fhad.
“Baliey’s and Inn Zone
robberles diractly linked vis
matching DNA. Alan Daniels’
DOMA maiched on suspect
bsar and watar bottine
Cg1011-£078 Beano's Bar and Girill Bunday #1: Blask Mals, $"10%, 2D0 Lbs, The lwe suspects enierad ;he bar Viden YES
Mous:ache, Gap In Uppar Front and orders) a Heingken baar and.
LYWMPD 7200 W. Lake Mead 10-11-09 Teeih, Gotd Wire Rimmad colles. One suspact complainad Forensics: YES
3 Prascripilan Eye Glasses. Black abgut the chips being siale. The Latent Prints and DNA
V6 0645 Hrs Saml-Aulo Handgun bariender went (o the back 10 get new Recovered
chips but was {ollowed by the suspect
#2: Bleck Mala, 5'1", 180 Lbs, whe e pulled oul a gun and stole Phole Ling-Ups: Ona vielim
Lighl Blue and Crange Hat approximaisly $7250.00 fiom tha idanlil-ed Alan Daniels and Cary
cash registers and tip jar. Thare Ficka't wilh approximataly 50%
White 4-Dzar Missan Altrnd wene (we ampoyess praserl et tha 1 7C% canainty
tire of {ha robbery. The suspecrs
mada ing iwe dmployeas ka down of Alan Donisls' DNA matwched
tha ligar [0 1hs backlf the businass. on the suspect coffes mug
The suspecis algo stolo tho
banander's cradit cands.
021 022-0605 Acadrunner Saloon Friday #71° Rlack Wals, 35, 58", 225 Lbs, The twd aUsbects entered the bar Video: YES
Fragcnphon Eye Hlessos, Goalao, and ordargd coffes, The suspects
LWMPL 5990 Cantpnninl Cantar 10-22-09 Sl Serni-duta Handgun playsa siors end waited for ather Faransics: YES
H Bhr feopla lo lsave (cleaning crew, Bic). Lazent Priris and DNA
0500 Hrs w7 Black Mala, 3¢, 6'4°, 195 Lbs, The suspacts than asked tha Fecaverad
x3 Ford Racing Ball Cap. Goatea, barandar 1o cash themoul. Once
Large SameAido Hamdgun the hartandor openad tha cagh Phcto Lina-Upa: Vigtim
registar, & suspact want behind Lhg der;iisg Alan Danials and Cary
Bar, workad the action on o handgun, Mchalt wilh apgroximately 40%
a2nd demanded manay. Tha suspecs 1o 509 Cenainty
51078 3 5Proximately S3900.00. The
su3pecis made the bartendar fay Alan Onnieln” DNA matched
down on the bathroom iload while an tha suspact colse misg
thew ilod Irom the scera, Tha
suspects also stels the victim's call
phone and the caffee mups they
drark from, Tha victim's cell phone
ard cotlag mugs/spoons warg
racoverad a faw blacks away.
18-526503 Triple Bar Saturday #1: Black Mala, 16", 215 Lks, The suspects entared the bar and Vidso: YLS
Prasermion Eye G'assas, Small ardered a coffee and beer. About
LY 4420 N. Decatur 11-07-09 Sem--Alte Handgun {iiteen minutes went by belara the Farenscs; YES
5 suspects pulled out small sikver Pass.ble DNA Recovarad
NLVY 0618 42 Black Mala, 5'0°, 170 Lbs, hanoguns and robbed the bartendar.
Wh.e and Elack Hat, Small Semi- The suspacts stole approximataly Pharo Ling-Ups: Results, if any,
Auta Hendgun 3420000 balare torcing a cuslemer are unhnown at this 1ima.
and bartendar 10 wail in tha bathraond
Mcwer Mades, While 4-Door Missan vakila thay flad.
Altima wilh Dark Tirsed Windows
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ID/Event Humber: 0725059 Page 9 of 23
09-23087 Rae's Bar Wadnagray #1: Black Male, 30-35, &7 - 5'9", Theth.nea euspects ererod the bar, Video: YES
200-220 Lbs, Preschption Eye cridered soma paery, and played tha
Hendersan 2631 Wigwam Pkwy. 111164 Glasses, Gap n Upper Front slots. About 33 10 45 minutes later, Farensics; YES
] Taath, Semi-Auto Handgun the {wo male suspeets rabbad the Latant Prints Possibhe
Hendarson 4313 bartender. One suspact stood guard Recovared
#2: Black Male, 30-35, 6'0" - 61", ovirr all ha cuslamers while tha othar
175 - 190 Lbs, Black Leathar suspecl sieta approximataly Photo Lina-Ups: The barlendgr
Busaball Cap 51550 0O Irom the cash regislers Idantitiad Cary Pickatr bur was
Tra suspacts orderad the customers unahble ro identity A'an Canialg
3. Whitg Fomalg, 21-23, 5'3" - o put th&ir call phones an the bar {idanttiad a filler* picture
5'8°, 120~ 135 Lbs, Long Black counter ard than fercad svaryong lo insiaad). Two gther witnessas
Hailr wartin the bathsooensl] Tha suspects were unabla to ide ity Mr.
ook Heir baer botlles balora flaaing Picketl, idanitying ~filler
Light Celared 4-Doar Misgan Altima 1ha crime scans. picturas instead,
031113-2508 Timbers Friday Black Male, 40-45, 5'10" 230 Lbs, The suspes] enlerad the bar and Vidao: YES
Piescription Eye Glasses, Black immediakdly approached a withass
LYMPD /240 W, Azure 11-120% Sami-Auto Handgun and barterdear with & gun in hand. Foransics: YES
7 The suspact slole appreximately Latent Prints Aecovesed
X4 G343 $1550.00 rom the bartandar before
making evaryons Ka dowes on th Phetg Line-Ups: Mebady
r.\\alhr\mrmih:n:?:‘r1 Identdiad
as1t14-0728 Tonaya Lodge Saturday Black “tale, 30-25. Heavy Build, Alan Daniess acted ke 8 customar Vidao: NO
Blatk Somi-Aulo Handgun ingide the bar and usad his phone ks
LVMPC 5717 Shy Pointp Or. 11-14-08 csniac! Cardy Pickat! approximatsly Foransics: YES
B wo minules befara the rolibary. Mr. Lalani Prints Reccyarad
X4 Q545 Daniala 1han wont to the restroom
while tha suspect (Cary Picket) Photo Ling-Ups: Vielim
antered the business wilth 3 gun ang idaniif ad Cary Pickat! wilh 96%
robbed the bartandar. The suspact carlainty and wilnass [Sofis|
stole apprasimatsly £1000.00 and identitied a “filler pickurg wizh
made the barlondar ke down on thi 90% cartainty,
flcor] adter the robbery, Mr. Daniels
guited tha bathraom and aclad
surprised 1ha & wictim.” M, Daniels
could not oz tha robbaery himsalf
becauze ha was a regular customer
aliha bar end would have bean
recogrerad.

BalLEY'S BAR ROBBERY - LYMPD EVENT # (090704-0926:

On 07-04-09, at approximately 0610 hours, the Las Vegas Metropclitan Police Department (LYMPD) received an

emergency phone call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at tha Bailey's Sports Bar located at 4341 N. Rancho Dr.,
Las Vegas, NV B9130. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 090704-0926, to include Officer S. Fax,
F# 9485, Upoen arrival, officers made conlact with the victim/bartender, ldenlified as David Edwards, DOB: 08-07-70. The
following is a summation of tha crime based on Mr. Edwards’ statements, video survsillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Edwards was working inside tha bar alone when the suspect arrived in what appeared 10 be a White Sedan.
The suspect backed the vehicle inte a stall which Mr. Edwards thought was a bit suspicious. The suspect entered the
business, sat down, and ordered a couple bears, The suspect drank his beers and played video poker for approximataly
lfteen minutes before he stood up and pulled out a black semi-automatic handgun that he'd concealed in his waistband.
The suspect pointed the gun at Mr. Edwards, worked the action {put a bullet in the chamber) and then said, “Let’s do it."
At the suspect's request, Mr. Edwards opened the cash registers. The suspect stole approximately $2200.00 (U.S.
currency} betore making Mr. Edwards go the bathroom and wait. After several minutes, Mr. Edwards looked out of the
bathroom to discover that the suspect had already fled. Mr. Edwards described the suspect as a Black male, 30-35 years
o'd, approximately 510", 165 Lbs, wearing a red baseball cap.

A crime reporl was completed to decument the incident, and Mr. Edwards wrote a voluntary statemem. Crime
Sczne Analyst Robbie Dahn, P# 5947, processed the entire crime scene for svidence. Of particular interest, GSA Dahn
recovered the two beer bottles that the suspect drank frem prior to the robbery A copy of the video surveillance was
ultimately obtained and is with the case file (still shots oniy). The quality of the video is extremely poor, but does show a
picture of the suspect wearing a taseball styled hat.
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INN ZoNE BAR ROBBERY - Lyuro EVENT # 09831-0560;

©On 08-31-09, at approximately 0416 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Inn Zone Bar located at 238 S. Rainbow Bivd., Las Vegas, NV 89128, Several officers responded
ta the robbery under event # 090831-0560, o include Officer B, Fartner, P# 13152, Upon arrival, the officers made contast
with the victim/bartender, identified as Crystal Earhart, DOB: 05-18-84. The following is a summation of the crime based
on Mrs. Earhart’s statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mrs. Earhart was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived, sat down, and ordered a beer. The
suspect drank the beer as well a water (from a bottle) that he'd brought with him, After a couple hours went by, the suspect
pulled out a black handgun, hit a surveillance camera (to change the view) and then pointed the weapon at Mrs. Earhar's
back while demanding money from the registers. Mrs. Earhart complied and the suspect stole appraximately $630.00 (U.S.
currency) from two cash registers before forcing Mrs. Earhart to wait in the bathroom. Using a rag from the bar, the suspect
made an attempt to wipe off his fingerprints from Ihe beer boltte he'd been drinking from. The suspect then left tha bar.
Mrs. Earhart described the suspect as a Black male, 30-39 years old, approximately 5'10" te 6'0%, 170 Lbs, bald, wearing
a black Reebok baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mrs. Earhart wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Shelly Shrum, P# 7917, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of paricular interest, CSA Sheum
racovered swabs of possible DNA from the mouths of the “Niagra” waler bollle and “Budweiser’ beer bottia that the suspect
drank from prior to the rcbbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimalaly obtained and is with the case file, The
qualily of tha video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

Inn Zone Bar Robbery Suspect

Beano's BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091011-0978:

On 10-11-09, atappraximately 0645 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Beano's Bar located at 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 85149, Several officers respended
to the rabbeary under event # 091011-0978, to include Officer J. Bledsca, P# 8300 Upon arrival, the officars made contact
with two employees/victims, identified as Michasl Cosgrove, DOB: 02-17-52, and Gregory Shealian, DOB: 01-22-63. There
was also one witnass that was identified as Darion Cook, DODB: 04-16-88. Tha following is a surmmation of the crime based
on victim/witness statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian were warking inside the bar when twe Black male suspects enlered, sat down, and
crdered a coffee and beer (Heineken)., One suspect was tall and thin {6'1", 180 Lbs), wearing a haseball cap, while the
cther was shorter and heavysel {5'10", 200 Lbs), with gaps in his teeth, and wearing gold wire prescription eye glasses,
The suspects ordered some chips and salsa, but then complained that the chips were stale. Mr. Cosgrove took the chips
lo the back of the business la ask the cook, Mr. Shealian, about the problem. The suspect with the glasses followed Mr.
Cosgrove to the back of the business and pulted out a black semi-automalic handgun. The suspect pointed the weapon
at Mr, Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian and forcad them to lie down on the ground. The suspect then stale Mr. Cosgrove's
money clip containing his identification and mizsgellanecus credit cards.
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The two suspects then stcle approximately $7250.00 {U.5. currency) from the cash registers and tip jar befare
flering from the business. There were two customers inside the business at the time of the crime: Darion Cook and his
cousin who was not identified. Mr. Cook saw the suspects and thought they lnoked suspicious, but he didn't know that
they'd actually robbed the business until after they were already gone. Mr. Cook rememberad the suspects arriving in a
white Nissan Altima styled vehicle,

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Cosgrove,
Mr. Shealian, and Mr. Cook. Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor, P¥ 9819, precessed the entire crima scene for evidance. Of
particular interest, CS5A Shrum recovered a swab of pessible DNA from a cofee mug that one of the suspects drank from
priar to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and impounded as evidence. The quality of
the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures cl the suspects and their actions.

Beana's Bar Robbery Suapecis

RoOADAUNNER SaAL0ON ROBBERY - LviPb EVEnT # 091023-0605:

0On 10-23-09, at approximately 0500 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a rebbary that
had just occurred al the Roadrunner Saloon laocated at 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149, Several
officers responded to the rabbery under avent # 091023-0€05, jo inglude Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448, Upon arrival, the
officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Justin Sanchez, DOB: 11-27-80. The following is a summation
of the crime based on Mr. Sanchez's statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Sanchez was working alone when two Black male suspects entered the bar, sat down, and ordered coffes.
The suspects began playing the slots until everyone eise in the bar left (cleaning crew). One suspsct was described as
tall and thin (6'4", 195 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, while the other was described as shorter and heavyset (5'8", 225 Lbs),
wearing prescripticn eye glasses. One of the suspects cashed out on his slot machine which required Mr. Sanchez to open
the cash register to provide change. While doing so, the suspect with the glasses walked behind the counter with a gun
peinted at Mr. Sanchez. The suspect ordered Mr. Sanchez 1o leave the cash drawer open and he directed him around the
bar to the second suspect. The second suspect {the taller one) then pointed a gun at Mr. Sanchez and forced him 1o lie
down in the bathroem. The taller suspect also stole Mr, Sanchez's Palm Pre cell phone.

The suspects stole approximately $3900.0C (U.S. currency) before using a green rag to wipe down the areas where
they'd touched (bar, slots, elc.). The suspects stale the coffee mugs and spoons they drank from before fleeing from the
business.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Sanchez wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analysts D. Brotherson, P# 4931, and J. Maidonado, P# 6920, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Dat.
Dave Miller, P¥ 6627, respended to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller considered the possibility that the suspects
may have discarded the stolen coffee mugs, spoons, etc. a shart time after the robbery. It seemad apparent thal the items
were only taken sc as to prevent the police from gathering additional evidenca (DNA, lalent prints, atc.). Del. Miller
searched the immediate areas around the Roadrunnar Salcon but found nothing of interest. Det. Miller tried to determine
the streets the suspects may have fled on after the grime. From the business, Det. Miller drove north on Gentennial Genter,
then east on Azure. Between 7445 Azure and 7485 Azure, on the south side of the sireet, Del. Miller located a green rag,
two glass mugs (broken), a metal spoon, a grey box cutter, and Mr. Sanchez's stolen Palm Pre {ceil phong). The
Roadrunner Saloon manager, Shawn Olsen, positively identified the coffee mugs and spoon as items belonging te their
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business. Det. Miller took digital photegraphs of all the items and recovered them while wearing latex glaves. The items
were impounded as evidence. Det. Miller ultimately obtained a sample of Mr. Sanchez's DNA, via buccal swabs, for
cemparisons/eliminations. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the case lile. The quality
of the vide; surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Roadrunner Saloon Robbery Suspects

TriPLE BAR ROBEERY - NORTH LAS VEGAs EVENT # 09-026503:

On 11-07-09, at approximately 0618 hours, the North Las Vegas Police Department received an emergency phone
call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Triple Bar located at 4420 N. Decatur Bivd., North Las Vegas, NV,
89030. Several officers responded to the robiery under event # 08-026503, to include Officer §. Neahr, P# 1661. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as George Mattie, DOB: 03-13-69, and one witness
identitied as Joe Berens, DOB: 05-29-47. The lollowing is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements,
video surveillance, and officer abservations.

The two Black male suspects arrived al the bar in a white, newar modeled, Nissan Altima styled vehicle {per video
surveillance). They backed the vehicle intc a parking stall near the frent of the business. Mr. Mattie was working alone
when the suspects entered the bar. The first suspect was described as tall and skinny (6'0", 170 Lbs), wearing a baseball
cap, while the other suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (5107, 215 Lbs) wearing prescription eye glasses.
The suspects sat down and began playing the slots. The taller suspect ordered a Heineken beer while the suspect wearing
glasses ordered a coffee. After about fifteen minutes, the suspects slood up and pulled out small framed handguns. The
suspects demanded money from the cash register, and Mr. Mattie complied, handing them approximately $4200.00 (U.S.
currency). The two suspects then forced Mr. Mattie and a customner, Mr. Berens, to wait in the bathroom. The suspects
then lled from the bar in the same white Nissan sedan.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were wrilen by Mr. Mattie and
Mr. Berens. Crima Scene Analysts R. Wanta, P¥ 1694, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. A capy of the video
surveillance was uitimately obtained and is currently in the possession of the North Las Vegas Police Department. The
quality cf the video surveillance is relatively goad, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.
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Triple Bar Robbory Suspects and Yehicla
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RAE's BAR ROBBERY - HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087:

On 11-11-09, atapproximately 0313 haurs, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just cccurred at the Hae's Bar located at 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV B9012. Saveral officers responded to
the robbery under event # 09-23087, 1o include Officer B. Hyde, P# 1734. Upon arrival, the oificers made contact with the
victim/bartender, identified as Delton Lema, DOB: 02-20-76, and several other witnesses identified as Raymond Ficklin,
DOB: 04-30-78, Teresa Titus, DOB: 01-23-78, William McDaniels, DOB: 06-09-77, Stephanie McKay, DOB: 08-26-83, and
Joan Morris, DOB: 06-18-35. The following is a summation of the crime based on viclim/witness statements, video
surveillance, and officer chservations.

n 11-09-08, around 0400 hours, the two suspects arrived at the bar and parked a white Nissan styled sedan in
the parking lot. The suspects tried {o enter the business but found the doors locked. The bartender didn't buzz them in
because he thought that they were suspicious. The suspects finally departed in their vahicle.

©n 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the same suspects returned to the bar, in lhe same vahicle, but a White
female accompanied them as well. The bartender, Delton Lema, checked the female’s identification and remembered that
it was issued in California, and that the femate’s year of birth was 1987. The three suspacts sat down at the bar, ordered
ihree beers, and began playing the slots. The first Black male suspect was described as tall and thin (6'0", 185 Lbs)
wearing a baseball cap, while the second Black male suspect was described as shorter and heavy set {(5'8%, 210 Lbs) with
a gap in his leeth and wearing prescription eye glasses. The female suspect was described as 22 years old, 5'3", with long
brawn/black hair, wearing a black fedora styled hat.

About 45 minutes went by before the tailer suspect pulled oul a semi-autormatic handgun and pointed it at Mr.
Lema while demanding mongy from the cash registers. Althe same tima, tha suspect wearing glasses pointed a handgun
at all tha other witnesses and forced them into the bathroom. Mr. Lema complied with the suspect's request and provided
them with approximately $1550.00 (U.S. currency). The suspect then farced Mr. Lema to wait in the baithroom with all the
other customers/witnasses. The suspects took the beer bottles they'd used and fled trom the bar in tha same white Nissan
styled sedan.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Lema, Mrs.
Titus, Mr. McDaniels, Mrs. McKay, and Mr. Ficklin. Crime Scene Analysis J. Self, P# 1370, processed the entire crima
scene for evidence. A copy cf the video surveiilance was ultimately obtained and is currenily in the pessession of the
Henderson Police Department (LYMPD Det. Dave Miller also has a copy with the case file). The quality of the video
survaillance is relatively goed, showing pictures of lhe suspects and their actions.

Raoe's Har Rebbery Susgects (11-11-69)
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